Public Document Pack

Oldham

Council

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD
Overview & Scrutiny Committee

Agenda
Date  Tuesday 1 December 2020
Time  6.00 pm
Venue Virtual Meeting
https://www.oldham.gov.uk/info/200608/meetings/1940/live_council_meetings_online
Notes 1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST- If a Member requires advice on any item
involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her ability to speak
and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or Constitutional Services at
least 24 hours in advance of the meeting.
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this agenda is Constitutional Services, email
constitutional.services@oldham.gov.uk
3. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any Member of the public wishing to ask a question at the
above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the question is submitted to the
contact officer by 12 noon on Thursday, 26 November 2020.
4. FILMING - This meeting will be recorded for live and/or subsequent broadcast on
the Council’s website. The whole of the meeting will be recorded, except where
there are confidential or exempt items and the footage will be on our website. This
activity promotes democratic engagement in accordance with Section 100A(9) of the
Local Government Act 1972. The cameras will focus on the proceedings of the
meeting.
Recording and reporting the Council’'s meetings is subject to the law including the
law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection Act and the law on
public order offences.
MEMBERSHIP OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD
Councillors McLaren (Chair), Taylor, Toor, Jacques, Curley, Price (Vice-Chair),
Surjan and Williamson
Item No
1 Apologies For Absence
2 Declarations of Interest

To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at
the meeting.


https://www.oldham.gov.uk/info/200608/meetings/1940/live_council_meetings_online

10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17

Oldham

Council

Urgent Business
Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair
Public Question Time

To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s
Constitution.

Minutes of Previous Meetings (Pages 1 - 18)

The Minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Board meetings held on 20" October
2020 and 5™ November 2020 are attached for approval.

Minutes of the GMCA Corporate Issues and Reform Overview and Scrutiny
Committee (Pages 19 - 26)

The minutes of the GMCA Corporate Issues and Reform Overview and Scrutiny
Committee held on 6™ October 2020 are attached for noting.

Minutes of the GMCA Housing, Planning and Environment Overview and
Scrutiny Committee (Pages 27 - 34)

The minutes of the GMCA Housing, Planning and Environment Overview and
Scrutiny Committee held on 8" October 2020 are attached for noting.

Minutes of the GMCA Economy, Business Growth and Skills Overview and
Scrutiny Committee (Pages 35 - 42)

The minutes of the GMCA Economy, Business Growth and Skills Overview and
Scrutiny Committee held on 9™ October 2020 are attached for noting.

Youth Offer (Pages 43 - 104)

Youth Justice Plan (Pages 105 - 134)

Opportunity Area Funding (Pages 135 - 162)

Green New Deal Strategy and Generation Oldham (Pages 163 - 174)
Local Plan Review

Report to follow.

General Exceptions and Urgent Decisions (Pages 175 - 178)

Key Decision Document (Pages 179 - 194)

Overview and Scrutiny Board Work Programme (Pages 195 - 208)

Date and Time of Next Meeting



Oldham

Council

The next Overview and Scrutiny Board will be held on Tuesday, 19" January
2021 at 6.00 p.m.



This page is intentionally left blank



Present:

Agenda ltem 5

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD N
20/10/2020 at 6.00 pm |

Oldham

Councillor McLaren (Chair) Council
Councillors Taylor, Jacques, Curley and Williamson

Also in Attendance:

Councillor Fielding Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Economy

Jon Bloor and Skills
Lorraine Kenny Head of Lifelong Learning, Employment and Skills Service

. Community Safety Manager
C.o jnnajSuttol Reward & Recognition Strategic Lead
Sian Walter-Browne

: Constitutional Services
Lori Hughes Constitutional Services

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Surjan and
Councillor Toor.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received.
URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business received.
PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no public questions received.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Overview
and Scrutiny Board held on 8" September 2020 be approved as
a correct record.

MINUTES OF THE JOINT MEETING OF OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY 24TH SEPTEMBER 2020

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Joint Meeting of Overview
and Scrutiny held on 24" September 2020 be approved as a
correct record.

MINUTES OF THE PERFORMANCE AND VALUE FOR
MONEY SELECT COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting the Performance
and Value for Money Meeting held on 27th August 2020 be
noted.

GMCA CORPORATE ISSUES AND REFORM OVERVIEW
AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that the minutes of the GMCA Corporate Issues
and Reform meeting held on 8th September 2020 be noted.

GMCA ECONOMY, BUSINESS GROWTH AND SKILLS
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that the minutes of the GMCA Economy, Business
Growth and Skills Overview rytiny Committees held on
10th July 2020 and 11th September2020 be noted.



10

11

GMCA HOUSING, PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

RESOLVED that the minutes of the GMCA Housing, Planning
and Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committees held on
29th July 2020 and 10th September 2020 be noted.

OLDHAM WORK AND SKILLS STRATEGY UPDATE

The Overview and Scrutiny Board received and considered an
update on the progress made in relation to the key components
of Work and Skills Strategy. The Board were informed that the
impact of Covid 19 had been significant and noted a
supplementary paper had been produced to examine the
primary impact upon unemployment.

The Work and Skills Strategy (2016-2020) sought to improve
population skills outcomes to support Oldham'’s strategic goals.
It was intended to inform and raise awareness across the
Oldham Partnership of the complexity of and muitiple challenges
facing the employment and skills systems, and to position the
Oldham economy in the context of emerging strategies for
employment and skills across Greater Manchester (GM).

The Work and Skills Strategy was organised around four
strategic goals, supported by a new outcomes framework for
work and skills:

1.1. Create jobs, including targets for Phase 2 of Get Oldham
Working

1.2. Social regeneration and in-work progression, including
the new pilot Career Advancement Service

1.3. Deliver the OESC and improve the colleges, including a
commitment to support the sustainability of the post-Area
Based Review settlement for Oldham

1.4. Support a thriving private sector, including to better
represent our six priority employment sectors in our
partnership framework

The Board were informed of key highlights, including:

s The successful attraction of £3m of European Social
Fund monies (to date) to deliver the Skills Support for
Employment (previously Skills for Employment and Skills
Support for the Unemployed), RAISE, National Careers
service programmes which had enabled a full programme
of employment and skills support to be delivered by Get
Oldham Working.

¢ In addition, as a response to the economic fallout from
Covid 19, the Get Oldham Working team had secured an
extension of Skills for Employment until 2023 and a new
contract called JETS (job entry targeted support) secured
for next 18 months, starting in October 2020 for those
that had been unemployed short term and been on
benefits for 13 weeks, a total value of £370k.

e Agreement with GM Combined Authority to maintain the
£2.83m commitment to Oldham Lifelong Leaming Service
to deliver Adult EduE:AigfeEdidget related activity.

fr\i\

Oldham

Council



12

Additional funds had been secured to deliver the Talk
English programme.

Key risks were noted, including:

* 75% of corporate funding had been disinvested due to
budgetary pressures but this had been more than offset
by winning externally funded projects.

* The devolution agenda was more keenly focussed on
skills provision that led to increased productivity and met
the needs of employers. This would reshape the current
offer which might have an impact on some leamners.

The position in June 2020 in relation to each ocutcome was set
out and compared to the position in 2016 and the intended
outcome by 2020.

Members requested and received clarification on the following:

» Apprenticeship low pass rate — the apprenticeship levy
had changed the way the programme was delivered and
current leamers were not necessarily as motivated.

» Acceleration of priority aims — this would be happening.
Oldham had upskilled many people who had then moved
on. The pathways were established and employers being
encouraged to use them. The aim was to offer
progression to a career rather than just a job.

» |Impact of Covid and Brexit — a recovery plan would be
put in place for the next twelve months, which would be
brought to the Board. It was expected that a revised
Strategy would be brought after that.

e Education and training in the recovery period — the
comprehensive spending review had looked to devolve
funding to colleges and the colleges had been expected
to improve employer involvement. In the current situation,
the spending review had been revised and there may be
a delay to devolving the funding.

* The impact of the ending of the in-work training fund on
the recovery plan — the Council will be looking at all
available funding and there could be more funding for
Kickstart. As people increasingly needed to compete in a
global market, there was a need to develop their skills.

RESOLVED that;
1. The update be noted.
2. The recovery plan to be put in place for the next twelve
months be brought to the Board for review.
3. The revised Strategy be brought to the Board

IMPACT OF COVID 19 ON UNEMPLOYMENT, INCLUDING
YOUNG PEOPLE AND CARE LEAVERS.

The Overview and Scrutiny Board received and considered an
update on the impact of Covid 19, which had been a hugely
significant economic event, alongside the ciearly evident impact
on the health and wellbeing of many _citizens. The report was a
position statement which reJ%e@Q@ the latest data relating to

fﬁ'\] '+.

Oldl';am

Council



economic inactivity and proposed programmes to address these
issues, with a review of the impact upon youth unemployment.
However, it was noted that this was likely to change over the
coming months, as local and national restrictions were
implemented. The dynamic of the Government policy had been
shaped by a quick recovery phase in Quarter 2 and 3

during 2020 with the economy moving back to business as
usual. This was looking increasingly unlikely, as cases of Covid-
19 increased

The Board was informed there were three key aspects which
needed to be considered in terms of Covid related employment
concerns, the first being the rise in unemployment, the second
was the impact of the furlough scheme and consequences of
this scheme ending in October 2020, and finally the confidence
in companies to create new opportunities.

The Board noted that the Oldham economic function had been
significantly impacted by the effects of Covid 19 lockdown.

¢ 32,000 Oldham employees on the Job Retention
Scheme

* 8,900 claims made for Self-Employment Income
Support Scheme

s 13,985 citizens claiming unemployment benefits.

« Since the beginning of Covid-19, Oldham's monthly
Claimant Count had increased by 108.7%, a similar
rate to GM {109.6%) but lower than English levels
(128.1%).

e QOver the same period Oldham’s monthly Youth
Claimant Count had increased by 136.5%, faster than
GM (125.5%) and slightly lower than England (139%).

e In July 2020 c. 55% of citizens were economically
inactive.

¢ Modelling suggested that unemployment in Oldham
would reach ¢.22,000 by end of November.

GMCA and HM Govermnment had invested in services to support
citizens back into employment. The Autumn Statement could
see investment in key infrastructure schemes and ensuring that
this activity supported Oldham’s citizens and young people was
paramount.

Members requested and received clarification on the following:
e Support in finding jobs for care leavers — there were two
schemes and pathways in place for care leavers and
people with disabilities. The facilities of the Kickstart

programme were being reflected to offer support and the
Council was working closely with employers and Job
Centre Plus. Work was underway with care leavers to
identify their ambitions and to prepare them for the
application process so they were ready to apply for
opportunities.

¢ The increase in modelling figure to 22,000 from 14,000
current claimants — ﬁ@g@rManchester was lobbying to

§ -

Oldham

Council



13

get early access to information on redundancies. As & Q!
government support for business reduced, it was '
expected that the number of claimants would increase in s
November and December, when businesses could not

afford to pay staff and people could not live off reduced O(l;gﬁgfn
pay. There were many variables, including the impact of

local lockdown on the ability of businesses to compete for

national contracts. Business support had been increased

by over £50M in six months.

Support for people becoming self-employed - there was

government funding for this. An increase in start-ups had

been evident, though some new businesses would wait

until the situation improved. The Council was also

securing income for social enterprises and maximising

inward investment.

The success of grant applications - GMCA had launched

the AEB Local Authority (LA) Grant Programme on the

6th July 2020 to enable each LA to submit proposals for

work towards alleviating barriers and constraints faced by

residents around Adult Skills. The Council had submitied

applications to a value of £150k and these had all been

successful.

. -

RESOLVED that:

1.

The update be noted.

2. The update on the Covid-19 recovery plan be brought to

the Board at the earliest opportunity.

COMMUNITY SAFETY AND COHESION PARTNERSHIP

The Board received an update on the Community Safety and
Cohesion Partnership

The Community Safety and Cohesion Partnership
commenced activity at the start of the year to refresh the
local CSCP Plan

A partnership workshop was held which clearly identified:

- the need to focus upon behaviours causing the most
threat, risk and harm and work to strengthen
communities, with consideration of all factors which
affected cohesion.

- new CSCP Plan would need to be reflective of the
changing world in relation to protecting the most
vulnerable, with inclusion of the response to serious
and organised, crime, modern slavery, complex
safeguarding and serious violence as key priorities

- a number of themes which impacted on community
safety and cohesion were cross cutting with other
work areas, for example poverty. It was agreed that
some thematic areas would not necessarily be led in
the CSCP Plan but that there would be connectivity
and reference to these as ongoing in other work
streams.

Page 5



14

- the new Plan would need to be aligned with the
developing work around the Place-Based working
arrangements.

In addition to the work around the CSCP Plan it was also

agreed that the Partnership itself needed to be reviewed,

with a refresh of the terms of reference and the
membership to ensure the best value from the

Partnership was achieved from across all sectors.

The work on Covid had continued to take up a significant

amount of time and this had resulted in this work not

being progressed in the timeline originally planned.

The underlying work of the existing Plan continued, with a

commitment to protecting individuals and communities

from harm. The operational work had not been impacted
and the response to Covid had provided opportunities to
work much closer with communities and the
voluntary/community/faith sector area, and reinforced
how important it was that they were recognised and the
contributions they could make, as key stakeholders in the

Plan going forward.

Members requested and received clarification on the following:

The correlation between poverty and inequalities and
serious crime — poverty made individuals more
susceptible to the criminal world eg loan-sharking. It
made families easier to exploit and the Council was
working with vulnerable families to find alternative
opportunities.

The enhancement of the ability to support by working in
partnership — there was a very strong partnership ethos in
Oldham, with a huge benefit from it. Services were able
to mobilise quickly because of the excellent working
relationships and strong work with communities.

Social isolation and keeping safe online — there was
awareness that isolation could put vulnerable adults at
risk, but no specific projects.

Voluntary and community sector training and resources —
the Council was working closely with Action Together and
there were funding pots that groups could apply to.
Volunteers had to be carefully risk-managed during the
pandemic.

Consultation on the draft Plan - once the draft had been
put together, it would be circulated for comments.

RESOLVED that:

1.

The update be noted.

2. Once the draft Plan had been put together, it would be

circulated to Board Members for their comments.

AMENDMENT TO UNITED NATIONS - SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT GOALS REPORT TO COUNCIL

The Board gave consideration to a report which asked them to
consider to an Amendment, as proposed by Liberal Democrat
Councillors at Full Council %EJ gegtember 2020, to the report

y

Oldham

Council



15

submitted in response to ‘Making a Commitment to the UN
Sustainable Development Goals' Motion.

The Board were reminded that consideration was given to a
report by the Overview and Scrutiny Board on 3 March 2020 and
by the Health Scrutiny Committee on 7 July 2020 in response to
a motion that requested the committees identify the work that
was already being done by the Council and its partners, what
more could be done and to present a report to full

Council with its findings and recommendations.

Both Overview and Scrutiny Board and Health Scrutiny
commended a report which detailed work being done in support
at a local level. At the full Council meeting on 9 December, an
Amendment was proposed which including information which
had not been provided to the Overview and Scrutiny Board nor
the Health Scrutiny Committee following the commendation to
Council of the original repont. It was agreed that the original
report as submitted to Council be agreed, but that the
Amendment would be referred to Overview and Scrutiny for their
consideration.

RESOLVED that the inclusion of the Amendment to the report
be not agreed or commended to Council.

UPDATE ON NORTHERN ROOTS

The Board gave consideration to an update on the Northem
Roots project.

The Board were reminded that they had received an update in in
June 2019, which was followed by a visit to the Northem Roots
site in September 2019. In February 2020, the Board held a
workshop to help decide the best legal and governance
structure for the establishment of the Northern Roots Company.
On the basis of the guidance provided at this workshop, Cabinet
approved a proposal in March 2020 that the Northem Roots
company be established as a Charitable Company, Limited by
Guarantee, with an initial board of nine members comprising
four Council nominees and five independent Directors.

The Board were informed of the progress in meeting objectives:

+ The Northern Roots trademark and wordmark had been
registered

 Community, partner and stakeholder engagement took
place throughout 2019. A programme of pilot projects and
consultations was planned for and initiated in 2020. Much
of this programme had to be paused due to Covid 19, but
all initiatives that could safely continue had taken place.

s Over the course of 2019, ownership of the land within the
Northern Roots site boundary was confirmed and, where
necessary, registered. A register of easements,
covenants or other constraints in place over the land had
also been identified and recorded. The Charity
Commission had appFdagpth broadening of the terms of

(o)
oldham

Council



16

a charitable covenant which limited the usage of one plot
of land.

o Qver the past six months a number of reports had been
completed and the initial site Masterplan has been
updated. A planning application was now being
developed and was on schedule to be submitted before
the end of the current financial year.

+ Additional external funding had been secured to
supplement the current revenue funding. This funding will
cover the costs of developing and submitting the planning
application. In parallel the project has been developing a
pipeline of external capital and revenue funding to
facilitate the development and operation of the site. No
OMBC funding for the project, either capital or revenue,
had been approved beyond March 2021.

» The Northern Roots company had been established as a
Charitable Company, limited by guarantee. The company
board comprised six Directors — four nominated by
Oldham Council (Cilrs Jabbar, Brownridge and Chauhan
and Rebekah Suicliffe) and two independents (Anne
Selby and Jonathan Bland). Two Board meetings had
taken place. A further three independent Directors will be
recruited in the coming months from the local community.
An application to register the Northern Roots company as
a charity was being prepared for submission to the
Charity Commission.

RESOLVED that

1. The appointment of further independent Directors be
noted

2. The appointment of an independent Director as Chair be
recommended

3. An update be provided the Board when charitable status
was established

4. The update be noted.

SALARY SACRIFICE CYCLE TO WORK SCHEME

Consideration was given to a report updating the Board on the
scheme.

Following the report to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee on
8th September regarding ‘Tax Relief for Public Transport
Travel’, the Board asked for a follow-up brief on the Council's
Cycle to Work scheme and on the future intentions for this
Salary Sacrifice initiative.

The Board was informed that the employee hired the bicycle to
undertake some/all of their work commute and/or work business
on and, at the end of the loan period of twelve months, the
employee would either return their bicycle, or discuss with the
provider the options for “transfer of ownership”. In addition to the
purchase of a bike, the voucher provided by the Counci could
include spend on some cycling accessories, mostly associated
with road safety, e.g. helmets and lights, plus locks. In June
2020, the eligibility for accé¥8@Rsthad been increased, and

£ =

Oldham

Council



17

18

i

could now include items such as pedals, saddles and tyres. The & - h
scheme could only be used for the benefit of the employee and \ &
was not transferable to their family or friends.

The Board noted that the scheme had not operated every year o(l;gﬂgf"
and had last been offered in December 2018. The Council was

looking to offer the scheme again, along with re-establishing its

Give As You Earn scheme (GAYE} and considering the offer of

Salary Sacrifice Share Cost AVC's for employees to top up their

pension.

Members requested and received clarification on the following:

s The delay around the implementation of the new payroll
system — the Council wanted to be in a position to exploit
the full potential of the new system to develop the best
offer and attract the best people to come and work for
Oldham. When the full benefits offer had been developed,
this would be communicated to Councillors as well as
staff.

» Timeline for the payroll system - this request would be
passed on to Julia Veall, who would provide information
to be circulated to the Board.

RESOLVED that:
1. The update be noted.
2. Julia Veall be requested to provide information on the
timeline for the payroll system, to be circulated to the
Board.

COUNCIL MOTIONS

The Board gave consideration to a briefing note received in
relation to a motion which had been referred to Overview and
Scrutiny by Full Council.

The Board noted that, at the Council meeting on 9" September
2020, the ‘Let's All Do QOur Bit to Tackle Litter' motion was
debated.

The first resolution of the motion, as amended, was as follows:

» Ask the Overview and Scrutiny Board to examine the
merits of becoming a local authority member of the Keep
Britain Tidy Network and identify which of the campaign’s
initiatives, including Love Parks and Charity Bins could be
introduced in the Borough.

RESOLVED that:
1. The information contained in the report be noted.
2. The update as provided in the report be included in the
next Council action update.
3. An update be received when available from
Environmental Services related to Charity Bins.

KEY DECISION DOCUMENT

The Board gave consideraticﬁnag@gatest published Key
Decision Document.



& o \

RESOLVED that the latest published Key Decision Document

be noted. 3
Oldham
19 GENERAL EXCEPTION OR SPECIAL URGENCY Council
DECISIONS

There were no decisions taken under authorisations granted
under Access to Information Procedure Rule 13 (General
Exception} and Rule 14 (Special Urgency) to be considered.

20 OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD WORK PROGRAMME
RESOLVED that the update be noted.

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.45 pm.

Page 10



Public Document Pack

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD
05/11/2020 at 6.00 pm

Oldham

Present: Councillor McLaren (Chair) Council
Councillors Taylor, Toor, Jacques, Curley, Price (Vice-Chair),
Surjan and Williamson

Also in Attendance:

Councillor Roberts Cabinet Member for Housing

Emma Barton Director of Economy

Joanne Betts Principal Transport and Highways Policy Officer
Elizabeth Dryden-Stuart Team Leader, Strategic Planning and Information
Lori Hughes Constitutional Services

Sian Walter-Browne Constitutional Services

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence received.
2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received.
3 URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business received.
4 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

No public questions were received.

5 GREATER MANCHESTER'S PLAN FOR HOMES, JOBS
AND THE ENVIRONMENT (GMSF)

The Board gave consideration to a report which asked them to
consider recommending to the Cabinet that the Greater
Manchester Spatial Framework be approved for publication and
submission to the Secretary of State for Housing, Communities
and Local Government.

The Board was informed that the Association of Greater
Manchester Authorities (AGMA) Executive Board on 30t
October 2020 had resolved to note the GMSF: Publication Draft
2020 and supporting background documents and had
recommended the documents to the districts with the intention
that the districts approve:

a) Publication of the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 pursuant
to Regulation 19 of the Town and Country Planning
(Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 for
representations between 1 December 2020 and 26
January 2021; and

b) Submission of the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 to the
Secretary of State for examination following the period for
representations.

Following approval by the ten districts, it was intended that
consultation on the Publication Draft 2020 would commence
15t December 2020 and pgg@tiha_@“ January 2021.



When adopted, the GMSF would become part of Oldham’s
development plan. It would replace parts of Oldham’s Core
Strategy and change the Proposals Map. A list of Core
Strategy policies that would be replaced was attached at
Appendix 1 of the report. The Proposals Map would be
changed through the addition of allocations for housing and
employment development, and changes to Green Belt
boundaries.

The GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 and supporting
documents could be viewed at
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-
do/housing/amsf2020/.

The full AGMA Executive Board Report, which included a list
of the supporting documents available, was attached at
Appendix 2 of the report.

The Board noted the report summarised the main
components of the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 and what it
meant for Oldham. It also set out the implications for the
review of Oldham’s Local Plan.

The Board was informed that the ‘Publication stage’ was a
formal consultation on the draft joint DPD pursuant to
Regulation 19 of the Town and Country Planning (Local
Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 (“the Regulations). It
was a statutory stage that provided an opportunity for
organisations and individuals to submit their final views on
the content of the plan. The decision to ‘Publish’ the draft
joint DPD was an Executive

decision for the Greater Manchester (GM) local authorities.

Following consultation on the Publication Plan, the draft joint
DPD and the

representations made at the Publication stage would be sent
to the Secretary of State — this was the ‘Submission stage’
under Regulation 22 of the Local Planning Regulations.
Submission required approval of each of the 10 Full Councils
of the GM local authorities. Upon completion of the
consultation on the Publication draft in January 2021, a post-
consultation report would be prepared and the plan would be
submitted to the Secretary of State for Examination in mid-
2021. Whilst anyone could make a representation on any
point, only those pertaining to the 4 tests of

soundness would be taken into account by the Inspector(s).
If major new issues arose at the Publication consultation
stage, there would need to be further consultation.

An Examination in Public would take place after which a
Planning Inspector would consider the joint DPD and
representations made in respect of it and determine whether
the joint DPD was capable of being adopted, either with or
without amendments.

Page 12

Oldham

Council


https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/housing/gmsf2020/
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/housing/gmsf2020/

Assuming that the document was capable of adoption,
whether with or without amendments, the ultimate decision to
adopt must be taken by each of the 10 Full Councils.

Members asked for and received clarification on the
following:

How would the Plan be affected by Covid — it was not
possible to be definitive at this time. The Council was
very focussed on providing ongoing support for local
businesses. The policies would be monitored in the
context of what was occurring at the time.

Was there flexibility, particularly around housing and
business accommodation — there would be
opportunities to review and the policies would be
monitored.

Flexibility across all strands beyond 2023 — this was
the final opportunity to comment on the publication
draft before it moved forward for adoption. The Local
Plan would be monitored and reviewed regularly.
Flexibility would come from the availability of land at
any particular time and whether brownfield sites could
be made attractive to developers. GMSF would
provide a framework to assist Councils bidding for
funding and would help Councils be active participants
in shaping development.

Helping to tackle inequalities — GMSF and the Local
Plan were formulated to meet the needs to address
inequalities. They would provide a structure to enable
Councils to require such matters as quality homes and
meaningful employment.

Distil to ward level so the public could easily see what
was happening in their neighbourhood — the Local
Plan would translate the high-level framework to the
community level. The policies would help with
neighbourhood planning.

Set out simply how the policies integrated with each
other — this would be sought from GMCA colleagues
to make the links clear to the public.

Develop a Scrutiny framework — the Local Plan was
expected to come to the Board at its next meeting. A
forward plan would be put together for consideration
and specific elements could be brought as required.

RESOLVED that:
The following be recommended to the Cabinet:
1. That the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020, including

strategic site allocations and green belt boundary
amendments, and reference to the potential use of
compulsory purchase powers to assist with site
assembly, and the supporting background documents,
for publication pursuant to Regulation 19 of the Town
and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England)
Regulations 2012 for a period for representations
between 1 December 2020 and 26 January 2021 be

approved. Page 13

Oldham

Council



2. That the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 be approved
for submission to the Secretary of State for
examination following the period for representations.

3. That delegation to Director of Economy authority to
approve the relevant Statement of Common
Ground(s) required pursuant to the National Planning
Policy Framework 2019 be approved.

4. That delegation to the Greater Manchester Lead Chief
Executive, Housing, Homelessness and Infrastructure,

in consultation with Salford City Mayor, Paul Dennett
the Portfolio Leader for Housing, Homelessness and
Infrastructure to make minor or non-material

amendments to the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 and

background documents prior to their publication be
approved.

The Cabinet be requested to recommend the following to the
Council:

1. That the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 and
supporting background documents be submitted to
the Secretary of State for examination pursuant to
Regulation 19 of the Town and Country Planning

(Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012 following

the period for representations between 1st December
2020 and 26 January 2021 be approved.

2. That delegation to the Greater Manchester Lead Chief
Executive, Housing, Homelessness and Infrastructure,

in consultation with Salford City Mayor, Paul Dennett
the Portfolio Leader for Housing, Homelessness and
Infrastructure to make minor or non-material

amendments to the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 and

background documents prior to their publication be
approved.

GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORT STRATEGY 2040,
OUR FIVE-YEAR DELIVERY PLAN (2020-2025) AND
OLDHAM LOCAL IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

The Board gave consideration to a report which provided details
of new, and updated, transport strategy documents that had
been prepared by Transport for Greater Manchester (TfGM),
working with the Greater Manchester Combined Authority
(GMCA), the ten Greater Manchester councils and the Greater
Manchester Mayor, to cover the entire city-region.

This work included a refreshed version of the long-term,
statutory local transport plan — the Greater Manchester
Transport Strategy 2040 - and a final version of Our Five-Year
Delivery Plan (2020-2025) which set out the practical actions
planned to deliver the Strategy over the next 5 years. In
addition, ten new Local Implementation Plans had been
prepared (one for each Greater Manchester council), including
Oldham.

Draft versions of the documents were published as part of the
GMSF Transport Evidence Base for the Association of Greater
Manchester Authorities (ACA88 Bx&cutive Board on 30th

Oldham

Council



October, which noted the GMSF: Publication Draft 2020 and
supporting background documents and recommended the
documents to the GM local authorities. The GMSF 2020 and

supporting documents could be viewed at Oldham
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we- Council
do/housing/gmsf2020/.

The Greater Manchester Transport Strategy 2040 was first
published in February 2017 and had undergone a ‘light touch’
policy refresh to reflect work undertaken and the changed
context since 2017, including, for example, the adoption of the
“Right-Mix” ambition for at least 50% of all journeys to be made
by active travel and public transport by 2040 and further
development of the Greater Manchester Spatial Framework. The
refreshed 2040 Transport Strategy would be published in
December 2020 alongside the GMSF consultation, as part of the
GMSF evidence base.

The long-term approach to planning Greater Manchester’s
transport network, set out in the 2040 Transport Strategy, was
underpinned by a series of five-year Delivery Plans. The first
Delivery Plan (2016-2017 to 2021-2022) was published in 2017,
alongside the 2040 Transport Strategy. An updated, draft
Delivery Plan was published for consultation — alongside the first
version of the GMSF - in January 2019. A final version of this
document had now been prepared.

Our Five-Year Delivery Plan sets out the practical actions
planned, over the next 5 years, to deliver the 2040 Transport
Strategy and achieve the transport ambitions of the GMCA and
the Mayor, in parallel with the development of the GMSF. The
Delivery Plan included a mapped summary of proposed place-
specific schemes as well as a range of GM-wide interventions
ranging from Emergency Active Travel measures to support
social distancing as part of the Covid-19 recovery, to a GM-wide
reformed bus network and associated

infrastructure, clean air plan, and integrated fares and ticketing
standards. Our Five-Year Delivery Plan would be published in
support of the GMSF consultation and as part of the GMSF
evidence base in December 2020. The report included details of
the interventions that could result in direct investment in Oldham
or were particularly relevant to Oldham. The Delivery Plan also
contained details of the strategic transport interventions
associated with GMSF allocations that may be brought forward.
This report included details of the GMSF interventions
associated with Oldham’s GMSF allocations.

Our Five-Year Delivery Plan was supported by ten Local
Implementation Plans (LIPs) covering the period 2020 to 2025.
Each of the ten councils that made up Greater Manchester had
its own LIP, including Oldham. LIPs were a new feature of the
GM2040 Transport Strategy suite of documents and provided
more detail on each Council area. LIPs would be included in an
appendix to the final version of Our Five-Year Delivery Plan.
They would be ‘live’ documﬁpts for igeriod of time and would
age


https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/housing/gmsf2020/
https://www.greatermanchester-ca.gov.uk/what-we-do/housing/gmsf2020/

be updated as councils developed and published transport plans
and strategies, or as new schemes were developed or delivered.

Members asked for and received clarification on the following:

Flexibility as priorities developed — there was a high
degree of control at local level with delivery plans. The
strategy was based on GMSF and was flexible enough to
accommodate change. The Council had control over its
own implementation plan and how often it was reviewed.
Effect of Covid on funding — the Plan was largely related
to capital investment and capital funding was still being
allocated. Revenue funding was reduced by fewer
passengers and the impact of that could not be assessed
at this time.

Rationalisation of bus services across Greater
Manchester — GM was developing a franchising scheme,
which had been out for consultation. No decisions had yet
been made and the impact of Covid would need to be
understood before proceeding.

Balancing different needs in regenerating the town centre
— the aim was to make the town centre attractive and
easy to access for all. Major projects had been delivered
and funding had been secured for further schemes. Many
households did not have a car and it was therefore
important to improve cycling and walking routes as well
as public transport.

Strategies to reduce short journeys eg school journeys —
various projects had been undertaken. Some were
school-specific and some more general. The service was
working with schools on a 1:1 basis to develop school
travel plans.

Avalilability of a ward-level version — the Local
Implementation Plan would provide that level of detalil.
Greenfield station — work had not yet progressed to
provide a fully-accessible station. As electrification would
not happen soon, discussion continued to find an
alternative solution and any available opportunities would
be exploited.

RESOLVED that:

1.

It be noted that, on the 9th November 2020, the Cabinet
would be recommended to endorse the refreshed Greater
Manchester Transport Strategy and the final version of
Our Five-Year Delivery Plan for approval by GMCA and
publication in December 2020, alongside Greater
Manchester's Plan for Homes, Jobs and the Environment
(GMSF), subject to the correction of a small number of
errors identified in Appendix D.

It be noted that, on the 9th November 2020, the Cabinet
would be recommended to approve the Oldham Local
Implementation Plan for publication as an appendix to
Our Five-Year Delivery Plan, acknowledging that this was
a ‘live’ document and would be subject to regular review

and update as apq:(@g@e16

Oldham

Council



3. It be noted that, on the 9th November 2020, the Cabinet
would be recommended to delegate authority to the
Leader and the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and
Culture to approve future updates of the Oldham Local Oldham
Implementation Plan. Council
4. An update be brought to the Board in six months.

The meeting started at 6.00 pm and ended at 7.40 pm

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Iltem 6

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GREATER MANCHESTER COMBINED AUTHORITY
CORPORATE ISSUES AND REFORM OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, HELD ON TUESDAY
6 OCTOBER 2020, AS A VIRTUAL MEETING VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

PRESENT:

Councillor Tom Pickstone
Councillor Akhtar Zaman
Councillor Paula Appleby
Councillor Sam Al-Hamdani
Councillor Colin McLaren
Councillor Kallum Nolan
Councillor Tanya Burch
Councillor Karen Garrido
Councillor David Jolley
Councillor Teresa Smith
Councillor Sean Anstee
Councillor Joanne Marshall

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

John Wrathmell
Joanne Heron
Matt Berry
Jenny Hollamby
Kris Jones

CI&R/21/20 APOLOGIES

Bury (Chair)

Bolton (Substitute)
Manchester
Oldham (Substitute)
Oldham

Rochdale

Salford

Salford (Substitute)
Salford

Tameside (Substitute)
Trafford (Substitute)
Wigan

Director Strategy, Research and Economy, GMCA
Statutory Scrutiny Officer, GMCA

Senior Governor & Scrutiny Officer, GMCA

Senior Governor & Scrutiny Officer, GMCA
Service Operations Officer, GMCA

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Anne Duffield (Trafford), Beverley Fletcher
(Bolton), John McGahan (Stockport), Dave Morgan (Trafford) and Dena Ryness (Stockport).

Officers: Alison McKenzie-Folan, Chief Executive, Wigan Council and Steve Wilson, GMCA

CI&R/22/20 CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair extended a welcome to those participating on the call.
Members noted that the three Scrutiny Chairs had recently met with the Mayor to discuss future
agenda themes. At this meeting, the Mayor also indicated that a review of the current scrutiny

arrangements was to take place and that Scrutiny members contributions to this review will be
sought in due course.

Page 19



The Chair also explained that the Mayor will be attending the next meeting of this Committee
and thought will be given as to the agenda for that meeting.

CI&R/23/20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made by any Member of the Committee.

CI&R/24/20 MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting of the Committee, held on 8 September 2020 were
submitted.

RESOLVED/-

That the minutes of the Committee meeting held on 8 September 2020 be approved as a correct
record.

CI&R/25/20 COVID-19 GMCA FINANCIAL IMPACT AND RESERVES ANALYSIS

John Wrathmell, Director of Strategy, Research and Economy, GMCA, provided an overview of
the Living with Covid Plan, a one year plan that has been developed in response to the changing
requirements of the coronavirus pandemic and sought comments from Members to further
shape and inform the development and delivery of the Plan as it evolves.

Members noted that the Plan seeks to capture early issues that have been made apparent
because of Covid and identifies a response to build the resilience of the city region over the
upcoming 12 months. The Plan also provides a link between the current Greater Manchester
Strategy, which was due to finish this year, and the next version which will now be updated in
June 2021.

Comments from Members were also sought in relation to the proposed mechanisms to drive
system wide change to tackle those inequalities that have been highlighted and exacerbated by
Covid. Members noted that the successful implementation of this Plan will build resilience to
respond to any further outbreaks or emergencies and will provide a foundation for Greater
Manchester to build back better.

The following questions and comments were made: -

e A member referred to section 2.1 to the report which identified that the Recovery
Coordination Group (RCG) would now be meeting on a quarterly basis and enquired if this will
be reviewed given the probability of further Covid restrictions being introduced in Greater
Manchester. In response, officers noted that the move to quarterly meetings was done so
once the Plan was in place. RCG would oversee the work of the Plan, however, a discussion
on whether there is now a need for RCG to meet more frequently is to take place.

Page 20



e A Member asked if there will be a review of the full fibre broadband contract to allow for
digitalisation. In response, officers noted that the roll out of full fibre was agreed before the
corona virus hit and any acceleration of the programme would need to identify additional
resources. Members noted that work was undertaken to support children during lockdown
with the provision of essential equipment and internet access. Work was continuing to this
end to ensure that digital exclusion matters are addressed.

e A Member asked if a local approach to support hospitality workers affected by the impact of
Covid restrictions is to be developed. In response officers noted that foundational Economy
section of the local industrial strategy picks up challenges for the hospitality sector. It was also
noted the Good Employer Charter has been developed and has a focus on those Covid
associated employment challenges. Work is also taking place in relation to support training
and re-training opportunities. An action plan is being developed with Marketing Manchester.
Where restrictions are in place support is needed from Central Government.

e A Members sought details on the timeframes for the delivery of the Plan. He highlighted that
local conflicting priorities may compromise delivery. In response, officers noted that there is
potential risk where local resources are required as the financial impact of the crisis increases.

e A Member highlighted digitalisation issues. The Member also asked if there were details of
associated costs, capacity and timescales within the Plan. Officers were also asked if GM has
the ability and resilience to react quickly to matters as the arise. In response, officers noted
that work is taking place to ensure full-fibre is in place and there is access to relevant
technology. In terms of resources to act quickly, it was also noted that the partnership
approach to respond can help with resilience.

e A Member asked if any thought had been given that the impact of Covid is greater in GM than
elsewhere in the country due to existing inequalities. In response, officers noted that work
was continuing to understand how and why the virus spreads greater in some areas when
compared to others. Socio-economic factors of housing, health inequality and higher levels of
poverty were being explored by the Independent Inequalities Commission. Further details of
their work will be brought to a future meeting of the committee.

RESOLVED/-

1. That the Living with Covid Plan and observations made by Members be noted and the
implementation of the Plan as a system wide driver for change and improvement, be
supported.

2. That the proposed approach whereby all GMCA reports include recommendations that
assess and identify the impact of the proposal on inequalities, environmental and financial
issues in relation to the topic. This would be supported by a commitment to collect, analyse
and report on data, including community intelligence, to understand that impact, be noted.

3. Thatin building on the recommendation (2) above, the development of a mechanism to
utilise the established and developing partnership governance for the Age-friendly and

Page 21



Equalities Portfolio to support system wide responses. This would include actions to
address equalities issues identified and unresolved through the above assessment process,
be noted.

4. That consideration of adopting minimum targets or standards for each locality or
neighbourhood would support the effective targeting of resources across all GMCA activity,
as set out in the report, be noted and to also note that this will ensure that there is an
ongoing recognition that address inequalities in all communities is fundamental to the
whole of Greater Manchester being able to achieve its collective ambitions.

5. That the report of the Independent Inequalities Commission be shared with Committee
Members.

CI&R/26/20 GREATER MANCHESTER’S AUTUMN SUBMISSION: COMPREHENSIVE
SPENDING REVIEW AND LOCAL RECOVERY & ENGLISH DEVOLUTION WHITE
PAPER

John Wrathmell, Director of Strategy, Research and Economy, GMCA introduced a report which
provided members with an overview of Greater Manchester’s submission to Government for the
upcoming Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) and Local Recovery & English Devolution
White Paper (Devolution White Paper).

The report explained that the GM submission sets out a series of ambitious proposals to
transform our city region. Members noted that these transformation proposals are grouped
together under four key themes and include:-

a. The Foundation. Levelling up requires a focus on our people and the services they rely on.
COVID-19 has had a drastic financial impact on Greater Manchester Authorities, estimated
at c. £754min 2020/21 alone. Government funding for the various areas of financial
pressures has totaled £320m so far, leaving a net impact of £434m. A sustainable financial
settlement to support our public services - and by extension, our communities - is
therefore essential, and a prerequisite for the other ambitions in our submission.

b. A Levelled-up Economy. A set of proposals to support our economic recovery and renewal
following the shock of the pandemic, including:-

¢ Innovation GM; our plan for achieving a significant uplift in investment in innovation
and R&D (especially translational R&D) which would bring Greater Manchester up to
the level of the ‘golden triangle’.

¢ A GM Learning and Work Budget: a distinctive new approach to work and skills,
which improves value-for-money, aligns disjointed Government initiatives and helps
people get into, and on in, work.

Page 22



e Action to deliver a Young Person’s Guarantee, with greater GM oversight of support
for young people, so we can give every young person in GM a clear line of sight into
local education, training and employment.

e Investment in a digitally enabled and empowered GM, and wider investment in
GM'’s economic development and competitiveness, funded through a devolved UK
Shared Prosperity Fund.

c¢. Improved public service outcomes. A set of proposals to go further and faster on our
Unified Model of Public Services and improve outcomes and efficiency, including:-

e Our ‘Living Well at Home’ model for social care reform; which could be the basis of
a new national settlement and which delivers true integration with the NHS and a
‘new deal’ for users and staff.

e An enhanced ‘Reform and Innovation Partnership’ that brings together local and
national investment in public service reform to support innovation in services for
children and families, ensures we continue to bear down on rough sleeping, and
supports healthy ageing.

d. Improved connectivity and low carbon infrastructure. A set of proposals that align
investment with further devolution and place-based appraisal, to deliver substantial
improvements in infrastructure and connectivity, including:-

e Delivering a London-style transport system in Greater Manchester within this
Parliament, including radically improved bus services, investment to support our
Clean Air plans, and devolution over key areas of the transport system (inc. local
control of rail stations).

e A GM Infrastructure Programme (GMIP) which uses a devolved multi-year
infrastructure settlement for GM to deliver an extensive pipeline of transport,
housing, digital and low-carbon infrastructure which will create liveable, sustainable
and well-connected places.

e A GM Smart Energy Transition Region that takes a systemic approach to achieving
net zero by 2038, investing in transport, retrofitting, innovation and skills and
retraining.

The following questions and comments were made: -

e A Member sought clarification on timescales associated with the Comprehensive Spending
Review settlement. The Member identified the existing significant funding challenges facing
local authorities and if the settlement does not meet these challenges the levelling up
agenda may be compromised. In terms of Infrastructure and Employment, the Member
highlighted the importance of Port Salford and noted the lack of investment for this project.
In response, officers explained that given the wider national context the timescales for the

Page 23



settlement response were unclear. It is anticipated that a settlement of kind will be
presented in early December to enable local councils and Government departments set
budgets for the upcoming financial year.

Officers noted that GM is in a good position to receive investment. It was suggested that
capital investment funding for projects will be for more than one year to allow for delivery.

e Interms of the London style transport system for GM, a Member asked if there is a pipeline
of GM transport infrastructure projects, should Government seek to fund schemes quickly.
In response, officers noted that there is a pipeline of projects. Transport projects are set out
in the Transport Plan 2040. The potential investment for research and development was
highlighted. Innovation work undertaken by university partners has developed an integrated
group of projects.

RESOLVED/-

That the update on Greater Manchester’s autumn submission to Government be received with
thanks and noted.

CI&R/27/20 WORK PROGRAMME FOR THE 2020/21 MUNICIPAL YEAR

Members considered the committee work programme for 2020/21.

It was noted that the GM Mayor was to be attending the next meeting of the Committee. In light
of this, the Chair indicated that he would liaise with Committee Members for their views on how
best the committee can scrutinise the work of the Mayor.

RESOLVED/-

That the Committee Work Programme be noted.

CI&R/28/20 GMCA REGISTER OF KEY DECISIONS
RESOLVED/-

That the GMCA Register of Key Decisions be noted.

CI&R/29/20 DATES AND TIMES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
All meetings would be held virtually on:
e 10 November 2020

e 8 December 2020
e 19 January 2021

Page 24



e 9 February 2021
e 16 March 2021

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



ﬁ;endaeltem 7
G

MANCHESTER
COMBINED
AUTHORITY

GREATER MANCHESTER HOUSING PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY HELD
ON 8 OCTOBER 2020, AT 18:00 VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS

PRESENT:

Councillor John Walsh (Chair)
Councillor Martin Hayes
Councillor Paul Copper

Councillor Mandie Shilton Godwin
Councillor Linda Robinson
Councillor Liam Billington
Councillor Mike Glover

Councillor Sharmina August
Councillor Charles Gibson
Councillor Kevin Procter
Councillor Amy Whyte

Councillor Fred Walker

Councillor Karen Garrido (Substitute)

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE:

Mayor Paul Dennett
Joanne Heron

Julie Connor
Andrew Mclntosh
Sarah Mellor

Matt Berry

Simon Warburton
Nicola Kane

HPE 225/20 APOLOGIES

Bolton
Bury

Bury
Manchester
Rochdale
Tameside
Tameside
Salford
Stockport
Trafford
Trafford
Wigan
Salford

Salford City Council
GMCA
GMCA
GMCA
GMCA
GMCA
TfGM
TfGM

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Janet Mobbs (Stockport) and Councillor Jill

Lovecy (Manchester)

HPE 226/20 CHAIRS ANNOUNCEMENTS AND URGENT BUSINESS

There were no announcements or urgent business

RESOLVED/-

e That the item be noted.

HPE 227/20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

RESOLVED/-

Page 27



e No declarations were received.

HPE 228/20 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD 10 SEPTEMBER 2020
RESOLVED/-

e Correction: Councillor Sharmina August home district to be corrected to Salford.
e That with the above amendment, the minutes of the meeting held 29 July 2020 be agreed
as an accurate record.

HPE 229/20 GM BROWNFIELD HOUSING FUND ("BHF") TRANCHE 1 SPEND

Paul Dennett, Salford City Mayor outlined the report to Members which highlighted the
background and approach to identifying sites to be allocated Grant Funding as part of early
Tranche 1 spend under the Brownfield Housing Fund.

Members were given background to this fund such as the initial proposed housing deal which did
not come to fruition, and the recent push from current Government in June 2020 to encourage the
building of affordable homes. Members heard that Greater Manchester had received £81.1 million
through the Brownfield Housing Fund.

Members heard that more funding of this nature would be required in Greater Manchester in the
future to address challenges with viability in the GM City Region due to property and land values.
It was highlighted that Greater Manchester would need to prove to Government it could deliver to
secure more funding of this nature, and that it was key for districts to come forward with
proposals which met criteria set by Government and collectively agreed by the Combined
Authority.

Following Member questions, it was clarified that allocation would be distributed to districts based
on the criteria agreed collectively, and that the detail of the breakdown of the 24 specific schemes
in the districts would be reported to the CA on 31%t October, and made available to Members once
publically published for the Combined Authority on 22" October. It was clarified that this item
had been taken to this Scrutiny for Members to note the prioritisation process used to select
schemes.

In terms of the links to the Stockport Mayoral Development Corporation, it was explained that the
fund should be considered as one of several initiatives which could progress delivery. Members
heard that in terms of the completion of an equality assessment, this would be checked, but it was
thought that the proposal to allocate money to schemes and districts did not trigger this, as it
would not have had an impact at this stage.

Members heard that in terms of planning permission, strong assurances had been sought for
schemes that they would be deliverable, and that they would be monitored, and if there were
concerns that schemes would not happen, funding could be recycled and redistributed /
reallocated.

2
Page 28



It was clarified that Bury had no current sites that could meet Government deadlines for
deliverability, and it was likely that a site would be proposed in the next tranche of funding.

Members heard that regarding challenges in timescales of spend and deliverability, in addition to
over-provision, work was ongoing to accelerate schemes and to also speed up the next tranche. It
was highlighted that districts would need to work with the Combined Authority and appreciate
their role in deliverability and accelerating the progress of schemes.

Following Member questions regarding the challenges of the limited nature of brownfield land, it
was noted that this was an acknowledged challenge with remediation assembly costs and
additional infrastructure affecting viability.

It was clarified that all 10 districts had been fully engaged with the Combined Authority on the
Brownfield Land Fund.

RESOLVED/-

1. That the proposals in the report be noted and supported by this Scrutiny Committee.
2. That the detail of the proposed 24 specific schemes be provided to this Scrutiny Committee
after they are published publically on 22" October.

HPE 230/20 GREEN SUMMIT 2020 - DIVERSITY REVIEW

Sarah Mellor Head of Sustainable Consumption and Production, GMCA updated Members on the
background to the delivery of the Green Summit 2020, reflecting on the lack of diversity in the live
panels and key note speakers. It was highlighted that the environment sector in general had been
acknowledged to lack in diversity, and that measures to rectify this had been undertaken, such as
using targeted social media to promote environmental employment positions to encourage better
take up from a stronger multi-ethnic representation.

Members highlighted that fellow district Councillors had noted the lack of diversity and over
representation of white males as main speakers, and that that there was an urgent need to
incorporate a better representation which could encourage more engagement on the
environmental agenda from a stronger cross section of GM communities. It was explained that
the sudden change in the Green Summit from a 1- day live event, to a 4 day virtual event had
resulted in a rapidly changing line up of panellists which had been challenging to monitor and have
oversight of.

Members highlighted that meeting diversity standards included representation from a greater
breadth of other minority groups such as LGBT, those with disabilities and be age inclusive.

Members commented that they sought stronger recommendations in the conclusions of the
report that would include specific targets with timescales to ensure improvements in diversity
engagement, such as including restrictions on speakers to incorporate a broader spectrum. It was
also enquired as to whether GMCA officers had undertaken unconscious bias training, and what
the diversity of the GMCA was itself.

3
Page 29



Following Members querying whether the GMSF had influenced participation from certain GM
areas engaging with the Green Summit, it was clarified that analytics and analysis was still being
studied and that GMSF wasn’t mentioned within the Green Summit.

RESOLVED/-

1. That the proposals the report be noted.

That it be agreed that Members would receive a breakdown of staff diversity at the GMCA

3. That the full report from the 2020 Green Summit be brought to this Scrutiny Committee
when available

N

HPE 231/20 GREATER MANCHESTER TRANSPORT STRATEGY 2040

Simon Warburton, Transport Strategy Director, TfGM, introduced a report, which outlined the
2040 Transport Strategy documents.

Members heard that the 2040 Transport Strategy was the GM city-region’s statutory transport
plan, and was first published in February 2017. The Five-Year Delivery Plan was highlighted as
setting out the practical actions planned to deliver the Strategy and achieve the transport
ambitions of the GMCA and the Mayor, in parallel with the development of the Greater
Manchester Spatial Framework (GMSF). Members heard that each of the 10 GM districts would
have Local Implementation Plan covering the period 2020 to 2025 and would support the Five-
Year Delivery Plan.

Following Members questions, it was clarified that more detailed documents would be provided to
the Committee at future meetings as they were signed off by local governance arrangements, and
Members would be given the opportunity to review and scrutinise the local level documents such
as their district Local Implementation Plan.

Members heard that sustainable transport targets had been broken down for various journeys, for
example, the draft city centre transport strategy detailing targets of 90% by sustainable modes. It
was also highlighted that there were separate targets for local neighbourhoods, with allocation for
short trips under 2km being by foot and bike. Members heard that the breakdown had been
published and could be shared.

Members were updated on the progress of GM Bus Reform. Following the outcome of the
consultation report that this Committee had reviewed and considered by the Combined Authority
at its meeting in June. It was noted that there had been change conditions due to the Coronavirus
pandemic, and it was necessary to undertake further work to review the assessment prior to it
being brought back to the Combined Authority with recommendations for review by the Mayor. It
was hoped that this would take place before the end of the calendar year, but could not be
confirmed at this stage.

Members commented that they felt that more detail would be required in associated reports on
the Strategy in order to properly scrutinise the approach taken, and that it was difficult to provide
helpful critique without being provided with more information. It was commented that if
information could not be shared publically with Members before Council leaders overview, that

4
Page 30



this should be considered privately as a Part B for this Scrutiny, or be brought after district leader
sign off. This point was acknowledged, and that TfGM and GMCA would review how the
involvement of Scrutiny could be improved.

*Councillor Walsh left the meeting, Councillor Gibson took over Chair of this meeting

Members enquired around how planning was being undertaken for the new developing forms and
trends of transport such as electric scooters, which could influence the infrastructure needs of the
GM City Region. It was explained that an innovation team at TfGM were assessing new modes and
innovations to understand incoming trends and their impacts. Members heard that an E scooter
trial would be piloted in Salford in the near future, which would assist in understanding both the
benefits and impacts of this mode, and assist in developing the right framework to manage this.

Members highlighted that mobility difficulties needed be taken into account when planning for
the use of public transport. It was confirmed that a community based communications plan had
been developed through the Coronavirus pandemic to learn more about specific needs and
provide additional support to transport passengers where it was needed. Members were also
reassured that the transport strategy was fully linked into the GM Clean Air Plan addressing
emission and local pollution issues, and that the consultation for this plan had been very recently
launched and would be running for 8 weeks.

Members enquired around the targets in relation to 50% of all journeys to be made via walking
and cycling, noting that job commuter journeys were among the biggest need for transport, and
that many journeys required vehicles for those travelling excessive distance and topography from
the satellite boroughs to urban parts of GM. It was acknowledged that this was a challenge, and it
was recognised that some journeys, such as long work commutes, would continue to rely on
different modes of transport. Developing a relationship with spatial planning would be key to bring
other aspects closer to individuals such as shops, schools and leisure facilities. It was noted that
there was a need to understand the relationship between development, regeneration and
transport to help to achieve targets which were accepted as challenging, but thought to be
achievable.

Members concerns around any delays to the GMSF not influencing the delivery of the transport
strategy were noted. It was clarified that achieving Net zero carbon was the target by 2038 for
Greater Manchester.

Members enquired around road safety during Covid lockdown, with reduced traffic resulting in an
increase in speeding across the GM City Region. It was highlighted that in order to make progress
in increasing the take-up of cycling, reckless driving would need to be tackled, and more severe
consequences for speeding introduced to improve the perception of road safety. It was
acknowledged that these were concerns that TfGM also shared, and that the reducing trend of
RTC incidents had recently begun to curtail. Members heard that there were partnership
arrangements in place to manage, enforce and maintain a strong message around road safety
behaviour, however some partners had limited resource.

In terms of Key Point Indicators for cycling, it was explained that TfGM had a limited number of
cycle counting equipment which had resulted in a stretched interpretation of data. Members
heard that through the Mayors Cycling and walking Board, there were resources being invested in
to conduct monitoring and evaluation, and that data would start to improve. The Travel Diaries

5
Page 31



survey were also highlighted as being vital to understand the variety of trips that were made, for
what purpose and by what means.

In terms of providing means for residents to raise concerns and getting interventions to improve
traffic safety in certain local hot spots, it was explained that a community led approach had been
developed for the Beelines Network, with live online opportunities for community groups to add
concerns and proposals for neighbourhood schemes. It was also noted that by working with

officers feeding into the district, Local Implementation Plans would give opportunities to set out
local ambitions and priorities, and that this could give better opportunities for funding measures.

Members heard that there had been a strong focus on safeguarding connectivity to health
facilities and that this would be brought back to a future meeting of this Committee.

RESOLVED/-

1. That the proposals in the report be noted and supported by this Scrutiny Committee.

2. That reports submitted to future scrutiny meetings be shared in advance and contain
sufficient detail to allow for full scrutiny, contributing to improvements within the scrutiny
process.

HPE 232/20 REGISTER OF KEY DECISIONS

RESOLVED/-

e That the Register of Key Decisions be noted.

HPE 233/20 WORK PROGRAMME

Julie Connor, Assistant Director, Governance and Scrutiny GMCA reflected on comments that
Members had made in relation to the work programme and on the wider scrutiny process, and
proposed that an informal session be arranged to properly respond to what Members would like
to focus on, with a more Member-led approach, incorporating key decisions as they arise.
Members requested that potential items be provided in advance of this session for pre
consideration.

In terms of Members receiving more detail on items coming to this Scrutiny, it was noted that
officers at this meeting agreed with the comments made and would ensure that detailed, timely
reports would be provided where possible.

It was reiterated that the Mayor would be in attendance at the next meeting in November and
members were asked to give thought to areas they would like to question.

RESOLVED/-

1. That the work programme be noted
2. That the proposal to hold an informal work programme session be agreed.

6
Page 32



DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING

Thursday 12th November 18:00, Microsoft Teams Live

7
Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE GREATER MANCHESTER COMBINED AUTHORITY
ECONOMY, BUSINESS GROWTH AND SKILLS OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
FRIDAY 9 OCTOBER 2020 AT 10.30 AM VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS LIVE EVENT

Present:
Rochdale: Councillor Michael Holly (in the Chair)
Bolton: Councillor Samantha Connor
Councillor Susan Haworth
Bury: Councillor Mary Whitby
Manchester: Councillor Basat Sheikh
Oldham: Councillor George Hulme
Councillor Sam Al-Hamdani (Substitute)
Rochdale Councillor Daniel Meredith
Salford: Councillor Jim King
Trafford: Councillor Barry Brotherton
Wigan: Councillor Charles Rigby

Councillor Michael Winstanley

In attendance:

Stockport: Councillor Elise Wilson, Portfolio Lead for Economy
The Growth Company: Mark Hughes, Chief Executive

Marketing Manchester: Sheona Southern, Managing Director

Midas: Tim Newns, Chief Executive

GMCA: Amy Foots, Strategy, GMCA

Joanne Heron, Statutory Scrutiny Officer

Jenny Hollamby, Senior Governance & Scrutiny Officer

John Wrathmell, Director of Strategy, Research & Economy
E32/20 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Ray Dutton (Substitute Rochdale), Karen
Garrido (Salford), Hazel Gloster (Substitute Oldham), Stephen Homer (Tameside), Becky Senior
(Stockport), Patricia Sullivan (Substitute Rochdale), Greg Stanton (Manchester) and Kerry
Watters (Stockport).
A further apology was received from Simon Nokes (GMCA).

E33/20 CHAIR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS AND URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business reported.

Page 35



E34/20 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest received.
E35/20 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 11 SEPTEMBER 2020

The minutes of the meeting held on 11 September 2020 were submitted for approval as a correct
record subject to several minor typographical errors being corrected.

RESOLVED/-

That the minutes of meeting of the Economy, Business Growth and Skills Overview and Scrutiny
Committee, held on 11 September 2020 be approved as a correct record subject to several minor
typographical errors being corrected.

The Vice-Chair took over as Chair, whilst the Chair’s audio problem was addressed.

It was suggested and Members agreed to rearrange the agenda to allow presenting Officers more
time to access the meeting due to technical issues.

E36/20 GREATER MANCHESTER’S AUTUMN SUBMISSION: COMPREHENSIVE
SPENDING REVIEW AND LOCAL RECOVERY & ENGLISH DEVOLUTION
WHITE PAPER

The GMCA'’s Director of Strategy, Research & Economy, presented a report that provided an
overview of Greater Manchester’s submission to Government for the upcoming Comprehensive
Spending Review (CSR) and Local Recovery and English Devolution White Paper (Devolution
White Paper).

The Chair rejoined the meeting at this point. The Portfolio Lead for Economy, Clir Elise Wilson,
joined the meeting to set the scene and answer Members questions.

The main points referred:

o A Member asked about the timeline for levelling up in Greater Manchester. It was reported
that as soon as Government had made a decision, a plan and timeline would be developed.
It was envisaged that the spending review would take place in mid-November 2020, which
would allow Greater Manchester to respond and set its timeline.

e A discussion took place about research and development and the levelling up agenda. It was
explained that Local Government, Government and universities needed to work together to
develop ideas and take them to market.

e Another Member asked if Greater Manchester was capitalising on institutions such as the
Graphene. Again, this was about working in partnership to create the right conditions to
develop ideas and get them to market. This remained a frontier sector and the Local
Enterprise Partnership (LEP) was also very keen to see this happen. The Independent
Prosperity Review highlighted the importance of this work.

Page 36



e A question was raised about Manchester Airport and the plans to link up HS2. Could a London
style transport system could be delivered without an underground system? It was explained
that the Manchester Airport crisis was unique to the moment and whilst aviation would
recover in the long term, Government would need to think about support. More confidence
was needed around HS2 and when it would happen. An integrated transport system in
Greater Manchester was needed urgently to link up to HS2. If and when HS2 was delivered
then an underground system would be explored.

e A Member asked if wind energy should be included in the programme Build Back Better.
Greater Manchester was ambitious about being greener as it was a frontier sector for the
economy and would provide jobs for the future. It was about making Greater Manchester
better in terms of people’s lives, education, skills options, life-long learning, making sure
people were resilient and fundamentally to protect the planet.

e Members discussed small local communities often on the edge of towns with poor bus or rail
links. Bus reform was the quickest and most affordable way to deliver better public transport
and connectivity between different boroughs. However, more would be needed and this
came back to the GMSF and the need to ensure sufficient reach across the City Region.
Levelling up and investment would need to reach all corners of Greater Manchester.

e A discussion took place about Greater Manchester having a centre for research and
excellence and if this was challenged enough in the submission. A concern was raised about
expenditure in research and development being focused in the same regions. Greater
Manchester had excellent Universities and research. Further work with businesses would
help to develop ideas and take these forward. This would result in Greater Manchester
bringing back investment and making the UK a strong international partner. The Chair
suggested that tax incentives for companies could be the way forward. Greater Manchester
was the only City Region outside the golden triangle that could deliver investment.

e The Chair asked for more detail about the relationship with Government. It was about
working in partnership with Government, Local Government, businesses and universities not
just in research and development but in creating sustainable quality jobs. There was a
responsibility on all politicians to represent the people and find a way to deliver, support and
make sure they were set up for success.

RESOLVED/-

That Members noted and commented on (minute E36/20 refers) the report.

E37/20 GROWTH COMPANY BUSINESS SUPPORT ACTIVITY

The Growth Company’s Chief Executive supported by Marketing Manchester’'s Managing

Director, presented a report that provided an update on the Growth Company’s business support
activity in response to Covid-19.

Page 37



The main points referred:

e A Member referred to the hospitality sector and the rumours that it would be closed down
on 19 October 2020 and asked what support would be put in place for the industry. Whilst
Government schemes were still available, the Chancellor was currently outlining further
furlough type support for those sectors which had been closed down in restricted areas.

e The Member asked a further question around small sports clubs and what support was
available in Greater Manchester. It was reported that a direct support package had not been
developed, however, owners and managers could access mainstream support and were
encouraged to speak to The Growth Company.

e A discussion took place around Greater Manchester’s diverse company base and how The
Growth Company had organised itself compared to other Cities. Members questioned where
Covid-19 had been harder on some sectors, had resources been rearranged to do the extra
work or had The Growth Company undergone more extensive change? The main change to
the company, had been about understanding what businesses needed and flexing services to
their needs. There was a substantial amount of work taking place within Local Authority
business support Officers, backfilling capacity. Social media and digital outreach activity and
had been massively increased as this was the new way of working.

e A Member enquired about European Regional Development (ERDF) funding and if this would
be would replaced following Brexit. It was confirmed that funding would end in June 2021
but there was an opportunity to secure a further 24 months of funding beyond that. However,
match funding would be required and further discussions were taking place within GMCA.
Subsequent to that, the major expectation was around the growth fund announced by
Government but as yet, little detail was available. Support in business support was also part
of the GMCA’s CSR submission. An announcement from Government on the UK Shared
Prosperity Fund was awaited. This was intended to replace European structural funds and
Northern local growth funding and had been included in the submission emphasising its
necessity in supporting a wide range of programmes in Greater Manchester and for driving
local growth.

e Reference was made to the commercially available business information provided by
Redflag/Begbies. The insolvency risk data highlighted that 15% of firms were reported as
having one or more red flags and signs of financial stress compared to an average of 13% in
the UK and 14% in the North West. Members questioned why the figure was higher in Greater
Manchester and were informed that given that the percentages were so close, there was not
a specific answer. Considering the interaction of the sectors and the types of businesses that
had been adversely affected by Covid-19, it was suggested there was a greater marginal
incidence of those in Greater Manchester.

e The Chair provided feedback from the Rochdale Development Agency and Rochdale Council’s
Economic Directorate about how The Growth Company had been helpful in terms of advising
businesses and providing the Council with expert and detailed knowledge and identifying
companies to speak to about discretionary expenditure. It was acknowledged that the work
with Local Authorities was excellent and the Chair thanked The Growth Company.

Page 38



A discussion took place about the long term future of businesses that had been affected by
changing consumer preferences and Government decisions. Members questioned if the areas
identified for support were the correct ones and if banks were being helpful to the companies
experiencing cash flow difficulties? Bank feedback was about bounce bank loans and the
larger loan to deal with cash flow problems. There was a lot of investment and it was
suggested the North West was getting its share. Banks were very nervous about the exercise
even though the loans were backed by Government. Banks were withdrawing from the
market and only five remained active in the bounce bank area. Banks had also stopped
registering new businesses. The Growth Company offered a service to guide a business
through the process. It was suggested that Government should have put more effort into
developing more specific schemes that supported the growth agenda and were more
compensatory for the activities Government was closing down.

Start-up companies and the support available was discussed. The GMCA had commissioned
additional start-up support and representations were being made to Government. An open
letter had been penned as a collective and had been issued to Government setting out key
points around the compensatory measures, working from home, Covid-19 secure office
environments paying particular attention to the aviation and hospitality sectors. It was
agreed that the letter would be shared with the Committee.

Members referred to banks and their reluctance to lend and the articles in the media relating
to fraudulent claims. It was suggested that 25% of claims were fraudulent or not paid back
and Government had missed the opportunity earlier in the year to change its approach to try
and curtail the extent. The Growth Company, with backing from the GMCA, would soon be
able to offer a bounce back loan, specifically targeting businesses who were not able to get a
loan from the banks because they were closing down entry to the scheme. The Growth
Company had extensive checks and balances and felt they were not experiencing fraudulent
attempts or an extensive level of defaults. Robust process and checks to combat fraud could
also adversely affect the legitimate claimant.

RESOLVED/-

That the report be received and noted.

E38/20 UPDATE ON THE DEVELOPMENT OF GREATER MANCHESTER WOMEN &

GIRL’S EQUALITY PANEL

Members considered a report that provided an update on the establishment of Greater
Manchester Women and Girls’ Equality Panel and provided the findings of research undertaken
by ComRes research on the attitudes and experiences of Greater Manchester women during the
coronavirus pandemic.

The main points referred:

A discussion took place about digital exclusion and how that could distort the data. The
company used to undertake the research did everything it could to ensure accessibility and
that the people interviewed and the information received was balanced and reflective of the
community. The survey, under the circumstances, was a fair representation of that moment

Page 39



in time. Hopefully, a different approach would be used next time. Digital accessibility was
raised within the survey results, which would be fed into the wider Greater Manchester
approach around digital exclusion. Members suggested alternative options such as telephone
calls and post.

e A Member requested that the Committee had site of Quality Impact Assessment and the
digital strategy to ensure access was given to all residents.

e |t was recognised that Male buy in was also important. A Member welcomed contributory
speeches from men on these issues, such as the fact that most care workers were women
and access to products women need. Men needed to be on board to achieve ambitions on
justice and equality matters. This was about a positive improvement and ensuring all people
had an opportunity.

e Regarding wellbeing and mental health services, it was asked if these services were available
to young women and girls. It was important for the research to connect with what was
already in place and plug into the infrastructure. This included young women and older
women as issues occurred. It was important for evidence to influence mainstream thinking.

e The ability to compare the issues with same issues within the general population would have
been beneficial. The survey was specifically designed for women and could not be
transferred. Members were reassured that the panel would identify gender disparities and
address them in the wider context.

e Women in lower paid jobs and levelling up was discussed. It was suggested that this was a
reflection of personal and household wealth and not necessarily a gender factor; it was a

much wider issue.

e The data sets that sat behind the summary slide deck, particularly around domestic abuse
would be shared with the Committee.

Resolved/-
1. That the Committee considered and commented on (minute E38/20 refers) the
establishment of early priorities for the Greater Manchester and Women and Girl’s Equality

Panel.

2. The findings of the research undertaken of the experience of Greater Manchester women
during the coronavirus pandemic was received and noted.

E39/20 REGISTER OF KEY DECISIONS

Members considered the register of GMCA Key Decisions for the period 1 September 2020 to 30
November 2020 that was published on 24 September 2020.

RESOLVED/-

That the register of GMCA Key Decisions be noted.

Page 40



E40/20 COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2020/2021

Members considered the draft Committee Work Programme for 2020/21 which set out those
topics and items that would provide a focus of the Committee’s work for the 2020/2021
municipal year.

The main points referred:

e |t was agreed that the culture recovery plan item would be brought forward before it was
considered by the GMCA.

e |t wassuggested that Credit Unions, interest free loans and joint work on welfare were added
to the Work Programme. The Statutory Scrutiny Officer would check if this was within the

Committee’s remit.

e A Member asked if the Good Employer Charter could be considered at a local level rather
than a GM level.

RESOLVED/-

That Committee Work Programme and comments made by Members, be actioned and noted.
E41/20 PROGRAMME OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The following dates of future meetings were presented to Members. It was noted that all
meetings would commence at 10.30 am and would be held via Microsoft Teams Live Events

unless otherwise stated.

e Friday 13 November 2020
e Friday 4 December 2020
e Friday 15 January 2021

e Friday 5 February 2021

e Friday 12 March 2021

RESOLVED/-

That the dates and times of future meetings be noted.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

©

Oldham

Council

Report to OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

Youth Offer

Portfolio Holder:
Councillor Moores, Cabinet Member for Children and young

people]

Officer Contact: Nelil Consterdine — Assistant Director — Youth,
Leisure and Communities

Report Author: Jodie Barber- Head of Youth service]
Ext. [Insert no.]

1 December 2020

Purpose of the Report

To provide an update from the previous report (October 2019) regarding the District youth
work offer and provide information and update on the current youth offer

Recommendations

The Board is requested to note the update to the Youth Offer.

Page 43



Page 44



Overview and Scrutiny Board 01/12/2020

The Oldham Youth Offer

1

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

Background

Following a motion regarding knife crime from Oldham Youth Council (July 2019) a
resolution was passed to undertake scrutiny of the current youth offer in Oldham. To ensure
there was a broad range of high-quality activities available to all young people that are
accessible regardless of where they live in the borough. Following this resolution, the
council announced that there would be additional investment into the youth services to
develop a district youth offer. An update regarding the district youth offer was presented to
the Overview and Scrutiny Board in October 2019, that provided an overview of the current
Oldham approach to weapon related youth violence and the development a district youth
work team.

The Youth Service received funding from the Community Safety Funds and from Oldham
Council to invest into the creation of District youth teams.

Current Position

The District Youth Team is now established and operational. The team were appointed
between January and April 2020. The aim of the team is to deliver additional and targeted
youth work sessions and interventions across the districts of Oldham. The overarching
objectives of the team are:

To map and promote the youth work offer across Oldham — working in partnership with
organisations and services from across the youth sector in Oldham to ensure a diverse,
accessible and well communicated youth offer.

To deliver a range of targeted youth work programs across the Oldham districts that will
improve outcomes for young people and address key issues

To undertake consistent engagement work with young people and youth work providers to
identify and report on key themes and issues facing young people within Oldham.

The District youth work team are currently fix term funded until December 2021 with plans
to extend for at further year subject to funding approvals.

Alongside the District Youth team the Youth service also includes:

- The Detached/response team. A team of 2 full time and 4 part time youth workers who
deliver community-based work with a particular focus on response work.

- The Empowerment and participation team — a team of 2 full time and 3 part time workers
who deliver the Youth Voice family work, as well as specialist programmes such as
Children’s champions scheme, Cohesion projects and external funded projects.

Impact of Covid - Oldham Youth Service — the impact of the current Covid 19 Pandemic from
April 2020 on the Youth offer has been significant. In the first Lock down staffing from the
youth service were redeployed to support the wider emergency response work in Oldham —
leaving reduced staffing to undertake youth work using online platforms as well as some
limited outreach work in the communities which aimed at supporting young people to be safe.
As the restrictions changed, we adapted and increased the offer — this included outreach and

Page 45



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.8

3.1

4.1

detached youth work across the Oldham Districts, a comprehensive online offer a well as
welfare and support visits to young people, in particular those deemed most vulnerable.

The delivery of our Covid safe youth work offer is informed by guidance from the National
Youth Agency who provide comprehensive guidelines and what can be delivered in line with
the Government restrictions and guidelines.

Despite the impact on Covid on how youth work can be delivered, as a youth service, we
have continued to deliver a comprehensive youth offer. Including:
¢ An intensive and varied summer programme.
o We are currently delivering approx. 45 youth work sessions per week across Oldham
and online.
e Engagement with some schools to deliver targeted work
Supporting the wider system to help with Covid 19 engagement — in particular with
young people.
e Consistent delivery of the Youth Voice Family activities and meetings.
o Wellbeing and welfare support to vulnerable young people

Impact of Covid — wider youth offer. The wider youth providers have also been impacted by
the current pandemic. Many have had to close venues and adapt their offer to online and
outreach methods. Some smaller organisations have been unable to continue to deliver their
youth offer and have adapted what they do to include outreach and other forms of community
support.

We are in the process of developing Youth partnerships (One strategic partnership and one
placed based in each district). The Partnerships will form the basis for a strategic and district
approach to the planning and delivery of youth work/activity in Oldham, that contributes to
shared aims for young people. They will provide a collaborative network that works to ensure
the provision of effective youth work and youth activity work in Oldham by voluntary and
statutory sector partners that increases young people’s opportunities to thrive, achieve and
have positive outcomes. The Partnerships will be launched by the end of this year.

We will continue to engage and consult with young people across Oldham to inform the youth
work offer. Mark Your Mark 2020 is now live. This is a large-scale consultation ballot with
young people across Oldham (and is part of a UK wide Ballot of young people). The ballot
provides us with the top priority issues identified by young people and informs and shapes
the annual work programme for the service and the Youth Council. Make your Mark also
informs the content of our Over to Youth Summit — (the report from 2020 is attached.)

We are currently running the Make Your Mark ballot and are in the process of planning the
Over to Youth Summit for 2021.

The Youth service will continue to flex and adapt to navigate the changing situation to
ensure a continued youth work offer to Oldham’s young people.

Key Issues for Overview and Scrutiny to Discuss

How will the Covid 19 Pandemic have a longer-term impact on the Youth Offer in Oldham
and how can we support youth work providers to ensure the offer is resilient and sustained
as we recover from the impacts of the pandemic.

Key Questions for Overview and Scrutiny to Consider

How can the board support and contribute to the mapping and development of the Youth

offer and support a longer-term solution to securing a consistent, accessible and high-
quality youth offer.

Page 46



5.

5.1

6.1

7.1

8.1

Links to Corporate Outcomes
The Youth Offer supports all the Corporate Objectives:

o An inclusive economy: youth work supports young people to develop and gain skills
and participate in opportunities that help them to be work ready, social mobile and
thrive economically.

o Thriving communities: The Youth Offer provides young people with opportunities to
be empowered and active members of their communities, and works with young
people to support their holistic health and wellbeing, providing support at the right
time in the right places so young people can thrive. The work also supports our
ambitions to have safe and strong communities providing trusted adults to support
young people, positive activities and interventions that address community issues.

o Co-operative services: providing structured and supported opportunities for young
people to have a voice and influence to help us shape the delivery of public services,
supporting us to ensure we have the right outcomes for young people

Additional Supporting Information
N/A
Consultation

IN/A]

Appendices

attached — Make your Mark report for 2019 and the Over to Youth Summit report 2020

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Make

Your Mark 2 O'l 9

OLDHAM RESULTS REPORT




Make
Your Mark

2019 Oldham Results Summary

5597 0Vvotes cast

UKWIDE DEVOLVED LOCAL
11,465 Votes 11,438 Votes 11,067 Votes

Top Issue: Top Issue: Top Issue:
Protect the Put an End Public
Environment to Knife Crime Transport

Jop’53'Schools

@ The Oldham Academy NorthiZoob3Wwotes

@ Waterhead Academyis588iwotes
@ Oldham 6th Form 2651 votes




o Bork 2013 - 2019

113,292 votes cast

Curriculum for life (x7)
Mental Health (x6)

Votes at 16 (x6) m
Work Experience (x4)

‘ Living Wage (x3) J==, g
‘ x‘ 4(ED) a‘ &
Navals  / e

1I .u
i ll!
)

v 3,460
votes
® @ )

(Hower770316 €)Y http:/oldhamyc.com/ @0ldham_YC

) eoidhamyc ) /OIdhamYouthCouncH © oldhamyc =
Page 5 "
OLDHAM

YOUTH COUNCIL

",
[
=
2,
v
O
=
X
X
=
O
T
o

@ oldhamyouthcouncil@oldham.gov.uk



CON T EN T S L ettt et e ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e b r e e e e e e e e e e rnn s 4

I 11U L I [ L 5
CHANGES FOR 200, .. oot a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aa e 5
= I I I | 5
MAKE YOUR MARK ISSUES ......outiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiitiieeeeeaeesseaseessessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnns 6
OLDHAM RESULTS ..ot a e 7
SCHOOL BREAKDOWN ...ttt a e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaaaeas 8
The Blue Coat CofE School and 6™ FOIM ..........coiuiiiiiiiiie e 9
The Co-Operative Academy FailSWOItN ............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 9
The Crompton House CofE Academy and 61 FOIM ............cocvvveiiieiie i 10
E-Act Royton and Crompton ACAOEIMY ..........uuuuuuuuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiebbs e eaeaaeneeeennnnnaees 10
The Hathershaw COllEgE ........ccoi e e e e e 11
HOIINWOOO ACAUEIMY ...t 11
North Chadderton School and 61 FOIM...........cociiiiiiiiiecie et 12
Oasis Academy LeESDIOOK..........coouiiiiiiiiiii e 12
The Oldham Academy NOMH ... e e e 13
OldNam COllEE.......cooiiieeeee e 13
Oldham Hulme Grammar School and 6th FOrmM ... 14
Oldham 6" FOIM COIIBE ....c.veeviiieieciie ettt ettt be e be e b e 14
The RadCIYfe SCROOI ........e e e e 15
ISF=To [0 ] LoAV1V 0] 1 g ST o] T To | P 15
AV LT g g =T= Lo I o= To [T 2V ORI 16
=] (@ NN S U I 5 16
A (O I ST 1 S 17
HOUSE OF COMMONS SITTING ....ittiiuittuitiiutitiiietieeenneeeueeeeessereeseeeesseeseseeeesesesessssssseennsnnnnnnnne 19
RECOMMENDED ACTIONS YOUTH COUNCIL ....uvuvuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiesieeiensennensnnesnennnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn.. 19
THANK YOU L. 20
Page 52
Page 4 Make Your Mafk 2019 Report 17/12/19



@

Every year the United Kingdom Youth Parliament (UKYP) holds a UK-wide ballot called ‘Make
Your Mark’, where all young people, 11 — 18, can vote on what they feel is important in their
lives and what they think Members of the Youth Parliament should campaign on for the year
ahead. The UK Youth Parliament is managed by the British Youth Council (BYC), a youth-led
charity which aims to empower young people across the UK to have a say and be heard.

On the 8th November 2019 Members of Youth Parliament (MYPs) came together, at the UKYP
House of Commons sitting, to debate and decide the issues to campaign on for the year ahead.
This report details the results of ‘Make Your Mark’ from the Oldham borough down to a school
level and includes both the regional and national results.

Due to the devolved nature of the UK democracy, not all campaigns run in England can be
done so in the same manner in Wales, Scotland or Northern Ireland. In the past young people
have been given a list of 10 issues and have been asked to choose the one issue that is most
important in their lives. These 10 issues included both devolved and UK wide topics, with the
top 2 UK wide issues and top 3 Devolved issues been debated at the House of Commons.
This has meant that it is not necessarily the top 5 issues being debated (Votes at 16 while
being the 2" highest UK wide issue came 6™ overall in 2018) and caused confusion.

To try and rectify this, the UK Youth Parliament split to ballot into two categories, UK wide topics
and devolved topics. Each category had 5 issues and those that go forward to be debated
were the top 2 UK wide and the top 3 devolved issues. The ballot also allowed the opportunity
for those co-ordinating the ballot to add a local issue box. Rather than leaving this open ended,
which would be an issue in collating the results, Oldham Youth Council added 5 local issues for
young people to choose. This meant that when voting each young person voted 3 times once in
each category.

Oldham’s young people had three ways to get involved and have their say.
e Fill in an individual ballot paper, placing a cross in a box as they would in an election.

e Take part in a discussion group with a group leader, such as a teacher, then noting
how many voted for each topic and completing a tally sheet to record the results.

e Fill in an online ballot form.

This year all three options were co-ordinated by Oldham Youth Council. Youth Councillors
and support staff contacted the schools and asked them to complete the tally sheets in form
time or assemblies. The Youth Councillors then took the individual ballot papers to youth
groups and organisations to capture those young people not educated in Oldham or whose
school did not participate. The online option was used to capture Oldham College students.

Page 53
Page 5 Make Your Mark2019 Report 17/12/19




Page 6 Make Your

°

As with previous years, the UK wide and devolved topics were shortlisted by the MYPs from
the UKYP manifesto. The local topics were decided by Oldham Youth Councillors that they
felt were important to young people from the work they had carried out over the year.

UK Topics |

Protect the Environment - We believe that we have a responsibility to protect the
environment from the effects of climate change for the next generation; and that the
Government should look towards carbon neutral alternatives.

Votes at 16 - Give 16 and 17 year olds the right to vote in all elections/referendums.

Tackling Hate Crime - We should be educated on how to report hate crime. We believe
the Government should invest in creating safe spaces that promote unity in communities.

Make the United Nations Convention on the Right of the Child (UNCRC) Statutory
Law — This is important for children’s rights. The UK government agrees with it but they
don’t currently have to follow it; we believe they should and make sure our voices are
heard in all decisions that affect us.

Welcome Refugees - Everyone deserves the right to live without fear of death and
persecution so we believe that refugees should be welcomed into communities in the UK.

Devolved Topics

Curriculum to Prepare Us for Life - Schools should cover topics like finance, sex and
relationship education and politics

Tackle Child Poverty - No-one should have a disadvantaged start in life just because of
their financial position; the Government should do more to put an end to child poverty.

Mental health - Services should be improved with young people’s help and should be
available in schools.

Stop street harassment - We think it needs to be recognised more. It could be stopped
through investment in local strategies; and by both consulting young people and
educating young people.

Put an end to knife crime - Too many young people’s lives are lost to knife crime; the
Government need to do more to help end the knife crime epidemic.

Local Topics

Apprenticeships and work experience need to have a greater variety and be more
accessible for those with additional needs.

Stop Barbeques burning our moors

Better Street Lighting for Oldham's Streets

Remove the stigma for those in or leaving the care system

Public transport needs to be more often, more reliable, safer and better value for money

Page 54
M:ﬂ

e
ark 2019 Report 17/12/19




(™))

Due to the changes to the balloting it has been difficult to get an exact figure of how many
young people took part. As Oldham predominantly used the tally sheets method to get
young people to vote, it was obvious that some young people didn’t vote in every category.
The minimum number of young people taking in 2019 was:

11,465

This represents a 45.6% voter turnout

Looking at the average class sizes of the schools that took part it is felt that this figure could
be a s much as 10% lower than the actual numbers of young people who took part.

UK Wide Topics
Total Votes 11,465

WELCOME REFUGEES
MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW

TACKLING HATE CRIME

VOTES AT 16
PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000
Devolved Topics

Total Votes 11,438

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME
STOP STREET HARASSMENT
MENTAL HEALTH

TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000

Page 55
Page 7 Make Your Mark2019 Report 17/12/19




OLDHAM"
YOUTH COUNCIL

Local Topics
Total Votes 11,067

PUBLIC TRANSPORT

REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING
CARE

BETTERSTREET LIGHTING
STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000

Top 5 issues for Oldham

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

PUBLIC TRANSPORT

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK
EXPERIENCE

TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

SCHOOL BREAKDOWN

From page 9 to page 16 we have broken down the results further to show how individual schools and
colleges voted. Other schools not in this list did take part but we cannot differentiate their results from
others handed in by young people so it would not give a true reflection of the area or school / college.

Page 8 Make Your Mark 2019 Report 17/12/19



The Blue Coat CofE School and 6 Form

With 1,771 votes cast, the results for the Blue Coat CofE School and 6" Form are:
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLIC TRANSPORT

The Co-Operative Academy Failsworth

With 1,512 votes cast, the results for the Co-Operative Academy Failsworth are:
0 50 100 150 200 250

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Page 57

Page 9 Make Your Mark2019 Report 17/12/19



The Crompton House CofE Academy and 6* Form

With 1,797 votes cast, the results for the Crompton House CofE Academy and 6™ form are:
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

E-Act Royton and Crompton Academy

With 1,513 votes cast, the results for E-Act Royton and Crompton Academy are:
0 50 100 150 200 250

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLIC TRANSPORT
Page 58
Page 10 Make Your Mark 2019 Report 17/12/19



The Hathershaw College

With 1,674 votes cast, the results for Hathershaw College are:

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE
STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS
BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS

REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Hollinwood Academy

With 182 votes cast, the results for Hollinwood Academy are:

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE
STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS
BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS

REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

0

0

50

50

Page 59

100

100

150

150

200

200

250

250

A

Page 11 Make Your Mark 2019 Report

17/12/19



North Chadderton School and 6 Form

With 523 votes cast, the results for North Chadderton School and 6th Form are:
0 50 100 150 200 250

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Oasis Academy Leesbrook

With 1,002 votes cast, the results for Oasis Academy Leesbrook are:
0 50 100 150 200 250

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLIC TRANSPORT
Page 60
Page 12 Make Your Mark 2019 Report 17/12/19



The Oldham Academy North

With 2,663 votes cast, the results for the Oldham Academy North are:
0 50 100 150 200 250

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Oldham College

With 1,827 votes cast, the results for Oldham College are:
0 50 100 150 200 250

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Page 61

Page 13 Make Your Mark2019 Report 17/12/19



i
&

Oldham Hulme Grammar School and 6th Form

With 1,014 votes cast, the results for Oldham Hulme Grammar School and 6" Form are:
0 50 100 150 200

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Oldham 6* Form College

With 2,651 votes cast, the results for Oldham 6" Form College are:
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE

STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS

BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLIC TRANSPORT
Page 62
Page 14 Make Your Mark 2019 Report 17/12/19



The Radclyffe School

With 1,365 votes cast, the results for the Radclyffe School are:

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE
STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS
BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS

REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Saddleworth School

With 548 votes cast, the results for Saddleworth School are:

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT
VOTES AT 16

TACKLING HATE CRIME

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
WELCOME REFUGEES

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

MENTAL HEALTH

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE
STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS
BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS

REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING...

PUBLICTRANSPORT

Page 63

0

0

50

50

100

100

150

150

200

200

250

250

300

300

350

350

400

400

450

450

Page 15

Make Your Mark2019 Report

17/12/19



(™))

Waterhead Academy

With 3,588 votes cast (the most by any one school in Oldham), the results for Waterhead
Academy are:
0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT 294
VOTES AT 16 114
TACKLING HATE CRIME 336
MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW 206
WELCOME REFUGEES 257

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE 155
TACKLE CHILD POVERTY 231
MENTAL HEALTH 207
STOP STREET HARASSMENT 198
PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME 420

APPRENTICESHIPS AND WORK EXPERIENCE : —— 362 |
STOP BARBEQUES BURNING OUR MOORS 73 ‘ ’ ‘ ‘
BETTER STREET LIGHTING FOR OLDHAM'S STREETS l 236
REMOVE THE STIGMA FOR THOSE IN OR LEAVING... 137 ] ] |
PUBLIC TRANSPORT T

Regionally and Nationally, the local topics were not collated so only UK wide and Devolved
topics were reported on. Once again, the North West were able to get the highest numbers
of young people engaged in Make Your Mark across the UK regions.

UK Wide topics - 198,588 votes
(turnout of 30.23%)

Devolved topics - 198,531 votes for
(turnout of 30.2%)

397,119 votes

Page 64
Page 16 Make Your Mark 2019 Report 17/12/19

A total of




UK Wide Topic Results (North West)

WELCOME REFUGEES

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW
TACKLING HATE CRIME

VOTES AT 16

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT

100000

Devolved Topic Results (North West)

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME
STOP STREET HARASSMENT
MENTAL HEALTH

TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE

0 20000 40000 60000 80000 100000

Oldham was once again a high performer in the region gaining the 5" highest number of
votes in both UK wide and Devolved categories. Oldham also had the 5" highest turnout
from the 23 North West local authorities.

UK Wide topics - 838,288 votes
Devolved topics - 840,322 votes

Page 65

Page 17 Make Your Mark2019 Report 17/12/19



A total of

1,678,610 votes

UK Wide Topic Results (National)

WELCOME REFUGEES

MAKE UNCRC STATUTORY LAW

TACKLING HATE CRIME 141974

VOTES AT 16 129085

PROTECT THE ENVIRONMENT 399652

0 100000 200000 300000 400000

Devolved Topic Results (National)

PUT AN END TO KNIFE CRIME 292470

STOP STREET HARASSMENT

MENTAL HEALTH 196586

TACKLE CHILD POVERTY

135276

CURRICULUM TO PREPARE US FOR LIFE

141556

0 100000 200000 300000 400000

Oldham was also a high performer nationally coming 14™ highest out of the 224 Authorities
nationally for number of votes for both UK wide and devolved topics. Oldham also similar
results for turnout coming 14t and 13% for UK wide topics and devolved topics respectively.

To download a copy of the UKYP Make Your Mark 2019 report or for more information
please go to http://www.ukyouthparliament.org.uk/makeyourmark/

Page 18 Make Your Mafk 2019 Report 17/12/19


http://www.ukyouthparliament.org.uk/makeyourmark/

@

On 8™ November 2019 Liam Harris and Isabelle Anastasiou, as Members of Youth
Parliament (MYPs) for Oldham, joined the other UK representatives at the House of
Commons to debate the top 5 issues. The 5 topics chosen from Make Your Mark were the
top 2 UK Wide topics and top 3 devolved issues. These topics were:

1. Protect the environment (UK Wide)

2. Put an end to knife crime (Devolved)

3. Mental health (Devolved)

4.Tackling hate crime (UK Wide)

5. Curriculum to prepare us for life (Devolved)

After a full day of lively debates, presided over by the newly elected Speaker of the House
Sir Lindsay Hoyle and his deputy Dame Eleanor Laing, the MYPs voted on which of the
issues would form their UK-wide campaign for 2020 and also choose which issue would
become the devolved campaign for 2020. Official footage from the debate can be seen on
BBC iPlayer, search for UK Youth Parliament debates.

As a result of the debate and subsequent vote, the United Kingdom Youth Parliament, UK
wide campaign for 2020 will be Protect the environment and devolved campaign for 2020
will be Put an end to knife crime.

Oldham Youth Council are currently looking into how they can make a difference for the
young people of Oldham with regard to the top 3 issues from the Make Your Mark Ballot —
Protect the environment, put an end to knife crime and public transport. Recommendations
for these issues will be:

1. Motion to full Council — At the next Full Council meeting (8" January 2020) Youth
Councillors to put forward the results of Make Your Mark and to ask for a task and
finish group with the relevant cabinet members to explore what is being done in
Oldham to address these issues.

2. Investigate the public health method role in preventing knife crime — From the
knife crime report, and subsequent motion to Full Council, Oldham Youth Council
had started to investigate to public health model and how this might be applied in
Oldham. This work should continue with help through the task and finish group
mention in recommendation 1.

3. Youth Summit — In February 2020 Oldham Youth Council to host a Youth Summit.
This should include a question and answer session with influential decision makers
from the Council, GMP and MPs to discuss youth violence and find solutions to
reduce fears of as well as actual knife crime. The Youth Summit should also tackle
environmental issues by hosting a festival to disseminate information about how
young people, and their families, can reduce their energy usage and live more
environmentally sustainable lives. This festival will also give young people the
opportunity to have their say to Government through an organised parade.

Page 67

Page 19 Make Your Mark2019 Report 17/12/19



@

4. Continue the work of POSH (Pioneers of Sustainable Hope) Ambassadors —
Oldham Youth Councillors are already involved in this project and continued work will
help towards the Protect the environment priority. Work in the coming months will
include the development of a Youth Charter of environmental rights, production of
resources (that could be handed out at the festival) and work with Oldham Council’s
Cross-Party environmental group.

5. Public Transport Consultation — Oldham Youth Council need to dig deeper into the
reason why nearly 4,000 young people chose this local issue. The consultation
should investigate if it is the reliability, the cost or the safety of public transport that
young people want changing or is it a combination of all 3. Once this has been
considered Oldham Youth Council will have a better understanding of how to take
this forward.

6. Promotion of Our Pass — The majority of students from Oldham 6" Form and
Oldham College (37.7% of those who voted for local topics) chose public transport as
the main issue. Our Pass provides free bus travel across Greater Manchester for all
in years 12 and 13 as well as discounts in stores and to events. Promotion of this
pass may reduce the numbers of young people who struggle with public transport.

Oldham Youth Council would officially like to thank all organisations for getting involved and
helping their pupils to have a voice, not only on what happens in Oldham but also the UK.
Once again, the schools and colleges of Oldham have shown that their students’ voice is
valued and important to them. We would also like to thank the teaching staff that took time
to coordinate the ballots in school and do everything in the power to make sure everyone
had an equal chance of participating in this year’s ballot.

Page 20 Make Your Mafk 2019 Report 17/12/19



e 0161 770 3116 @ http://oldhamyc.com/ @Oldham_YC
O @OldhamYC o /OIdhamYo%%(é%uggl o Oldham YC

@ oldhamyouthcouncil@oldham.gov.uk OLDHAM
YOUTH COUNCIL



This page is intentionally left blank



OLDHAM YOUTH COUNCIL'S &

\

YO U N G OVE %yg UTH
PEOPLE \ Q4

MET OVER
1WEEK

Discussions and workshops
on the environment, mental
health and knife crime.

ALL TO INFORM DECISION MAKERS

AND CELEBBRATE YOUNG PEOPLE

Over To Youth Summit Report 2020



@

OVER TO YOUTH SUMMIT 2020 /@
\

OVERTOYOUTH
Sramit v

/ @ S 4/

cLMATE cHance. TR

Crammit+tvo tall abowt

177 Young People
/ & 17 schools

MENTAL HEALTH 12 workshops
Crummit 4o 1all about l EX-RUgby League P'ayer

;&

KNIFE CRIME

Srmmit v tall about

-

OLDHAMYOUTH VALENTINE'S DAY 2020
w Over 320 guests of the Youth Mayor

Gt L ot came together to celebrate young people



OLDHAM
YOUTH COUNCIL

Page 73



CONTENTS

CONTENT S et e e e et e e et e b e e e bt e b e e b e e b e e e r e e nneeereennneeas 3
INErOAUCTION e s e 6
Aim and Objectives Of OVEr 10 YOULH.......coo i e e e e e e e ae e e s e naaeeeenes 7
KBY MBSSABES i e et e eeeee et e e e e ee et e et e e e e eeet e et ra e s eeeeteerrrnnaeeeeaanes 7
ENVIrONmMENt FEStIVal ettt b e e s 8
Y 2 OO 8
=3 T o PO P RSO P PR PRSP PP 9
Ty aY o] (=10 01T ) % 14 Lo o XSSP 9
(O LU o] o =3P PPRTPPP 10
EVAlUGLiON e e 10
RECOMMENDAtIONS e e e e s e b e e e e 11
Mental Health Conference i Error! Bookmark not defined.
AIM e s Error! Bookmark not defined.
MEELNOO e et 13
Ty aY o] (=T g 01T ) % 1« Lo o XSSP 15
OUTCOMES e s a e s 15
EValUuGtion e e e e nes 15
What children and young people told us (overarching findings from the conference) .........cccccceuunee.. 15
ReCOMMENDAtiONS e e e e 16
Tackling Knife Crime DiSCUSSION EVENT ...cciiiii ittt e e e e e e s et ee e e e e e e e e e nsraaeeeeaeeeeennnnes 17
AIM e Error! Bookmark not defined.



1Y/ =] 1 2 o Y T 18

IMPIEMENLAtION e e e e s e e e e ba e e e e s abeeeeennraeeeenan 19
OUTCOMES et e e s e e e s a e e st a e e s ar e e e s 19
8T Vo T oY =3 USSP 20
EVAlUGtION e e e e e e e e et e e s bt e e e bt e e ebe e e sneeea 23
RecOmMmMENAAtiONS e e 24
Inaugural Oldham Youth Mayor’s Ball ........coccuiiiiiiiiiee e e e s e e s e e e e nsaees 25
AIM e e Error! Bookmark not defined.
/=3 T o OO OO PP UORUPPRRPPPPRRUPPIOt 26

(O LU o] o =3P PPRTPPP 26
EVAlUGLiON e e 27
SUMMArY and ThanKS et e e e e s rrr e e e e e e e s e tarrereeeeeesennnarraaeeeeeeeas 29
APPENDICES et e e ne e sre e r e nnes 30
Appendix 1: Bill Of RIGNES oo e e e e e e e e e e e st e e e e e e e e e eeanrranees 30
Appendix 2: Staff Evaluation from the Tackling Knife Crime Discussion Event...........ccccoecveeeeiivveeeennnnee. 31
Page 5 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 75



Introduction

Every year Oldham Youth Service and Oldham Youth Council deliver the annual ‘Make Your Mark’ ballot,
that enables young people aged 11 — 18 to vote on issues they feel are the highest priority for young
people in Oldham. The results of this ballot inform the work plans of the Youth Council for the following
year, as well as contributing to the national priorities of the United Kingdom Youth Parliament.

The priority issues identified for Oldham young people via Make Your Mark 2019 are:

) Protect the environment
) Put an end to knife crime

The Youth Service, Youth Council and other partners also identified via a series of consultations, a third
priority

° Mental health

To ensure that Decision Makers are responding to the issues identified, further engagement work with
children and young people was planned. The Youth Service, in consultation and partnership with the
Youth Voice Family (Oldham Youth Council, Barrier Breakers and Children in Care Council) developed and
delivered Over to Youth. This was the next stage of that conversation and provided a platform for delving
deeper into the causes of these issues.

Over to Youth - Summit to Talk About was a week of youth voice action through four events and public
messaging, highlighting Oldham young people’s priority issues to Decision Makers and having
meaningful dialogue. It was supported with funding from Oldham Council and the Oldham Opportunity
Area.

The events included:

° Climate Change — The Environment Festival

° Mental Health — Schools Mental Health conferences

° Knife Crime — Say No to Knives event — a partnership workshop

° Oldham Youth Mayor’s Ball — the concluding event and an inspirational evening of celebrating

Oldham’s young people

This summit was an opportunity for the Youth Service to provide a range of opportunities for young
people to have a voice, and for our Youth Councillors to deliver on their remit of representation given
the edict by young people to work on two major topics and try to deliver change on their behalf.

The following recommendations, where made as part of last year’s Make Your Mark report:
“Youth Council to host a Youth Summit. This should include a question and answer

session with influential decision makers from the Council, GMP and MPs to discuss
youth violence and find solutions to reduce fears of as well as actual knife crime. The

Page 6 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 76



(™)

Youth Summit should also tackle environmental issues by hosting a festival to
disseminate information about how young people, and their families, can reduce their
energy usage and live more environmentally sustainable lives. This festival will also
give young people the opportunity to have their say to Government through an

organised parade.” (Make Your Mark Report, 2019)

Aim and Objectives of Over to Youth

To provide an opportunity for key Decision Makers and children
and young people to engage in meaningful dialogue.

To provide a platform for all children and young people to
explore their priority issues.

As part of the Council’s commitment to Voice of the Child, these
events provide a voice for children and young people who don’t
engage with the Oldham Youth Voice Family.

To deliver a programme of solution focused youth engagement to
help shape and influence policies, plans and services in Oldham
and influence nationally.

To celebrate inspirational young people and their contributions
to Oldham.

Key Messages

The following key messages underpinned the Youth Summit:

/ \
OVERTOYOUTH
Crmmit+o

\Mémém:f/

Oldham’s young people are making their voices heard and shouting out about what’s

important to them.

In Oldham, the voices of children and young people are integral in how services are improved

now, and in the future.

We must put children and young people at the heart of everything we do to enable them to

thrive in Oldham.

Page 7 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report

Page 77

06/07/20


https://oldhamyc.com/blog/2020/01/08/make-your-mark-2019/

OLDHAM
YOUTH COUNCIL

%Mmmv tall about

Environment Festival

8" FEBRUARY 2020

Page 8 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 78



The environment has become an increasing issue of concern to young people over the past few years
with role models, such as Greta Thunberg, in the media and with others protesting in the climate strikes.
Young people are becoming more and more engaged in the work to protect the environment. In the
Make Your Mark - Oldham ballot, this was the top priority receiving 4515 votes. The Youth Council, as
part of the Pioneers of Sustainable Hope (POSH) project, decided to host a festival to raise awareness of
what is being done in Oldham and what more can be done to reduce, and ultimately reverse climate
change.

Objectives for the event were:

e For children and young people to come together to understand how they can contribute to
saving the planet.

e For children and young people’s voices to be heard around their issues relating to climate
change, through banners and pledge cards.

e To raise awareness of tips and tricks for families to be more environmentally friendly.

o Feedback to be collated and disseminated locally and nationally to inform policy.

Youth Councillors wanted a festival vibe rather than protest rally, offering a positive outlook of young
people involved in social change. The plan for the event was to host the festival in Parliament Square,
Oldham Town Centre on Saturday 8t February between 10am and 1pm to capture the most foot traffic.
There would be fun, interactive activities interspersed with stalls offering information on four themes;

° reducing energy usage,
° reducing water usage,
° reducing food waste,

° reducing plastic use.

Organisations, including Northern Roots, Oldham Community Power, Oldham Council and Dovestone
Hydro-station, were invited to host a stall to offer information about who they are and what they do in
Oldham.

There was an overall theme of recycling which was driven home by bringing in youth organisations, such
as Mahdlo and the Incredible Plastic Band, to run the fun activities and promote the green projects that
they were delivering. The Incredible Plastic Band provided music from their recycled plastic instruments.
The event would also see speeches, from selected guest speakers, to inform and inspire attendees.

Finally, the festival would close with a protest march around the town centre’s shopping area, allowing
young people to show that they wanted change, and they wanted it now! The hope was that it would be
this that would be media coverage of the day and would allow residents of Oldham to know that young
people wanted a different future than the one they are facing, as well as raising awareness of the issues
and inspiring others into positive action.

Page 9 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 79



The event was opened by the Worshipful, the Mayor of Oldham; followed by key note speeches from
Samah Khalil, Youth Mayor of Oldham, who talked about the youth movement and the environment; Clir
Jabbar, as Cabinet Lead for the environment, who talked about Oldham’s New Green Deal; YClIr Heather
Price gave her TED Talk on how commercialism is preventing us reversing climate change; and Alan Price
talked about the work already happening in Oldham that supports the town to be more eco-friendly.

The Youth Council ran the banner making activity and the Incredible Plastic Band ran the recycled plastic
instruments activity.

All young people then took to the streets and marched around the town centre to get their message
across to Oldham’s residents. The front of the procession included a large banner of key messages,
whilst those behind displayed the banners they had made, all chanting positive messages to inspire
change. The Incredible Plastic Band played music in the march to get as much attention as possible.

All banners created at the festival were either kept and taken home by young people or used by a local
community group in their vegetable patches for suppressing weeds.

e 52 Young people attended the festival
e 22 Young people received at least one AQA
e 3 Decision Makers showed their support and contributed to the event and dialogue
e Young people were inspired to make positive actions and make a change in their own lives, their
communities and wider society
e Awareness and education of how to be more environmentally friendly was shared with young
people and adults within Oldham
e Social Media impact — from 7 tweets to the @OldhamYC twitter on the day of the festival:
o Total Impressions (times that people saw the tweets) — 8,891
o Total Engagement (time people interacted with tweets) - 429

Overall, the festival was a success. In feedback from young people, the weather forecast played a huge
part in low attendance and lack of attendance from other youth organisations. However, for the young
people that did attend, the five speeches were positively received and welcomed. Feedback was that it
was ‘good’ to hear the views of young people not just the Decision Makers of Oldham, and that what
was said was ‘not just the same arguments about climate change’. With a range of perspectives, ideas
and views being shared.

Youth Councillors were disappointed that they were unable to consult on their charter and distribute
information and the resources that had developed. Youth Councillors have decided that this will be
picked up at future events.

Page 10 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 80



The march around the town centre was well received by the public, taking photos and video footage of
the event and lots of positive comments from the public on the day.

We would like to thank all Councillors and Council staff who supported the event. We would also like to
thank the Incredible Plastic Band who were able to run workshops in Parliament Square and created an
almost carnival feel with their music during the march.

1. To encourage other organisations to deliver more town centre based open access events that
address climate change.

2. POSH Ambassadors to host further events to hand out information that could not be distributed
due to the weather.

3. To work with schools and other youth organisations to consult and develop the Environmental
Youth Charter.

4. Schools / colleges should be further encouraged to support students into positive action around
climate change and environmental issues.

5. Youth Council to continue work with key Decision Makers in Oldham and the North West to
address the environment, in particular, the Green Conference with the GM Youth Combined
Authority.

6. To continue to work with the POSH Ambassador programme across the North West and share the
work widely across Oldham.

Page 11 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 81



OLDHAM
YOUTH COUNCIL

S ®

MENTAL HEALTH
Srmmit o Tallk about

Mental Health Conference

11" FEBRUARY 2020

: 06/07/20
Page 82



Year on year young people tell the Youth Council, through the Make Your Mark ballot, that mental health
is still an issue of concern. This is echoed in engagements and interactions with a range of youth
organisations, providers and services. The Our Minds, Our Voices consultation, delivered as part of the
Oldham Opportunity Area programme, has also evidenced this and has taken a deeper dive into the
issues young people face within school and educational settings. This is also a priority issue for
engagement identified by the Oldham Children’s Safeguarding Partnership.

The aim of the conference was to allow children and young people to discuss the consultation, to share
good practice already embedded in Oldham schools, and to provide a platform for children and young
people to share ideas and solutions around improving mental health and wellbeing.

The objectives for the event were:

e For children, young people and teachers to hear the outcomes of the Opportunity Area
consultation undertaken in 2019

e To participate in a series of interactive workshops exploring mental health and wellbeing

e For children and young people to feedback on what is working and what the gaps are to support
them around their mental health / emotional wellbeing in schools

e To raise awareness of mental health support available in Oldham for schools

e To provide networking opportunities and enable the sharing of good practice across Oldham
schools

The Mental Health conference took place on Tuesday 11t February 2020, in the Chadderton Suite of the
Civic Centre and the main room in the QE Hall. To facilitate the wide age range, the conference was split
into two (2% hour sessions). The morning session was for primary school pupils and the afternoon
session for secondary school pupils. To engage the young people the whole day was facilitated by Luke
Ambler, a former professional rugby player, award-winning mental health campaigner and motivational
speaker.

Each session was opened by the Youth Mayor, Samah Khalil, who then handed over to Luke Ambler. Luke
energised the group with movement and mental health exercises and then disseminated the findings of
the Our Minds, Our Voices consultation in the form of a quiz to make it more engaging. After this, using
table discussions, pupils looked at the recommendations to see if they agree with the ideas or not and if
they already do them in their school.

For the morning session, after the discussions young people were split into groups with pupils from

different schools and moved into the QE Hall. In the hall were nine workstations looking at various

aspects of mental health and what can be done to improve it. The workshops ran as a carousel with
young people rotating after 20 minutes and were able to complete four of the nine workshops. The
workstations were:

Page 13 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 83



Workshop

Content

Interactive quiz about Mental Health and information regarding

Kooth.
coth.com the Kooth.com Service
Luke Ambler To learn about documenting how you feel. Each young person
who attended received a Bee You Journal from Luke, which they
could to take back to their school to use and make their own.
Mahdlo Creating Chatter Boxes around emotions. Activity was around

mindfulness and opening conversations through arts.

Oldham Libraries

Storytelling workshop through puppetry and props

Oldham Sports Development

Mini active challenges in teams.

Oldham Youth Service

Bill of Rights — to create Bill of Rights with young people based

on their needs in their schools

Creative Writing — using visual prompts and an alternative

Oldham Youth Service method than just ‘writing’

Oldham Youth Service Drama workshop — using storytelling and drama games

Using the 5 ways to wellbeing, the young ambassadors hosted a
range of creative activities (questionnaires, jigsaws, flag making)
linked to mental health.

St Mary’s Wellbeing
Ambassadors

The afternoon session varied slightly as after the discussions, Luke talked about his background and the
struggles that he faced as a young person, how his own mental health impacted his career and why he
set up Andy’s Man Club after his brother-in-law took his own life. After this the pupils moved on to the
workshops as in the morning but only completing two of the nine stations.

During registration and breaks delegates could also raise their awareness of the services involved with
the workshops as well as other organisations including Healthy Young Minds, Oldham Athletic
Community Trust, Healthwatch Oldham, Bridgewater NHS School Nursing Team and the Oldham Pledge.

While young people were in the workshop carousel, the teachers supporting them also had workshops.
These included a review of the Opportunity Area findings and training on looking after their own mental
health.

To close both sessions the groups came back together for the closing plenary and were asked to write a
pledge on a post card about what they could do to improve their own mental health or the mental
health of their school friends. These post cards would be sent to the schools at a later date to see if they
had been able to fulfil their pledge.

Page 14 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report

Page 84

06/07/20



The schools that attended were:

e Morning session - Higher Failsworth Primary School; Knowsley Junior School; Littlemoor Primary
School; Oasis Academy Clarksfield; Oasis Academy Limeside; Royton Hall Primary School; St
Edward’s RC Primary School; St Margaret’s Primary School; St. Mary’s Primary School, Failsworth;
Woodlands Primary School; Willowpark Primary School.

e Afternoon session - Crompton House CofE School; Oldham Hulme Grammar School; Spring Brook
Upper School; The Hathershaw College; The Oldham Academy North; Waterhead Academy.

Young people participated in the workshops outlined above.

e 177 young people attended the conference: 122 primary pupils and 55 secondary pupils.
e 17 schools represented: 11 primary schools and 6 secondary schools.
e 10 organisations represented to deliver workshop and raise awareness.

The conference was well received by pupils, teachers and organisations involved in the day. Feedback
from how the event ran was very positive, with young people enjoying the delivery from Luke Ambler
and how he had been open and honest about his own mental health.

All young people enjoyed the workshops, and everyone took part. The mixing of schools within the
groups seemed to work well and the smaller groups allowed for young people to add their views.

There didn’t seem to be too many pupils or teachers surprised by the findings of the Our Mind, Our
Voice consultation. During the teachers workshop they often agreed with the recommendations but
were worried that there wasn’t the time or opportunity to implement them effectively. Some teachers
discussed how their school had already implemented some and had used the Wellbeing Ambassadors
programme to do this. Those teachers networked with others to pass on information and share good
practice.

Children and young people said:

e Mental health and wellbeing IS an important issue and is something that they feel is a priority
and a concern.

e They want to use creative ways to explore and learn about positive mental health and wellbeing,
including using drama, storytelling, creative art and creative writing to provide accessible
opportunities to talk about feelings and positive emotions.

e They are open to and willing to talk about mental health and wellbeing and want more
opportunities to explore, learn and gain knowledge of this issue.

Page 15 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 85




That teachers and adults don’t always know how to talk about mental health and that they need
to engage more with young people to develop their approach to this.

There should be more extra-curricular clubs available at lunch times and after school to support
mental health and wellbeing through creativity and physical activity.

That there should be designated and protected spaces in school, accessible at all times, for young
people to use when struggling with mental and emotional wellbeing.

Bullying has a huge impact on emotional wellbeing and there is more work to be done to ensure
bullying is dealt with in a timely and effective manner.

They want to be listened to and have a say on how mental health and wellbeing is dealt with in
schools. They have ideas and they want to share them with school leaders.

They want to know what help is available, who can help them and how to access help. Many
young people knew they could talk to someone in school about worries but were unaware if
there was a designated mental health lead and they were unaware of services specifically aimed
at supporting their mental health and emotional wellbeing.

They want to learn more about mental health and wellbeing — they would like to know how to
support their own wellbeing but would also like to know how they can best support others when
they are struggling.

They understand the link with physical activity and mental health but would like a wider variety
of physical activity opportunities — not just the ‘usual’ sports.

That want to be able to feel a range of emotions without being judged and feel that it is ok to be
upset — many young people articulated that they were scared to tell people how they were
feeling in case they were judged or laughed at.

To launch a School’s Mental Health and Wellbeing ‘Bill of Rights’ based on the work undertaken
at the conference — this will provide an accessible set of expectations that support young
people’s mental health and wellbeing, consistently across all education settings in Oldham. All
schools and educational settings should be encouraged to sign up to the Bill of Rights. (The Bill of
rights created can be found in Appendix 1.)

To build on the work of the Opportunity Area - Wellbeing Ambassadors programme, to develop
resources for extra-curricular clubs that can be shared with all schools.

That schools are supported to develop creative ways of using drama and physical activity within a
classroom setting to help young people’s mental health in school.

That schools ensure young people are at the heart of developing strategies and policies
supporting children and young people’s mental health and wellbeing.

That there are more opportunities for schools to come together and share good practice around
supporting children and young people’s mental health and wellbeing.

Page 16 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 86



OLDHAM"
YOUTH COUNCIL

s

KNIFE CRIME

Swmmittv Tall about

Tackling Knife Crime Discussion Event

13" FEBRUARY 2020

Page 17 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 87



Thousands of young people in Oldham have spoken in the national Make Your Mark ballot, where
‘putting an end to knife crime’ came out on top as a priority issue both nationally and in the borough,
with 4,199 votes.

During the summer of 2019, Oldham Youth Council produced a Knife Crime 10 Forward report. The
youth Service in partnership with the Youth Voice Family Oldham Youth Voice Family wanted to dig
deeper into the issue by consulting with young people to find out why they feel knife crime is an issue
and what can be done to reduce it. The aim of this workshop was to provide meaningful dialogue with a
range of Decision Makers and a diverse group of young people from across Oldham - identifying key
concerns from young people and an opportunity for them to engage with Decision Makers across
Oldham about creating solutions and have meaningful conversations.

The objectives for the event were:

e To identify key concerns from young people with decision makers around the table.

e To strengthen young people’s perception of safety.

e For young people, across Oldham, to have meaningful dialogue with decision makers in Oldham
who can potentially influence local, regional and national policy.

e As part of Oldham’s Voice of the Child commitment, young people will be at the heart of
everything we do and are not only listened to, but positive action is taken with them.

For this event, to try and put young people at ease, we wanted to create discussion groups facilitated by
young people. We felt that this would allow the young people, who are perhaps not used to talking with
Decision Makers, to have the confidence to give their opinions. It was decided that we would use four
table discussions with four different conversation themes. The young people facilitating the
conversations and the Decision Makers would stay with the table and theme, while participants would
move round the room visiting each theme.

The event was not opened to the public, but instead invitations were sent to youth organisations, such
as Mahdlo, Positive Steps and Oldham College, who may have worked with those involved with weapon
related crime. Invitations were also sent to bodies and Council teams that deal with violent and weapon
related crime as well Councillors and Cabinet Members with remit for working with young people and
community safety.

The four themes chosen were:

e Being safe in our communities.

e Things to do and places to go.

e Working with the Police.

e Raising awareness and education.

Page 18 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 88



For each theme young people were asked:

e What is already working well in Oldham?
e What more needs to be done?
e What impact does this have on weapon related crime?

The invitations were taken up by a diverse group of young people, with groups coming from Mahdlo and
Positive Steps, as well as young people identified by Oldham Youth Service’s Detached and
Empowerment teams. Adults in the room represented various stakeholders and organisations:

e PC Damien Hartley Pickles -GMP

e PCZid Igbal — GMP

e Lorraine Kenny — Oldham Council — Violence Reduction Unit

e Phil Bonsworth — Oldham Council - Community Safety Team

e Cllr Arooj Shah — Oldham Council — Deputy Leader Oldham Council

e C(laire, Suzanne and Harley — Positive Steps, Youth Justice Team

e Leo and Lucy — Mahdlo Youth Zone

e Kate Shethwood — GM Violence Reduction Unit

e Paul Axon — Positive Steps Oldham

e Katrina Stephens — Oldham Council — Director of Public Health

e Neil Consterdine — Oldham Council — Assistant Director Youth, Leisure and Communities
e Cllr Amanda Chadderton — Oldham Council — Cabinet Member for children and young people
e ClIr S Williams — Oldham Council — Elected Member

All the young people had the opportunity to participate and contribute in each of the four tabletop
discussions. Their views, comments and suggestions were recorded and are collated into the findings
attached to this report.

e 55 Young people attended the event and had their voices heard
e Relationships were developed between Decision Makers and young people
e Adult stakeholders and Decision Makers were able to hear first-hand accounts from young people
e Young people felt valued and reported increased trust and confidence in adults
e Valuable learning and insight from young people were captured to help us inform future policies,
plans and activities around reducing youth violence
e 16 Decision Makers showed their support and joined the conversations
e Social Media impact — from tweets to the @OldhamYC twitter on the day of the event:
o Total Impressions (times that people saw the tweets) — 4,796
o Total Engagement (time people interacted with tweets) — 175

Page 19 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 89



Raising Awareness and Education

What is working well?

Young people agreed that the work in schools such as assemblies, PHSE lesson and Police visits are
working. They felt that being told the consequences and the risks involved is a deterrent. Many had
seen videos and watched performances that tackle the theme of knife crime which they said questioned
their understanding of safety. Those young people who accessed youth provision also had experience of
awareness courses but over a period of six weeks rather than one off sessions in schools. These were
better as they got to explore the topic.

What more can be done?

Young people felt the education they had experienced on knife crime seemed too reactionary, only
attending places were incidents had already taken place, and was aimed at the individual rather than
changing a culture. The education received by young people was felt to be a ‘one size fits all’ delivery
style. Participants felt that education should be more personal to the audience. They wanted a less
‘talking at’ delivery style with suggestions made such as sessions being more interactive, using videos or
performance to show happens and employing a better mix of facts and figures alongside testimonies
and real-life stories. Young people wanted to see the effects knife crime can have on victims, families, as
well as perpetrators.

To make sessions more relatable, and more personal, it was suggested that delivery of the session should
be by people of similar ages to the audience or people from the same communities. Young people also
would like to see reformed knife carriers delivering training but only if the focus was on their
reformation. Also, rather than classroom sessions, those at greater risk could receive mentoring
opportunities. With these changes it was felt that it could make the education more supportive rather
than disciplinary which may not work on those more likely to be involved in weapon related crime.

Young people wanted a more proactive response to the education they receive. They would like sessions
to be delivered to younger age groups from year 7 onwards or even primary school aged children. These
sessions should tackle the stereotypes and image of people acting ‘big’ or creating fear in others. Young
people would like to see the sessions talk about how not everyone carries a knife and to create
‘opposing stereotypes’ that you are more powerful not to carry knives. They would also like to see more
powerful messaging about not carrying knives, that challenges what can be seen on social media, and in
music. Participants also felt the training should be delivered to teachers and parents not just young
people.

What impacts on weapon related crime?

For some, raising awareness and educating has no effect or the opposite effect as it can make young
people feel less safe. The awareness scares young people and perpetuates the use of knives with more
young people arming themselves to protect them from those already carrying bladed weapons. Youth
culture was though to have the biggest potential impact on knife crime with many suggesting social

Page 20 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 90



media, music, celebrities and video games normalise the use of weapons. Weapons were also suggested
to be image, reputation and confidence boosters, helping young people to look ‘hard” while also used to
protect them from a perceived lack of feeling safe in some communities.

Working with the Police

What is working well?

Young people talked about breaking down barriers with Police Officers. Being able to see Officers out of
uniform, attending youth work sessions or residentials, or taking part is football sessions allows them to
build relationships. Combined with attending school sessions and having ‘natural conversations’ it was
felt there was more respect between young people and the Police and allowed Officers to offer advice
and share information.

Young people felt that this change made officers less intimidating, more friendly which allowed them to
be able to confide in them and even report crime. They also felt that Police were starting to treat them

equally and Officers are now less likely to assume a large group of young people equals trouble.

What more can be done?

While the young people felt advances had been made with building relationships with the Police, they
wanted more consistency. Not all Police Officers have been friendly or respectful when dealing with
young people and they have felt unfairly targeted. They wanted better communication especially around
explaining stop and search and felt there needed to be an improved response when young people report
crimes.

To be build positive relationships young people want to get to know the Officers in their area and have a
‘familiar face’ they can trust and work with. To build these relationships there needs to be more
opportunities such as the cadets and more places to go to engage in activities with the Police. Young
people also suggested running training and shadowing opportunities to better understand the Police
roles and perspectives.

What impacts on weapon related crime?

Over the conversation two main areas were considered to impact on knife crime. Firstly, it is felt there is
a lack of understanding around youth culture and what that means for young people in their
communities. Secondly, young people perceive that the Police are talking about knife crime all the time
which may increase fear of knife crime taking place in the town.

Things to do and places to go

What is working well?

Young people felt that they did have some activities in their communities citing Oldham’s Youth Service,
Mahdlo and community spaces that ‘keep people out of trouble’. They suggested that having youth
work support, whether from Detached Youth Workers or Youth Workers delivering projects, was a good

Page 21 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 91



way to bring people together positively. Using safe spaces was also considered effective places for young
people to socialise.

What more can be done?

While there are some places to go it was felt more safe spaces were needed that appeal to all age
groups. It was felt that youth centres can be territorial so more are needed, and young people don’t just
want youth centres as they can be for certain age groups and have a stigma attached to attending them.
Other suggestions for facilities included more sports pitches and fun things to do such as a roller-skating
place or a safe building with arcades, games and pool table all under one roof.

It was also considered that people need to feel safer to attend existing facilities available, such as going
for food or to the cinema in Oldham town centre. To do this young people felt there needed to be a
better understanding of why people fear going into the town centre especially in the evening.

Finally, better communication is needed to inform young people of what is already available. Youth
facilities and provisions need to increase awareness of what they have on offer and advertise better. It

was also felt that young people themselves need to help spread the word.

What impacts on weapon related crime?

Young people felt that feeling unsafe is the biggest impact, if communities or areas don’t feel safe this
will increase the likelihood of carrying a weapon, in particular, young people shared that the town centre
does not feel like a safe space and may increase young people’s likelihood to carry a weapon

Young people also explained that having positive things to do and places to go — reduces the likelihood of
being involved in weapon related crime / activity as it provides different opportunities, and positive
trusted adults in Youth Workers, who are role models, and help you make better choices.

Being safe in our communities

What is working well?

While mentioning aspects such as lighter nights and having a mobile phone, young people talked mainly
about familiarity helping them to feel safe. Most agreed that where they lived, ‘their own area’, and
having a sense of community help them to feel safe. They also discussed having trusted adults in those
areas that they can access, citing Youth Workers, PCSOs. Police Officers and Community Leaders.

The young people also suggested that youth services are important as they give them a positive focus.
They spoke of workshops around knife crime in Mahdlo, that while not for everyone, do help people to
become less likely to carry knives, and the Dynamix project (working with new migrant communities)
that brings together different people and breaks down stereotypes.

What more can be done?

Regarding the town centre. in was felt a reduction in people drinking and using drugs would make it feel
much safer. Young people wanted to see more CCTV and better street lighting to create a more

Page 22 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 92




welcoming environment that removes dark ‘risky looking’ areas such as alleyways. They would also like
to see an increased Police presence on foot, in the town centre at night. Although they thought that
more work around trust with the Police was needed as young people often feel targeted and as victims
of crime feel that nothing gets done.

During conversations the need for more youth groups and centres came up again. They felt that
organised activities give young people a focus and would help them to stop carrying weapons. They also
felt that activities such as boxing clubs may help young people work out issues on 1 on 1 basis. Young
people would also like to see schools used, provide activities in their communities and there was a
request for more football pitches, multi-use games areas (MUGA) and teenage friendly parks with
lighting so that they can be used at any time. As well as in local communities, young people would also
like to see these facilities in the town centre.

It was felt there is a need for understanding and relationship building with young people from different
areas as well as between young people and adults who may judge them. Young people wanted to see
more community cohesion events to build on relationships within and between communities.

Finally, young people wanted more events like the summit to have their say and start discussions. They
want more communication with ‘change makers’ like Councillors and high-ranking Police Officers to

allow them to have their voices heard.

What impacts on weapon related crime?

Young people said that feeling safe is the biggest hurdle, and if people feel safe, they are less likely to
carry knives. However, reports of knife crime incidents make people feel less safe; therefore, people are
more likely to carry knives because they are scared; therefore, there are more chances of having knife
crime incidents. Due to this cycle young people felt there is a perception that nothing can be done. It
was felt that if people felt they would be caught carrying a knife by the Police they would be less likely to
do so, however, young people knew of many ways to hide weapons so those using knives are more likely
to do this.

Perception of safety and reassurances about how safe places are is a key factor.

Numbers at the event exceeded expectations which meant the room was slightly cramped. Not all
young people wanted to evaluate the session but those that did felt that they had been listened to by
the adults in the room and the majority felt positive that something might change to help lower
incidents of weapon related crime. Some young people would have preferred to just speak with Council
Officers rather than the Police, as they had had bad experiences with Officers who were in the room.
However, support staff suggested letting them know who would be in the room prior to the events so
they could prepare young people for who they will meet. As not all young people wanted to complete
an evaluation, we sent an evaluation to all supporting staff and adults in attendance. This evaluation
can be found in Appendix 2.

Page 23 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 93



In verbal evaluations young people wanted more similar events like these and an opportunity to have
their say in a safe environment. They liked the way that the table discussions worked, and that young
people facilitated them. It was felt though that were too many adults in the room and should be limited
to two per table.

1. Oldham Council and its partners should continue to work around mapping what provision there
is for young people in Oldham and how this can be better communicated to young people.

2. To work with Community Safety team, GMP and schools to review the education used in schools
to explore how ideas put forward by the young people can be incorporated into future education
activity.

3. To hold a joint workshop with local Police and Community Safety representatives to look at how
improvements can be made regarding reporting of crimes for young people and to build
confidence in young people to report crimes.

4. To work with GM Police and Oldham Council to see what work can be done to build positive
relationships between Officers and young people, building trust and respect — including
developing workshops co-facilitated by young people around positive work with youth.

5. To work with youth providers and police to look at how we can create more opportunities for
Police Officers and young people to participate in shared positive activities to help build
relationships — these need to be carried out in local districts.

6. Produce a report and visual media to show young people the outcomes of this event and what
has come of their ideas, looking at future events to report back on what was achieved (you said,
we did).

7. To continue to ensure young people are involved in the work with partners to develop Oldham
town centre, looking at how to reduce the perceived danger of visiting it in the evening.

8. Deliver more planned cohesion events for young people to enable positive relationships across
different geographical and community groups.

Page 24 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 94



”j ! "B
i | &
| L 2
m

OLDHAMYOUTH
MAYOR'S BALL

Srmmit 1o Tall about

Inaugural Oldham Youth Mayor’s Ball




To deliver a high profile, aspirational and inspirational event, hosted by Youth Mayor, Samah Khalil,
celebrating the inspirational achievements of children and young people and youth organisations in
Oldham. The ball would round off the Over to Youth Summit and raise the messages of what’s been
done, showcasing the events and raising awareness of the priority issues again. The event was also used
as a focus for the Youth Mayor’s chosen charity, raising money for youth homelessness and charity fund,
Real Change Oldham.

The inaugural Youth Mayor’s Ball took place on Friday 14t February 2020 at the Eastern Pavilion in
Oldham. Guests enjoyed a 5-course meal chosen by the Youth Mayor and the event had a photo booth
for young people to take picture memories. The ball was spilt into three strands: awarding inspirational
young people, showcasing talented young people and fund raising for Real Change.

The ball, funded by Oldham Council, did not charge for entry so as not to discriminate any young people
and be truly accessible to all. To raise funds for Real Change, local businesses and were asked to pledge
donations. During the event there was a blind raffle were guests, rather than buying raffle tickets for a
set amount, would place any amount of money in an envelope which was placed in a bucket and
anyone’s envelope drawn out would win a prize. Also, as it was St Valentine’s Day, roses were sold.

The running order for the evening saw the programme alternate between a course in the meal, videos of
the other Over to Youth Events, young people performing and awards giving. Acts on the night included
3Bless singing original material, Seb Lowe singing original material, Oldham Theatre Workshop
performing songs from their shows and two dancers from the Natraj Dance Academy who showcased
traditional Indian dance. The inspirational awards were divided into three categories: Under 11, 11-16
and over 16. The applications were shortlisted into three nominations and one winner by the Youth
Mayor and young people from The Blue Coat School.

e 320 guests attended the event

e 17 young people performed on stage

e 9 young people recognised for their extraordinary achievements

e £1,477.26 raised for Real Change

e Young people felt valued and respected

e The event raised aspirations and demonstrated positive young role models

e Provided a platform for Oldham’s young talent

e Provided opportunities for youth organisations to network and build positive relationships with
other organisations

Page 26 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 96



The Youth Mayor’s Ball was a massive success, with over 320 guests, many of them young people,
celebrating the achievements and talents of Oldham’s young people. The event demonstrated Oldham’s
commitment to its young people.

Many young people attending the event had never been to a ball before and felt incredibly valued —
raising their sense of worth and wellbeing.

The feedback was overwhelmingly positive, with many commenting on the overall feel good factor and
how well the event was organised, delivered and how smoothly it ran

The Youth Mayor was able to raise much needed monies for the Real Change Fund and shine a spotlight
on a worthy charity and important issue.

There is a strong appetite to see the event become an annual occurrence.

Some examples of social media feedback:

Our inspirational @ r Samah opening the very first Oldham Youth
Mayor's Ball Fabulous w ay to ark the end of the week s activity for

T You Retweeted
o«ganlsed by the Oldham Youth Voice @

Nell Consterdine @oldhamneilconst - Feb 14 v

v #0OverToYouth Oldham’s Youth Mayors Ball @0
what a fantasiic turnout from our young people #

rje JodieBarberOC
a hank /ou fora gre. nlght‘ The hang out youth club in 11 You Retweeted

C\TTON H[LL are feeling inspired by tonight's awards. Nathan Wright @wnathan3789012 - Feb 14 v
o o What an absoiutety amazing night at the #youthmayo
REEL CIC @REELCIC C-Feb 14 - @Youth_Mayor thx for amazing night

0:09 143 views

Page 27 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 97



T YouRe ted
Ishaa Asim @Ishaa_Asim - Feb 14 v
At the #overtoyouth Oldham Youth Mayor’s Ball tonight!

Had a wonderful time celebrating the young people who have really made a
difference in their community.

T You Retweeted
=l Youngwochangemakers
- Congratulations

ungwochangem1 - Feb 14 v
ur5 ! You are such an inspiration! We are so

proud of you and | 2 Thank you @Youth yor @0ldhamYC Thank for inviti i th Mavor @0ldhamYC
Amazing performances dham Natraj Dance, Seb Lowe, 3Bless ankyopforinviing mel @lapi:Mayar GQchamye
#overtoyouth celebrating young changemakers of Oldham | @@ W

T You Retweeted

Real Change Oldham @OldhamReal - Feb 15 v
Replying to @OldhamCouncil

Thankyou for inviting us, it was a wonderful evening. We are grateful for
@Youth_May:

Page 28 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 98



Summary and Thanks

Overall, we are delighted with the outcomes and learning from the 2020 Summit.

We would like to thank ALL the young people who participated in our first ever Youth Summit — your
contributions, as always were amazing and will help shape, influence and improve Oldham for all its
communities

We would like to thank all the partners who have been involved in making this such a success. To the
organisations who provided resources, time, effort and energy to make sure the summit took place, the
individual staff members who gave their time and experience to plan, organise and deliver the Over to
Youth Summit - in partnership with our young people.

Page 29 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 99



APPENDICES

Page 30 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 100



OLDHAM

YOUTH COUNCIL

Appendix 1: Bill of Rights

The young people of Oldham have...

A RIGHT TO BE SUPPORTED

To have friends, connect with others and our communities

To have access to help when WE need it and when things are tough

To ask for help and to know who we can go to and how to find help in and out of
school

To have access to high quality professional help like counsellors, mental health
specialists, GPs and others with similar experience and expertise

A RIGHT TO BE LISTENED TO

To be able to talk about how we feel and express our feelings when needed and to be heard
To be able to voice our opinions without judgement

To have our opinions respected and taken seriously

S To make decisions about our own mental health and wellbeing without being patronised
To be involved in shaping and influencing the schools policies and actions around mental
health and wellbeing

Access to a safe space when needed. A place of calm, a place to reflect, a place
specifically designed to help soothe young people
Access to a trusted adult who makes us feel welcome and supported to talk about

how we feel
To know that when we talk to someone it will be confidential as long as no one is at
risk of harm

To be safe from all forms of bullying

A RIGHT TO BE SAFE ‘O’

A RIGHT TO BE EMOTIONAL

To be HAPPY and to have FUN and be PASSIONATE and ENJOY life
To experience all of our feelings and to take notice of those feelings
To not feel scared to talk to someone about how we feel

To have our emotions taken seriously and not be mocked or judged

A RIGHT TO BE EDUCATED

To have a good quality educational experience

To learn at school/college and also to have opportunities to educate ourselves on a

range of subjects

To learn about mental health and wellbeing

To be empowered to look after our own well being

To know how to support others who may be having a tough time e

A RIGHT TO BE ACTIVE

® To have access to and take part in a range of physical actives
To access healthy choices at meal times

To have access to and take part in a range of creative experiences

To have opportunities to play and have fun

[ |

Page 31 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 101



1. Thinking about the design and implementation of the event — what do you think worked well?

Staff felt that the evening was well organised, and it was good to have so many organisations coming
together, especially as the young people that were supported were very representative of Oldham.
The rotation of young people from table to table provided an opportunity for a clearer understanding
of what young people see as priorities and allowed partners to understand in greater detail the
current cultures and needs of the youth. It also allowed Councillors and Senior Decision Makers to
hear first-hand the issues facing young people

2. Thinking about the design and implementation of the event what do you think could be improved?

Physically the room needed to be bigger and some felt that there were too many professionals in the
room. The room also meant there could be only four discussion tables which meant some didn’t
have the opportunity to have their say. At future events maybe have a larger room with more tables
so we can have smaller groups and professionals become more diluted.

Evaluations felt that the young people should have been mixed up more to get different opinions and
ideas on each table. It was felt this may have sparked a bit of debate rather than one group sharing
their opinion. Young people that attend open access youth provision regularly may say it’s great
whereas other may not feel positive about what the borough has to offer young people in their
leisure time.

Although there was a good cross section of Oldham’s communities it was felt there needed to be
wider integration of children from deprived areas and from more challenging communities may be
considered.

As mentioned earlier knowing that Police Officers were going to be there was a real stumbling block
for some young people, one left and one felt he couldn’t be honest as one of the Officers there had

previously arrested him - he felt quite conscious in the room, despite the fact he is remorseful / fully
engaged in his order, he felt that he was being judged.

3. What impact has participating in the event had on you — what new learning, insight, awareness did
you gain?

Responses for new learning included:

We know that young people feel safe whilst at Mahdlo, however we weren’t aware just how much
young people don’t feel safe on their way home — young people said they pretend / use their mobile
phones as a deterrent when walking home alone in the dark.

It gave me the opportunity to listen to young people without any devices interrupting a conversation
(both parties), | also felt that although the current cultures are slightly different from many years ago
the same or similar issues still exist - wants, needs and expectations are still evident, and boredom
or lack of facilities still remain a concern for young people.

Page 32 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 102



Really good to gain other young people’s perspective, not just those who we work with. Particularly
thinking about young victims of crime, these were some of the discussions on our table and how we
can increase our offer.

4. As aresult of the event are you planning to do anything differently, or are you using the event to
influence and shape the work you are involved in?

Professionals felt that they had learnt a lot about young people’s opinions and that would inform
their work and future planning. This included considering views of young people in targeted knife
crime interventions and considering places and spaces used in a new pilot scheme.

One professional also suggested that they would like to include young victims of crime in any future
events through our Victim / Restorative Justice Co-ordinator.

Page 33 Over to Youth: Summit to Talk About Report 06/07/20

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Briefing to Overview and  Date: 1* December 2020
Scrutiny Board

Subject: Youth Justice Plan For Discussion

Report of: Paul Axon, Director —
Young People’s Services,
Positive Steps

Summary of the issue:

The Board receives regular reports on the Youth Justice Plan as part of the Policy
Framework. The Youth Justice Board had not requested an annual plan this year due to
the Covid-19 situation and funding has been agreed on the basis of a ‘Covid-Recovery’
Plan.

Recommendations to Overview and Scrutiny Board:

The Overview and Scrutiny is requested the note the information related to the Youth
Justice Plan.

Page 105



1.0 Background

The summary presentation is presented with relevant information for the Board, alongside
the COVID Recovery Plan document

2.0 Current Position

The COVID recovery Plan has received local sign off and approval from the Youth Justice
Management Board, Chaired by Gerard Jones, Managing Director of Children & Young
People (DCS) and nationally by the Youth Justice Board. Next year’s plan will revert to the
standard strategic plan format and governance.

Page 106



COVID-19 Recovery Plan:
Oldham Youth Justice
Service 20/21

The following plan has been created in line with the template
supplied by the Youth Justice Board and includes:

1

Recovery Plan; including high level overview and service
specific areas

Grant Allocation of Resource

Service Priorities

Pooled Budget

Overview of value for money and spending plan

Authorisation

Page 107



1. Recovery Plan

Introduction:

1. An overview of the impact on governance and service delivery
including ongoing challenges and success.

Positive Steps is a charitable sector organisation which delivers the YJ service on
behalf of the local authority. It is well established within partner arrangements
including membership of the Oldham Children’s Safeguarding Partnership and
Community Safety Partnership. There is an active Youth Justice Management
Board, chaired by the Managing Director (DCS) of Oldham Council. Within these
arrangements Positive Steps were identified as key partners within COVID
recovery plans and are active members of the Bronze planning group structure
responding in real time to COVID challenges.

Oldham have worked pro-actively as a local authority and we have felt included and
informed within arrangements. Bronze meetings are held twice a week (stepped
down from daily meetings) and we have been active in raising concerns and
developing plans for children and families affected by the youth justice system. We
have developed a specific COVID risk assessment and action plan, approved by
public health and commissioners.

Strategic and operational meetings have continued effectively, and IT infrastructure
has been resilient. In some ways an unexpected strength has emerged relating to
use of IT and developing innovative delivery in service delivery. Staff have used a
range of web based and app support to deliver interventions and support remotely.
Staffing levels were adversely affected early within the outbreak. This was
exacerbated by a major refurbishment programme within the offices and recently
departed managers. Tragically we have also lost a key member of the team, who
was a subject expert in management information and performance during this
period. This was indirectly related to COVID due to treatment access. This is a key
concern of the service moving forward and we are prioritising solutions.

The pandemic placed strain on delivery mechanisms and staffing. In order to
overcome this all staff were quickly equipped with laptops, smartphones and
training in virtual delivery. All staff responded well and engaged quickly with
children. A ‘rag rating’ system was set up and implemented by management, in
collaboration with staff, and all young people continued to receive face to face

Page 108




contact in line with PHE guidance. The frequency of face to face contact was
determined by risk and safeguarding with the ‘rag’ rating document being a dynamic
document subject to change throughout the pandemic. Most of the victim contact
was completed virtually with some more sensitive cases/or those with safeguarding
concerns taking place face to face in line with PHE guidance and risk assessment.
All national standards remained compliant either through face to face or virtual
contacts. Aside from delivery of Cautions due to Police Station closure and
sentencing planning/review meetings for those in custody due to custodial
restrictions. We have enhanced our contact with young people in prison and their
families to support this.

Referral Order Panels, Risk management and safeguarding meetings were all
maintained through virtual meetings and well attended by partnership
organisations. The newly developed and implemented prevention and diversion
panel also remained operational through virtual meetings and again has maintained
partnership support. Out local Youth Court (Tameside Magistrates Court) closed
during the pandemic and all young people appeared at Manchester and Salford
Magistrates. We worked with our strategic ad operation colleagues across Greater
Manchester to ensure we could offer the same service

Priorities remain focussed in line with national standards, reporting requirements
(reduction of custody, First Time Entrants and Reoffending) and local priorities.
These include additional focus on targeted groups (Children Looked After and
BAME), improving the health offer within the service and a focus on supporting
parents. Requirement to safeguard and protect young people underpin these
aims. The service feels the priorities remain relevant to our aims, but additional
focus will be placed on domestic abuse, child to parent violence and mental
health due to the initial findings of COVID delivery. Staff briefings and training will
be enhanced in these areas and managers asked to include them as standard
items for supervision and appraisal.

We have completed a Covid-19 survey with young people and parents/carers who
use our service. The respondents included both prevention and post court,
different ethnicities, genders and varied in age. We are using the results of this to
ensure we take what we have learnt from lockdown and how our young people

and parents want us to deliver our service.
T
A
PIF
YJS Covid 19
feedback Aug 2020.

Delivery remains viable within existing funding arrangements. The service was
well equipped with IT remote resources for staff prior to the pandemic and this
hasn’t created a significant additional cost. As part of our overall priority’s health

Page 109




provision remains a priority and this will need additional focus to accommodate
any additional mental health needs presenting. Work is ongoing to review this
area and identify either training or additional external capacity. The service has a
detailed COVID recovery plan in place which sits within a wider Positive Steps
plan. This has been approved by PHE officials within Oldham. Staffing
requirements will comply with the requirements set out in the Crime and Disorder
Act 1998, we have recently refilled vacancies on both GMP and NPS seconded
officers. We also have access to a health professional through partnership with
the CCG and a dedicated postholder responsible for education and resettlement.

Planned service reviews for 20/21 include:
e Health Review

e Serious Youth Violence Stocktake
e Problem Solving Court

The needs of staff (all sections)

e Up to date and accurate information on working practices and risk
assessments.

e Access to support from line managers through good quality
supervision, team meetings, discussions, debriefs

e Provision of PPE equipment as appropriate and in line with Public
Health guidance.

e Recognition and support for BAME staff who are disproportionately
affected by Covid-19 and support any additional anxiety this may
bring.

e Access to specialist support including financial, health, emotional
and mental health, stress, bereavement. All accessed confidentially
through the employee assistance programme.

e Additional training around changes to ways of working. Specifically,
digital working and safeguarding staff and young people.

e Support with flexible working for childcare, caring or other
commitments due to Covid.

e For any new staff an enhanced covid-19 related induction. Likewise,
for those returning from maternity or sick leave. Supported by HR.

At the Police Station:

Page 110




The needs of children

Custody as a last resort due to infection transmission and proximity
to Police when under arrest and in the station.

Parents to be fully informed by staff regarding the processes and
safety measures in place.

Young people can understand the processes with the addition of
social distancing and face masks. Extra support will be given to
those with impaired learning, SALT, learning disabilities, emotional
and behavioural needs.

The needs of staff

Staff will be briefed to understand the police covid risk assessment
in custody

Have access to young people in custody by phone, video or in
person. This will support their ability to influence this decision based
on safeguarding.

Training/guidance on use of technology to access those in Police
Custody.

2 newly appointed YJS PC’s are familiarising themselves with the
custody process and delivering cautions with support from YJS and
Police colleagues.

Strategic Partnerships

Continue to promote custody as a last resort for children and young
people

Work with commissioners on the provision of a local authority bed.

Arrest for breach of lockdown or Covid-19 related offences being the
last resort.

Young people will still have access to an appropriate adult.
Out of court decision making/notification process remains the same

and Police continue to refer all children and young people to YJS
including those NFA'd.

Recommendations and Actions:

e Police Officers to monitor all arrest and notify custody cases.

Page 111




e Impact of COVID to be a standing item on YJMB

e Training/briefing session to be delivered on COVID protocols in custody for
staff

Out of Court Disposals:
The needs of children

e Ethos of young people on prevention being seen at home or in their local
community continues. Suitable buildings to be identified locally, and risk
assessments gained.

e Same access to joint decision making around out of court disposal.
Keeping these proportionate and challenging any inequalities.

o Referrals are still received and dealt with in a timely manner and the
Prevention and Diversion Panel continues remotely to oversee decisions.

The needs of staff
As per all staff section

Strategic Partnerships

e YJS continue to be informed of all young people Police arrest including
NFA’s to offer opportunity to engage early where appropriate.

o Referrals to the service continue from across the partnership to continue
early identification of young people.

e Diversion is still a focus and Mentally Vulnerable Offenders Partnership
MVOP continues and is used for those that are suitable.

Recommendations and Actions:

- To continue monitoring of OOCD cases through the diversion panel and
management board

- Monitor local restrictions and deliver service in accordance with these

- Monitor referral levels through the diversion panel and review staffing
responsibilities and levels throughout period of COVID

- Maintain provision to support outdoor activities through our social
enterprise (Positive Cycles)

Page 112




At Court:

The needs of children

Understanding the virtual courts process and being able to participate in
the hearing. Those children and young people with additional needs or
disabilities are recognised as unsuitable for virtual courts.

Understanding social distancing in the Court building, not hindered by
covid restriction i.e. mask wearing/distancing, plastic barriers in court cells
in understating the court process and safeguarding.

Feeling safe from Covid in the cells, whilst being transported and
throughout the building.

Covid doesn'’t limit sentencing options available.

The needs of staff

Continue to work with Greater Manchester YOTs on court rota and
arrangements.

See each Courts risk assessment and feel safe in this environment.

Being well prepared for virtual courts, through training sessions, guidance
and sharing experiences between practitioners.

Limiting wating times for all involved in the court building.

Strategic Partnerships

Covid not having a detrimental impact on sentencing. All option still viewed
as viable particularly ISS as an alternative to custody.

Children/young people have access to appropriate placements where the
family home isn’t suitable, or they are CLA. Particularly to enable Bail
recommendations to the court.

Breach action is taken where appropriate to manage risk and protect the
public. Recall and custody are supported by the courts when
recommended by YJS - in the very few cases where it is our assessment
there is no other option.

Recommendations and Actions:

Monitor the number of court cases and COVID safe measures in court and
adjust caseloads and service delivery as appropriate.

Page 113




e Continual liaison with Greater Manchester colleagues to review and
support court arrangements

e Manage lockdown restrictions impacting upon court delivery through use of
technology or other control measures to ensure court users, families and
court staff continue to receive an appropriate level of service.

In the Community:
The needs of children

e Knowledge around any changes in guidance, legislation or local lockdowns
which is given in a suitable format for that child/young person.

e Access to face masks for use on YJS sessions and travelling to and from
sessions.

e Access to activities face to face and virtually including mentoring, gym and
giving back

e External funding from GMCA, Comic Relief is used to support programmes
in communities (Contextual safeguarding, mentoring, girls and young
women’s project)

e Access to education, training and employment, support returning to
education from staff.

e Access to support/and clear pathways for unmet or additional physical,
emotional or mental health needs brought on due to covid-19. Including
missed immunisations and bereavement.

e Staff recognise and enable access to any support for families. Including
financial, bereavement, health, domestic abuse, child to parent violence
though our service or referral on to other services.

The needs of staff

e Maintain specific support in place for project work. Monitor and review this
provision in line with any changes to COVID response locally.

Strategic Partnerships
e Access to interventions including Restorative Justice remain available.
e Continue to access local community safety information and daily
governance including ‘hotspots. This includes young people congregating,

young people families receiving advice from Police or warnings to support
local messages and prevention of arrests.

Page 114




e Continue to be a valued member of the Complex Safeguarding HUB and
respond to any changes in exploitation patterns or intelligence.

¢ Regular monitoring and analysis of services through YJMB structure
Recommendations and Actions:
e Actively engage in partnership support for vulnerable groups. This includes
a campaign to encourage return to education which will have benefits for
the YJ cohort

e Respond to feedback given by YP and families in COVID questionnaire

¢ Respond through YJMB structures to any challenges in resource or
identified service gaps

e Promote key public health messages through all community contacts

Secure Settings:

The needs of children

e To keep in contact (telephone, video, letter and face to face) with family
and support networks including social workers. Support families navigate
these new systems and understand their child’s lived experience of
custody throughout the pandemic.

e To see and speak with their YJS Workers and Resettlement Worker
regularly and PSR’s are completed face to face where possible.

e Understand restrictions and why they are in place within the establishment
and be prepared for those on release.

e Continued or enhanced access to education, healthcare, programmes,
psychology and mental health support - YJS staff proactively advocating
for this.

e Recognise that BAME young people are over-represented in Oldham’s
children in custody and the disproportional impact of COVID -19 on BAME
people. This could cause additional anxiety/worry for these young people
and their families.

The needs of staff

Page 115




Understand the custody risk assessment when visiting.

Have access to young people in custody by phone, video or in person for
the most vulnerable young people.

Training/guidance on use of technology for those in custody where this is
available.

Understand the children and young peoples lived experience of custody
throughout the pandemic.

Strategic Partnerships

Remain actively engaged in the resettlement agenda at GM level. Oldham
has the lead in this area.

Maintain oversight of the GM and Oldham cohort through social work post
reporting at Wetherby YOI

Recommendations and Actions:

Please see transition and resettlement

On Transition and Resettlement

The needs of children

Recognise and support reduction in loneliness and the emotional and
mental health impact on this already disadvantaged group in and on
release from custody.

Placements being available on release are monitored throughout period.

Resettlement is effective and not hindered by lack of access young people
in custody by family, support networks and professionals.

Education and training are available and ROTL returns to enable effective
resettlement.

Recognise and support any anxiety about and adjusting to the outside
world and how this has changed on released.

Transitions taking place and handovers not hindered by restrictions or
changes to other services delivery. Including moving to a new house,
school or health provision.

Page 116




The needs of staff
e Attend training offered on returning to school focussed on the emotional

Impact to be effective support for children and young people during this
transition.

Strategic Partnerships
e Children leaving custody get the best chance to succeed.

e YJS young people return to education successfully and transition between
educational provisions/schools.

e Transitions are effective, successful and remain focused on young people’s
needs.

Recommendations and Actions:

¢ Increase support available to young people on release with a particular
focus on transition into ‘COVID’ community and mental health

e Continue to provide key support in areas (education, family engagement,
health and accommodation) whilst adapting to COVID context. This will
include proactive use of technologies to support young people

Page 117




2. Service Priorities For 2020/21

a) Adapting to COVID 19 context, ensuring adapted and effective delivery alongside
safe and well staff. This will include additional focus on domestic violence, parental
support and mental health

b) Development of locality-based working, supporting the wider strategy of Oldham
Council

c) Further reduction in first time entrants
d) Reduction in re-offending

f) Continued development of contextual safeguarding approach, in line with public
health led youth violence strategy

g) Improving the health offer for young people

h) Developing effective approaches to support improvements in disproportionality
i) Resettlement and Positive Progression

) Volunteers

k) Continued focus on children looked after cohort — ensuring Restorative Justice is
embedded within a partnership approach

Page 118



3. Partner contributions to the youth offending partnership
pooled budget 2020/21

*Welsh YOTs only

**For multi-authority YOTS, the totality of local authority contributions should be described as one
figure.

***Any money from the police and crime commissioner that has been routed through a local crime
reduction partnership should be included here.

****|t should be noted that the ‘Other’ category is for additional funding that the YOT can use for any
general youth justice activities which are funded through other routes with governance sitting with the
YOS Partnership Board

Agency Staffing Payments in Other Delegated | Total
Costs kind Funds

Youth Justice Board 471,887

Local Authority 637,415

Police

Police and Crime 45,000

Commissioner

Probation 5,000

Health

*Welsh Government
Other 58,592
Total 0] 0]

Page 119



4. Resourcing and Value for Money

The complexities of YJS funding streams, which identify resources for specific
groups of clients, have both enabled us to target resources towards clients with the
greatest need, but also allowed us some flexibility with individual specialisms to ena-
ble a wider group of young people to benefit from enhanced provision. This has been
particularly useful through the COVID 19 epidemic as we have been able to adapt
and provide technology to young people to support their needs. This has included
the provision of tablets, sourced from the wider Positive Steps provision.

Oldham YJS, being part of an integrated services delivery model, benefits from in-
creased value for money from many of the co-located service areas. We also benefit
from our charitable status and this year have again benefitted from additional funding
relating to youth violence, mentoring and support for young women which without
this status would not have been available to us.

Oldham’s Junior Attendance Centre grant supports a social enterprise project ‘Posi-
tive Cycles’. The programme works to recycle bikes for those that are unemployed
as well as completing repairs and hiring bikes to the local community. The centre is
also a local community hub and hosts many health and wellbeing activities across
the generations, making it an ideal place for young people to learn skills and broaden
horizons.

All organisations face the continuing challenge of maximising resources and demon-
strating value for money to funders and commissioners — Positive Steps is no differ-
ent. Value for money is a significant benefit of the integrated service delivery model
with a wide range of co-located services enabling practitioners to provide a high
guality multi-faceted service to clients. We benefit from having an internal Business
Support Team providing a cost effective, timely and high-quality support service
across the organisation.

The successful Positive Steps Volunteer Strategy demonstrates value for money and
offers opportunities for increased integration and mutual benefits across services.
We have had several clients who have gained employment who have said the volun-
teering experience has helped them to achieve this.

Despite the pandemic we remain committed to our aims and recent outcomes
demonstrate a clear impact on the groups we work with. We are also committed to
supporting the wider partnership and its focus on ‘place based’ services. We have
been at the vanguard of these developments, delivering contextual safeguarding pro-
grammes in schools and communities within a place-based methodology.

Page 120



5. Spending Plan 2020/21

Activity Outcome Developing Good Practice Costs
Supported
Strategic e Reduction e Greater Manchester Com- £75,605
Development in FTE bined Authority/Justice de-
e Reduction volution
in Re-Of- e Greater Manchester Youth
fending Justice Service Managers
e Reduction e Manchester Metropolitan
in Custody University Strategic Part-
o Effective nership
Public Pro- e Unpaid Work
tection e Development of Youth Vio-
o Effective lence Strategy
Safeguard- e Quality Assurance out-
ing comes from:
o Serious Case Re-
views
o COVID 19 Audit
o Implementation on
thematic reviews
(HMIP)
e Local Safeguarding Board
and sub-groups
e Community Safety and Co-
hesion Partnership
e GM Resettlement Lead
e GM Youth Violence lead
e Volunteer Coordination
Strategy
e Attendance at other rele-
vant conferences
e Improved Health Offer
Management e Asabove e Supervision and support £68,709
time e Annual Appraisal

e Representation at relevant
GM forums: resettlement,

Page 121




Activity Outcome Developing Good Practice Costs
Supported
court, operational manag-
ers, AIM, Asset plus devel-
opment
e Panel development, train-
ing and support
e Oversight of GMYJUP
e Volunteer coordination and
supervision
e Development and delivery
of internal training pro-
gramme
e Service response to GM de-
velopments
e Recruitment and training
staff and volunteers
e Induction development and
delivery
e Management support to
students
e Supporting development of
contextual safeguarding
approach
Practitioner e Asabove e Audit and peer review im- £310,569
time plementation
e Restorative justice develop-
ment and delivery
e Trauma checklist delivery
e Contextualised safeguard-
ing delivery
e Improved health delivery
e Continued development of
wrap-around court services
e Development of problem-
solving courts
e Implementing court
changes
e Continuous development
of resettlement support
Information e Asabove e Monitoring system perfor- £14,153
Officer mance and providing re-

ports

e Working with YJS Managers
to understand the Ml to
improve practice

Page 122




Submission of statutory re-
turns

Guidance on data protec-
tion issues

FOI requests

As above

All staff 3 days training per
year

Restorative Justice Training
Management training
Training around contextual
safeguarding

Trauma training
Continued attendance at
relevant LSCB training
On-going Safeguarding
training

Resettlement training

£2,500

6. Authorisation

As above

HR Support
Subscriptions and publica-
tions

£351

Sign Off:
Gerard Jones
YJMB Chair
Paul Axon

Head Of YJS

Page 123




This page is intentionally left blank



GeT abed

Scrutiny Panel: Youth Justice
Service Overview

Paul Axon & Suzanne Taylor

POSITIVE STEPS

SUPPORT | CHALLENGE | CHANGI

YOUTH JUSTICE

Reducing offending, removing barriers,
restorative justice and innovative practice

www.positive-steps.org.uk



* Youth Justice is delivered in each local authority; in Oldham it is
commissioned to Positive Steps

* It is underwritten by the Crime and Disorder Act 1998

O | d h a m * The aims of the Youth Justice Service are to:
* Reduce Reoffending by YP convicted of crimes in court

YO U t h .J U St | Ce e Reduce the amount of young people entering the criminal justice

system and first time entrants
* Reduce the number of young people entering custody
» Safeguard young people, families and communities
* Protect the public from harm

* Enable victims to receive support and involvement, where wanted,
in the delivery of justice /

> 4




* Replaces the YJMB Strategic plan for 20/21
 Sector specific focussed on key points of

COVID Criminal Justice System

* Focussed on resilience of YJ services:
ReCO\/e ry * Needs of Staff
P ‘ dn * Needs of Service Users

* Needs of Partnership

* Approved by Youth Justice Management
Board and YJB




Number of re offences committed per young ’ iy
person comparison

2019-2020
-
Performance:

Reoffending

abed

Reoffelff\ging Rate
(0]

0 0.5 1 1.5 2 2.5 3 3.5 4 4.5 ‘

M National ™ YJFamily m Greater Manchester M North West ® Oldham



Percentage of Young People who > Gy,
Reoffend

2019-2020
-
Performance:

Reoffending

T

Q
BINAR%EOFFENDING

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 ‘

® National = YJFamily = Greater Manchester ® North West = Oldham




Percentage of Young People per > Gy,

100,000 in Custody 2019_2020 \
,\
Performance:
Custody

abed

|
CUSTO% RATE

0 005 01 015 02 025 03 035 04 045 ‘

® National = YJFamily = Greater Manchester ® North West = Oldham




TET obed

Accommodation

Children Looked
After

Local
Performance
Measures
2019/2020

Disproportionality

QO e e

Over representation
reduced from 16 to 8
times more likely

Over representation of
black, mixed heritage
and Asian young
people in custody
cohort

Strong performance:
over 85% YP in ETE
destinations

Suitable
accommodation



Improved
outcomes for
Young People,

Communities &
Families

Preventing
Youth Crime

Reducing
Reoffending

Strategic priorities

5 20/21

Q

o)

|_\

w

N Protecting the Reducing

Public Custody
Safeguarding

Partnershi uali C e Diversity and

) P Quality Participation .ty
working Assurance Equality

Strategic Funding Partnerships

Child First Youth justice

Prevention and Diversion

Statutory delivery: pursuing excellence

Reporting and monitoring

Regional Leadership
Court and Remand

Oldham Safeguarding Partnership Leads
Complex & Contextual Safeguarding

Strategic Partnership Support
Intelligence Sharing

Oldham Youth
Justice Service



raining & Devel Keep Speech language & Communication
raining & Development : . Improve Emaotional & mental Health
Participation of young people, families & Victims deliveri ng P Clinical supervision / case formulation
Observations of practice outstandin g Health offer Therapeutic interventions
Learning from Research Building partnerships
work Training

Child to parent violence

Monitoring Operational : Education
Participation p sl lana Covid-19 Emotional mental health
Research and learning prlDrlt'ES h Resettlement
unconscious bias themes Family work
Increasing our offer 2020 '2 1
T
Q
D
Participation P " . Trauma informed
(|:; Trauma informed practice Child First Build Contextual safeguarding
A language Offender Prevention & UL
Complex safeguarding ) o Place based working
Sharing our knowledge Second Diversion Building our offer

Building partnership knowledge

Preventing Youth Crime Full YJS Covid Recovery Plan and

OIdham Youth Reducing reoffending operational plan can be found at

Reducing the use of custody G\ Targeted

[ ] L] M
Justice Service safeguarding Services\YJS\Operations\Operation Plans

Protecting the public



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 11

©

Report to OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD Oldham

Council

Oldham Opportunity Area Briefing:
December 2020

Portfolio Holder: Clir Shaid Mushtaqg, Cabinet Member for
Education, Skills & Early Years

Officer Contact: Tony Shepherd, Director of Education, Skills &
Early Years

Report Author: Catherine Murphy, Programme Manager, Oldham
Opportunity Area

Ext: 07342 055552

December 2020

Purpose of the Report

The purpose of this report is to provide Elected Members with an update on the
Opportunity Area’s performance against its publicly stated targets and its planned activity
for 20/21.

Executive Summary

The Oldham Opportunity Area is in its fourth year of delivery. The Department for
Education (DfE) confirmed in July 2020 that all existing Opportunity Areas would receive
additional funding for a 4" academic year (2020-2021). The amount received for Oldham
Opportunity Area for this period is £1.58m.

Both the Cabinet Member for Education Skills and Early Years and the Managing Director
for Children’s Services are members of the Oldham Opportunity Area Partnership Board.
As such, they had pivotal roles in deciding Year 4 investment decisions and in monitoring
delivery.

The attached briefing gives Elected Members the latest position regarding performance
against each of the Opportunity Area’s publicly stated targets, taking into account the
impact of COVID-19. It also contains a summary of the activity of the Opportunity Area,
including updates for Year 4.

Page 135



In summary:

e All targets have been extended for an additional year and have been met, or are
forecast to be met, by the end of Year 4, dependent on publication of relevant data.

e The exception is Target 5 (which relates to Attainment 8 scores at the end of Key
Stage 4.) This target, based on current forecasts, will not be met.

Recommendations
None. For information only.

Annex
Slide Pack: Oldham Opportunity Area Briefing Dec 2020

Page 136



[12UNoD

wpypio

0,

pieog Aunniog pue MalAIBAQ;

@©
ol

0202 12quiadaq
:buiyaiug easy Allunuoddo weyp|o




‘uoneduNWWod pue abenbue| ‘yosads Buipnjoul

‘Aoeiall| uo Ajreioadse Buisnoo) ‘AjljIqow [BID0S JO MaIA apIM B 0} Juswanoidw jooyos puohaq
yoo| senoud ay| ‘saajesway) ajdoad BunoA pue siayoes) ‘syuaied Aq pasusuadxs weyp|O O}
ol10ads sabuajieyo ay) uo asuabi||ajul pue ejep Jos uo melp osje Aay] pue ‘S)Iom Jeym Jo siseq
[ellUSPIAS PI|OS B U0 papuno} ale Aay] ‘o|doad BunoA 10} SBWOJINO pue jJuswulelje uo eyep uo
Malp yoiym ssaooid snosobll e ybnoiyy pedojansp atem ‘easy AjlunpoddQ aus jo senuoud syl

"W} Jabuo| ayy ul molb pue anuiluod 0} EmEm>QaE_
10} aAUp 8y} Bulgeus pue ‘sisyio Buipoddns sisuonioeld jusj@oxs Jo uonepuno) ay) uo Buipjing © &
‘aBus|ieyo pue yoddns jeninw jo ainyno e dojaAsp 0} s wie ay] ‘sjuased pue sjeuolsssjold <}
‘sioyoea) Buyysdn ybnosys ybnotog syy uiyum Aioeded Buipling Aq Ayjiqeureisns wisy ©
19bBuo| 8insud 0] pue ‘SUONUBAIRIUI UBACId JO Jaquunu |jBwS B Uf JUSW]SaAUl SN0} 0} usaq sey
(uoidway sewer Ag paiieyo) preog diysiauned ealy Ayunuoddp oy} jo yoeosdde oibsrens ay|

‘suoljedidse J1ay) aAsiyoe 0} pasu Aay) uoddns pue saljiunuoddo
ay1 ybnoiog sy ssoloe ajdoad BunoA pue ualip|iyo aAib o} swie easy AyunuoddQ eyt

ealy Allunpioddo weyp|O :MaIAIBAD



YJOoM pue gutuied| ‘a4 104 Apead aq 031 3|doad unoA pue uaJp|Iyd ||V € Alsolid

sjidnd pagejueapesip Joj 15215k} 11 uisiel pue ‘|je 10} Juswuieie 3uisiey :z Aol

Page®39

oAl Jo o8e ay3 Agq ApeaJ-|ooyas aae ualp|iyd jje ainsu3 : T Ajuond

:s9134o1d 9a4y3 paljiuapl paeog diysisuned ealy AllunpoddQ ayi ‘siayio
pue ajdoad SunoA ‘siapes| [ooyads ‘sisulded |B20| JNO YHm Sujuom pue 01 Sulualsi|
Ag pue ‘weyp|O ul wswuiene s,sjdoad 3unoA pue uaipjiyd uo elep ayi 1e 3ujoo| Ag

ealy Aliunjiodd weyp|o :saiiolld



‘Alinujuod 10 93pajmou Jo
$SO| OU SI 249Y1 0S ‘DAIlRIOq.||02 [00YdS 1YSIsu| ay3 jo J4ed asam AlISIsAlun ayi danamoy
|ooyas 1ySisu| weyp|O ueyl Joyied Ja1saydue|p Jo AJISISAIUN MOU SI Jolen|eAd ay] e

(9Z-TT sepl|s) uonejuasaid siy ui api|s JueAa|al
3yl ul papnjaui si s1a81el [enpiaipul syoedwi siyl auaym sjierag ueaA siyl paysignd
8ulaq 1,usi s1a8.1e3 Jsulede ssau8oud ssosse 0} |qe|ieAe Uaaq aAeY pjnom Ajjensn 1eyl ezeq e

'90eJ-01-908) pue |eUSIp Jo pua|q e aJe jeyl spoyiaw AlaAl|ap
Yyum ‘1z2/0z 4eaA siwspese ojul Suinuiuod ale s3oafoid jo 1aquinu a3ie| e ‘Ajjuanbasqng e

‘A1essa2au ataym
pasinal sem Ajialoe 303foad pue 1oedwi Jo) passasse sem 103[oud YO AdaAs ‘0z |Hdy U] e

120z 1sn8ny jo pus 3y} puoAaq 198png pajeldosse
a3 Jo puads pue porad AIaAl|ap € JedA YO 3yl pualxa 01 31q Ag pajuelsd Sem UOISSIWID e

AliAnoe ¢ Jeap ealy AlluniioddQ uo 61L-AIAOD 10 10edw| :alepdn

Page 140



'TC0¢
uwniny ul pajradxa mou ate s3a8ie) jsuiede arepdn AJewiwins [euly pue s0das UOIIEN|BAD [BULY

'SpPasu pue uollenlis JUaJlind 3y} }3|Jal 01 apew syuawisnipe
3WOS Y1Im 1ng ‘syjuow ZT [BUOIHPPE UB JO} PIpUdIXa Udaq aney s3aafoid 1no jo Jaquinu a8ie| Y

"Buluses| Sulaeys uo siseydwa pasealdou] ue yim ing siagiey pue salyliond awes ayj 01
3upjiom anuiluod 01 apew Sem Uois1Iap 3yl 4eah auo isnfJo} Suiag poliad uoISudIXa 3yl 01 ang e

"'VO weypjQ 10} 3|qe|leAe spew wWigg'TF |euollippe
ue yum swwelsoid YO 9Y3 03 UOISUIIXD YIUOW-ZT B padunouue JuUawulanos ayl ‘0zoz AINf U] e

Page 141

f Jea) eady Alunjioddo :ojepdn



's8u1119S sieaj Ajae3 pue sa14asinu aleAld ul
Aoeuayl) anoidwi 03 @d) |euollippe Joj Suipuny Ag pauuidiapun ag 01 anUjlU0I S3AILEIIUI 3S3Y) ‘{7 JB3A U|

"f JBIA OJUI papuUaIXa uaaq sey 10afoud sjy3 ‘4 nsal e sy "0Z0Z 49quia23Q
ul paysijgnd aq 031 anp 1JodaJ UoIBN|BAD U U] P3|IBIBP S3$522aNs Ajued pey sey 103foad S|y iy Jeap

"PI2UBWIWOI A[3U3234 SBY YJOM pue palinJdal Uaag aAey
s3sod 1s)|e1pads aaJyl ‘AjaAI110948 3J0W pPUB I31|Jed BUIAIDIUI 0] 33J0pj40M 3y] Suljipisdn ‘syusled pue
siauoiioesd sieak Ajuea 01 woddns isijejaads apiaoid ||Im i[@pow uoiiealunwiwo) pue agendueq ‘ylaadg

'$|00Y2S 153404 yum diysiauped e y8noayl s100pIno ay3 ul AJsAI|Dp JO UOIIONPOIIUI
ay1 pue AJaAI|ap Paseq-AjuUNWLWOD Uo SN0} PAsSeaJdu] Ue Ylim Ing anujauod |jim 123foid siyl iy Jeap

Page 142

's1eaA OM1 pue 3u0 uaamilag pase ualp|iyd yim yJom o} pue

‘Adeaawinu Ajiea jo yuawdo|anap ay3 apn|aul o dwwesSosd ayl papuedxa osje sey pue ‘weyp|Q Ul spJiem
paAldap 3sow 3ySia ay3 ul -€ pasde uaipjiyd yaeas 01 1afoud syl papuny sey pieoq ealy AlunuoddQ
weyp|o 3yl ‘Suiyam pue Suipeas ‘Adeuay Ajlea a1ayl Suiaocadwl ‘ualp|iyd 413Y3 J0) JUBWUOIIAUD SUjuJed)
annisod e pjing 03 Joddns pue Suluied) ‘s92un0saJ Ylim siaAI3aled pue sjualed sapiaoid :jeay ¥ Supjein

sue|d A Buipn|oul ‘JUBWSaAUL JO MAIAIBAQ | Ayliold



'020¢ J9qwiadaq £ uo ade|d aye) Juawade|dal siy 10) sSmalALRIU J1aquadaQ

JO pua 3y3 1e S3AR3| 3Y [1IUN ‘WaA|ED UBLIpY ‘ButuleaT weyp|O jo 03D 2Yi Aq padeuew S| jJom Jo awwelsgold pauiquuod
SIYL "|!2uno) weyp|o wolj suoiaung Juawaaosdu) jooyds sy} Jo 3Wos pue YO weyp|o Jo eale z Alold 3yl ‘diysiaulied
uol1eanp3 weyp|o ayl Aq 1no paliied Ajsnolaaad y4om 3yl auiquiod ||Im uorjesiuedlo paj-walsAs pue -jooyds siyl "sujuiea
weyp|o ‘uollesiuedio mau e 0] pallajsuel) usaq sey ease Ayuoud siy3 404 Suipuny ealry Allunjioddp jo Aluolew ay) iy Jeap

"SJUB]S|SSE
Suiyoea) se yons sa2un0sa4 JO 3sn 1saq 3jqeus 0} pue diysiapea| dojaAap 03 S|OOYIs 03 pPaIayo sem gdd ‘Uoippe uj

'sjoalgns 2400 ul Joddns pajadie) jeuollippe Yyim wayj m..c__uSEmU

‘sjooyas Asepuodas s,weyp|o Jo Xis ulyum sAoq pasejueapesip Jo Juoyod e pajadie] Jaafoad shog paSejuenpesig wmm._

)

“Juawanoidw) pue gdo 104 swsiueyaaw Suisixa ay3 uo Susijejides pue ‘Juawyedaq Jo spesH SYIB JO }JomISE
asiawsa ue Aq pauuidiapun “yiomiau Buinoidwi-jas pue Sujuieisns-4jas e dojanap 03 qnH syl TMN 241 Aq pasaniap-
uolstaosd uo 3ing awwesdoud siy] "ydnosoq ayy uj Buiydeay syjew Aiepuoaas jo Ajjiqgeded pue Ajpeded ayy Suiaocadu
Aljedipes a1e oym ‘uol1eanp3 syie ul siapea |edo7 Jo auped e jo Juawdojaaap ayl Yysnoiy) suewsopiad syjew Suinosduj

‘AIAOD 01 3anp paAejap uaaq
sey Inq Aemuapun si gdD 2y1 Jo Juawssasse pedw| "ABajesls Adeaay| e jo Juawdo@aap pue ddo YSnouyy Adesay| Suinoaduy

101095 Atewnid ayy ul Ajjueuiwiopaud ‘g aeaA U) palayolq alam sadeyded gz ‘eauy Ajlunjodd ayy ysnouyy
paJnsse AJljenb pue pasay0.q si4 15218248 1B S|00YIs 3s0y) 03 sadexded Juoddns palojiey papiaoid Hoddns jooyas o) [ooyds

sue|d { Jeap Buipn]oul ‘JUBW]SBAUI JO MBIAIBAQ 2 Alliolid



‘T20z 8unds Ajuea anp s8uipuly yum ‘Aemiapun uollenjeaa pue 3s|dwod mou

s1323foad siy] ‘siaased pue uopjeanpa ol shemyied uoissasdosd uo ajdoad SunoA asiape pue ioddns

0} S|eLId1BW J3Y10 puUe 324n0SsaJ aul|uo ue papliaoid joafoud siy) 9839)|0) Weyp|O pue uollepunod Agsies
‘AJa0yIny pauiquio)) 131Sayduely 491310 3Y) WO siaulied Ylim palaAl|sp sem uolleanpa [eduyds)

‘Bulaq|iom |ejuaw 413y uo gIA0D Jo edw
9yl ym Sujjeap uaym ajdoad SunoA Sujzsoddns u [e1onJd aq ||im pue 3uinuijuod si 333foad siyl iy Jeap
"ssalsoud
JO J9|geua ue se yijeay |eyuaw uo ade|d weyp|O jo 2jdoad SunoA ayi eyl Ayuond ayl Suissalppe
‘@dual|isal J13y3 pjing 03 (Azepuoaas o) Alewud wol) Bujuoljisuely 3soys pue ‘/-g page) ualp|iyd 3
SunoA Joj oddns papiaosd Sulaq)am jejuaw pue yijeay jeucizows anoidwi 03 sswwesdoid paj-jooyds w,_
s
‘weajl siy3 yanosyy siopea| jooyos 1oy Joddns
pue Suiulely apiaoid 01 SBNUIUOD YO 3YL $20Z Y24BIAl [13Un weal ay3l puny ||IM oym 93D ayl yum
Judwaal8e ue y3noayl paJndias uUIAQ Sey SJOSIAPE Yi|eay |elusw isijeldads ayl Jo AljIqeulBISnS 3yl iy JBIA
‘sjooyas 03 1oddns jodsaq apiaosd pue siapedj [00yas 03 Sujuiesy papiaosd Aaya ‘uonippe
U| "JUBWISSISSE-}|dS B U0 paseq ‘Bulag||om |ejuaw pue yijeay |euoijows anosdwi o) uejd uoiiae dy1dads
-|jooyos e dojanap 03 sada||0d pue sjooyas j|e 01 uoddns papinoid s10SIApe yjjeay |ejusw isijenads

p Jea) Buipn|oul ‘qUaw}SaAuUl JO MIIAIBAQ :€ Alllolid



‘Ayiaioe Juawaaosdwi jooyds Yejndjed ul faeaA siyl Supjespun a1,9M YJOM MauU 3Y] WOL pue alep
0} s329(0.4d |NysSS3IINS JNO WOL) UIBS| 0] UIIY DJB Y] IpPISSwWEe) "weyp|O 01 sanssi ajqeiedwod pue uoijejndod Jydesdowap
Jejiwis e sey yaiym ‘Ajioyiny [eao07 apisawe] yym aaulied |[Im am ‘f JB3A U| "22UD1J2dXD JNO WOl uie3| ues siaylo

1B41 0s ‘Aj|eusaixa pue ydnoloq ayj uiyym yioqg siysdisul aieys o1 s| y4om seasy AliuniioddQ ayi jo suolnesidse ayl o aup
Sujusea| Suueys

‘paysliqnd aie Aayi se syiodal uonenjeas yum 3uoje (jn‘od‘easeAyuniioddowieyp|ommam)

a1isqam easy AjlunjuoddQ ayl uo paisod aq ||Im 3|NPaYIS Syl aquadaq Alies ul ajge|ieae aq ||Im s3ysisul Jo ajnpayds
pasinai e pue ‘swiweldoud pue s1oafoid eady AliunjoddQ ayl jo uonenjeas ayl Suidoasal i 1a3sayduen o AJsiaalun w;_.._d
juawaanseaw joedw) pue :o_amz_gw

)
'020¢ 18quiada@-piw 32e(d Ui 3q ||Im pue JuawdopaAaRR
u1 st ydom siyy waoyuy o3 uepd Adeda| v s3oafoud JaYlo Jno 4o} s5323ns 1eyl Buiieddas uo sewisiiyd-1sod 1sauies Wl

ydom uigaq (im pue ‘9l ayl yum weal 3ulagiam [elusw isije1dads ayl 4o Juawade|d 3yl Yyim $s390ns UIIs Apealje aney apn
uiuue|d Asedaq

Jagquwaaag-plw ul ase|d ul aq |j1m yaiym ‘uejd Asuaduijuod aaisuayssdwod e Sulsedaad aue

3M ‘SI9pEeD| J01IIS SY] PUE [12UNOD WEeYP|O YIIM UOIIB]NSUOD U| "HJOM JO SBaIR JuRAl|3J pue |nydujueaw ol Appinb joad
0} 3|ge aq 01 32e|d u) SWS|uUBYI3W BABY PUE AI3A||9p 0] SHSII 0} LI Ujewal 0} Paau ||Im eaty AjunuoddQ ay) "Sujuued
AsuaBuijuod pue Juswssasse Yysit uo ABIsua pue sndoj pasealdul s| 343y3 ‘AJuleliasun pue $ainssald panuiluod 031 ang
juawadeuew ysiy

{ Jea) 10§ sonuiond pue sabuajjey)



01

[I2UNoD

WpYPIO

©

s)}ob.e] 1suieby ssaibo.d

ealy Allunuioddo weyp|o :xauuy

Page 146



6I0Z-BIOZ®  BIOZ-£10Zm  {Je2A auyaseq) L1OZ-9T0Z W

LY P 5 Aoy 15 MBS iinos uaihoy 3leA HI0|paw 1sinypo)

Etd

%P SL
% TBL
%818

= o

=] _ =

| ]

|
bl

} i - %BEY
i BS
%6°09

%SPS

YLON U0YIApREYD)

—_—

%' 1S
%U'LS

%I ve

(uosiedwod JeaA €} 6T0Z-8T0Z Pue 8TOZ-LTOT (1eaA
auleseq) /TOZ-9TOT SP4em pa3dalas g ayl ul g ade Aq (g19) uawdojaaap jo |aaa] pood e Buiasiyde ualpjiya Jo adejuadiag

"MBYS pue
‘UINOS UOJAOY ‘djeA N20|PAN ‘1SINYPIO) ‘eipuexaly ul ‘shoq
10} juawanoidull Jo alkJ 3]sk} B pue ‘a19yMmas|d uey) ‘spiem

2say} ul atow paseasoul buiaey any abe Aq Juswdojanap jo
|[oAs] poob e Bulaaiyse uadp|iyd jo abejusaiad ayi yim ‘spiem
196.4e} 8 9y} ssoloe Buluuna aq |Im y3d N Bunjepy, 1| 1964e]

211U UDLIBPPEY) espuexapy
= =
fr by
i
oo ._
F el s
_ ;
£, 2]
i,
. £

A 3 .-_

L
o= >
b
bt %208
o e
B e
o i %185
L Bllxso  woTo

%L'99
%ot

%00

%00t

%00z



1 O 5 Qa 9

vi I 35viIAV QUVm
IR ot
B eDyuOoMI|PPES
00 153MA yUOoMms|e

60 [l 1583 yuoms)e; W
60 Il Ywuwom =
61 I vodwos) qw
vt I peauiaiem g
ev NN  PoOMuUIOH g
3 s NN 291 Pue 1590 yuoma|ppes
61-piA0Q JO ﬁomd..E s s [ y1/oN yuomajppes
129 0202-610¢2 8y} 404 paysjignd aq jou v SN ):0N ooy
/iim ejep abe)s uojepuno siea Ale3 co RN  /}0S UOLI3PPEY) X
co I 104NV QUVM 1
Weyp|O ul spiem 1abie; uou ul syddy'z . ot I “m..“__ug__,_ﬂw_w mv
+ I
ay) uey) Jaybiy sem asealoul Siy | . S enpomon g N
vs I  |°11U3) UOLIBpPey) 2
"JusidojaAsp Jo [9AS] Y ——— AT 2
poob e Buiasiyoe uaipjiyo jo abejusosad zc IS 5 1A 1S v
auyy u1 sidd; g jo aseasoul abelone 21 e SR ] {110 UOLI3PPEY )
U MBS SpJem wmm._m“_. ayl .m“_.mﬁ 6102 T e e e e R e T N e ] NS
-810¢ PUB BlED LL0C-910¢ S usamiag
sasealoul agesane piem
0202 1981e3 uou pue 13811 Buipnjoul Juawdolanap jo |anas| pood e Buinaiyde sjdnd ul
Alenagad e se ueaut Siy} saop 1eym 6TOZ-8T0OZ PUe LT0Z-9T0C JO Jead aulaseq ayl uasmiaq adueyd jujod adeiuadiad

| 10bae]




'61-pir0Q jo Joedul 8y} o enp
1894 0202-6 LOZ 9yl 4o paysiignd aq jou
iim erep abels uonepuno- sieaj Aueg

'syddg- L

}0 @O e Buiasiyoe suIb ul asealoul

ay} ueyy Jaybiy sem siy} 1onemoy

‘sydd gz Jo asealou] Juswueye

UB YIM BIpuBXaly Ul Sem asealoul

1semo| 8y -siddg:gg jo aseaioul ue

Uylim meys sem prem Buiwopad 1seq ay |

‘sptem 1abie) g sy} e ul s|b

JO Jey} uey} ajel I19)Se} B e pasealoul
sey 19 e buinsiyoe sAoq ‘elep 6102
-810¢ PUE Blep /10Z-910¢ 8y} usamiag

0c02
Aseniqed je se ueaw siy) S90p 1BymM

MBS LINOS WDADY

'l

T

9L

s | shogm

BlEA NIO|PaN 1SI0YPIOD espuexaly

9¢- 9¢-

-
[

Il
Gl

uawdolaaap jo |9as| pood e Suiaaiyoe s)ui8 pue sAog ul eyep
6T0Z-8T0C pue {ueah auljeseq) L TOZ-9T0Z woJdj 38ueyd yuiod adejuadlad

| 19b.e}

oz

113




%04 J0 193181 [Z0Z I OT PUBIL sssans WRYKRO USIPHYD WS4-uonN mmmmes  WeypiQ USIPIkid WS S (UEYPIO |jy
6102 8107 810Z°2102 (1ead auaseq) £10Z-9107 910Z-510

0t

1]

0k

gl

ok

o

'61-pIA0Q Jo joeduw 8y} o} enp s
1294 0202-610¢2 9y} 4o} paysiignd aq jou )
[m erep ebels uonepunc siesA Alieg %
1ebiey 9,0/ aul splemol 659 ”

ssatboid Apeals smoys elep 6102-8102

weypjo 08

0202 Aensgad Je ueaw sjy) saop JeUm u1 g 99e Aqjuawdojanap Jo |9A3] Pood e SuIASIYIE USIP|IYD O 3TeUa3Iad

"uaJpliyd pabejueapesip 1sbuowe sjuswaaroiduwi ysajealb
ayl yum ‘Lz/0zoz Aq uswdojanap o |9aa] poob e Bulaaiyoe

WeYp|O Ul udip|iyd Jo %0, 93S O} juem am ‘uoljeanpa Ajiea ul
JUBWISAAUI a4ninj ano pue y3y N Buje,, ybnoayy :z 19bieg




WSJ-uoN siidnd |1y

HE

'6L-pIA0Y jo Joedu] 8y} 0} anp
1294 0202-6 102 9y} 40} paysignd aq jou
M Blep abe)s uonepunoS sieai Aue3

(%€°02) Weyp|O ut uaipjiya

NS4 Uou pue (%/G) uaipjiyo WS
usamiaq Juawdojansp Jo [@As] poob e jo
JusuwiaAalyoe ay} usamiaq erep 610¢-8102
ayy u; syddg gl jo deb e suiewsal alsy}
awweisbold siy) ur sseaans ay) aydsag

UsIpP(IYD INSH-Uou 10} (%E'0L

0}) s}ddy ¥ Jo esealoul ue 0} paiedwod
(%46 o)) syddg'gdnsem g ®
Buiraiyoe usip|iyd WS4 Jo uoodold sy

"UBIP[IYD
INSH-uou uey Ja)se} pasosdwl usapiyo
WS4 ‘6102-8L02 PU® L102-91.02 Usamiad =

juawdo|aaap jo [9av| pood e Suiaaiyoe sjidnd
0202 Aienuge4 Je ueaw siy] Saop 1eUM Ul 6T0Z-8T0T 01 £T0T-9T0C Je3A sauiaseq woJy asealosut Juiod adejuadiag

2 19bue]



6I07 BIOZ BIOE-LTOZ m 1eaA utpsen LT0Z-9T0Z W
UBIPIYI WSA-UON UBJP|IYD NSI-UON uJpIYI WSI uaIpIY3 Wsd
puejau weyp|o pue(du3 Weypo
| [
s |
§ ] i
| e
i | B
1 m “ | #
| ]
1 5 i
gl
| _ |
]
p |
| aiee| Bt
bt _ B il |
I TrE v
= | o oy 89 sl
st : 0oL oot 0oL
1 eEe
% ]
b d o 06 6
orE  OvR

e g s

puerduz uaipyz v

PSR TSP Y

oz '8

puedu3

ureyp|o uIPIY Iv
weypio

I~

06L

e ——
L5 14
i

Foh I Ry ol L el TR

- ———————

‘ua.p|Iyd pabejueapesip-uou 10} paplodal ey}
uey) Jajealb aq ||Im ualp(iyo vmmﬂ:m%mm_v 10} asealoul ayj ‘weyp|o Ul pue
‘Ajjeuciieu ualp|iyd

pabejueapesip-uou uey) teYp|O Ul uaipiya pabejueapesip-uou 1oj aiow
‘A|leuoneu
uaJpiyo pabejueapesip 10} uey) ‘weyp|Q ul uaipiyd pabejueapesip 10} aiow

:pasealdul aaey Jjim auo Jeal u] sojuoyd uj spiepuels pajoadxa
ay} Buiasiyoe uaip|iyo jo abejuasiad ay) ‘ueld ino jo awnayl] ayy J1aAQ g 1abie)

Page 152



'6L-pIn02 Jo joedul sy} o}
enp 1A 0202-6 102 9y} 40} paysyqnd aq jou jim eleq | abels Aoy

"pueibu3 ut uaipjyo je

uey} Jamo| sidd g suiewsal | 1eak jo pua ay) e souoyd uy plepue)s
pajoadxe ayj Bulasiyse weyplO ul uaip|iyo |e jo abejusolad ayy
‘Ajreuoneu jusweaoidwy jo ajer ay) uey) Jayse; Buisealoul uaip|iyo
IWS--uou pue WS4 yiog jo weyplo Ul saseasoul ay} ajdsad

"weypjQ ul sidnd g4 uou ueyy

Jamo) sidd g jins ase weypio W uaiplyo WS ‘asealau| s\ aldsag
(siddg-z+ o) pasedwos sydd g 2+) weyp|o

Ul USIpjiya WS4 uou uey) Jejse) paaosdw weypiO ut uaIp|iyo WS

‘Alleuojjeu ualpyo

WS4 uou ueL) Jamo| unopad IS Weyp|o Ul UsIPIY2 WS--Uou
Janamoy (sydd o° L+ 0} pasedwoo sydd g z+) Ajjeuoieu uaipyo
WS 4-ucu uey) Jajsej pasoidw) Weypjo Ul Ualpiiyd WS- UON

‘Aleuoneu uaipjiyo WSS uey) piepuels pajoadxa

ay} 108w o} Aja))| 810w MoU aJe WEBURIO Ul UBIPIYD NS 1BY)
sueew abueyo aalisod siy ‘(sidd g'g+ o} paredwoa s)dd gz +)
Aljeuoneu ualpiiyo WS uey) 19)se) paaoidil) weypjo Ul uaIpiyo
WS4 jo eouewiopad sy ‘elep 61.02-810Z Pue 2L0Z-910T Usamiag

Jueaul siyj saop 1eym

puejdug

UIP)IYI WSI-UON

o1

weypio

og oz

oL

6T0TZ-8T0T 01 (4e2A Buyaseq)
LTOZ-9TOT JO Jeah aujjaseq ayl woly T 1eaA Jo pua ay3 je souoyd

UBIP|IYD WSH-UON  PUBBUT UAIPNYI WSS WELPIO USIPIYI NS PUEBUI APy Y Weypig uaIpjyd 1Y

Uy paepuels palradxa a2yl Bulasiyde ualp|iyd ul adueyd julod a8ejuadiag

oo

0g




610Z-810 BIOZ £TOZ W  Jedd Aulaseq L10Z-9T0Z M

pue|dul padeiuenpesip-uoN WEYPID PFFeIVeApesIp-uoN puejdu] paSejueapesig weyp|Q padelueapesig puejduz |iv
e e _ | 5%
i | {2 e -m
- Foim] | _ |
e _ m e
W hiod I { el am
- i h_
] _ |
1_+_ _ '
P _ ? L |
ahsii o] 1 | 15 BOS s |
_ SES |
- H 1 1
(g 4 | 919
m, 1 K l_ BED g5y 69
— TEY 9B e
£'69
-3 PR ¥

7S 4O pua ay3 1e syjew pue Sunlam ‘Suipeas u paepuels payradxa ayy Buiyazeas spdnd jo s8ejuadiad

"ualp|iyo pabejueapesip-uou 10j papiooal

1ey; uey} Jayealb aq [Im ualpiyod pabejueapesip 10} asealout sy} ‘weyp|o ut pue

: ‘Ajjeuoneu

uaipnyo pabejueapesip-uou uey} weyp|o ul uaipliys pabejueapesip-uou 10§ aiow
‘Ajjeuoneu

uaipiyo pabejueapesip 10} UBY) ‘WRYP|O Ul uaIP|IYD pabejueapesip 10} aiow

:pasealau]
aney jim g abels A3y Jo pua ay) e uawuene pue Buum ‘Buipeal ul sjana| pajoadxa
ay) Buinaiyoe spdnd jo abejuasisad sy} ‘uejd uno Jo awilayl ay) JSAQ i 18bue)]

Weypio v

oo

oot



'61-pINCQ Jo Jordul ay) o} anp 1eak 0202
-6102 8y} 10} paysiignd aq jou jim eleq | abejs Aay

‘Ajeuotieu ualpjiyo uey) Jamo| siddg’g
ulewal ualpjyo weyp|Q ‘siuawusacidun asay) audsaq

(s)ddg ) weyp|o w1 uaipjiyo pabejueapesip uou

u| aseasoul )dd ayy ueyy saybiy si (siddg 9) weyp|o

u| uaJp|iys pabejueapesip 10} asealou; 8y} ‘eiep 6102
-810¢ pue ejep /1.02-9102 Jeal auljeseq ey} usamieg

(s)ddg:g) Ajreuoneu uaipjiyo pabejueapesip- uou

Ul asealoul ay) ueyy (syddg ) asealou ydd teybiy e
PeY Weypjo ul usipjiyo pebelueApesip-uou elep 6102
-8102 puE BlEp £1.02-9102 JESA auljeseq ay) usamiag

(syddo'¢) Ajreuoneu uaip)iyo pabejueapesip

U asealou) ay) uey) asealou (sidds-g) 1dd seybiy

€ pey weyp|Q Ul uaipjiyd pabejueapesip ejep 6102
-810g2 pue Blep £102-91 02 Jeal auljaseq ay} ussmieg

Jueaw sy} saop 1eum

pugjuy weypo
pagelueapes|p-uny padejueapesip-uoy  puejduy padeiueapesi weyp)o padeiuespesy] puefdul ||y weypIo jy

55

89

6T0Z-8T0OZ pue JeaA au(jaseq £T0Z-9T0Z woJj syiew pue Junum ‘Buipead
ul plepuels paladxa ay) Suiyseas sjidnd jo ayy ul adueyd Juiod a8ejuaiag

o

1 S



610Z-810C 810Z-L102 ®  103A auijaseq £10Z-9T07 W

puejdu3 pafejueapesip-uoy weyp|o padeuespesip-uoy puejdul padelveapesig weyp|o paBelueapesig puedu3l iy weup|O uAPPYD i

. = m.t .
o { i i i

rRea it ot
_ 3 { { boe “ L
| = M : { . .fl...l ¥ %
b el .“ e
% = e i i i e
e ! ; g “ Ehagts oz
| } i { .T._._. 1 _.
| | fr1i<d bt i ;
iy TI.— 1 1 | ! : 143
| e 7o s, 2 b
[ u_m.. = L [

e z - _ m. _r

§9E  BOE [ A T T e
_ o | [
| ! { v .
L] i L gy
eLr

-

Rt e A

IS sy ey 99 vOF

505 €03 ek

= Page 156:

 98e1s Aay JO pua ay) e sjidnd Jo S3103s g Juswuleny adelary

‘ualp|iys pabejueapesip-uou 10§ papiodal

1ey} uey)} sapealb aq |im ualpiyd pabejueapesip 10} 9SBaIOUI Y} ‘weyp|O ui pue
{Ajjeuoneu uaipjiyo

pafirjueapesip-uou uey} weyp|O Ui uaup|iyo pabejueapesip-uou 10} alow
‘Ajjleuoneu

uaipjiys pabejueapes|p 10} ueyl ‘weyp|Q ul uaip|iys pabejueapesip 10} alow

:pasealoul aAey |[Im uoleonpa AIBpuo2as Jiay} Jo pua ayj je sjidnd Aq papl1odal
$9409S , 8 Juawuieye,, abelaae ay} ‘ue|d ano jo awyaj ay) J2AQ ‘G 19bie)




(A

[F3)]
L

ST
I
BO
N~
L0
fl_ﬂ__F
~ (<)
ED
(@)
©
puejdul (al
padejuenpesip-uon padey uoN  pueBu: TAPESIO  Weyp| ARSI puefdEug iy SR WY
4]
vo 50
L]

elep 6T0Z-8T0T pue elep aulfaseq LT0Z-910Z WoJj ¢ adels
A3y Jo pus ayi 3e sjidnd jo s31025 g JudwuleRy adesane u) a8ueyd Jujod afejuadiag




‘ealy Ayunpodd( ay) jo suonepunoy ay} uo piing

0} 929 9Y} Aq SANUNUOD MOU SOM 6 L-PIAOD
10 }insal 10aup e se pasned Bale Siy) Ul YoM

‘paulejulew aq o}
paau mou [m Aloloalel) siyj "spes| yjeay [ejusw
1o} 196.e) 1IN0 J8aw 0} yorl} uo aje pue sue|d Yjesy
[elusLu uo jabiey ano Jaw sAeY am sayedipul siy |

"@sealou) Aipes)s 0} siaquinu
asay) joadxse am pue ssaooud siyj yubnoayy Aem
plw s) wes) ay] ‘ssaiboid xoel) o) sueid yjjeay

|ejuall 61.02-810¢ 9ABY MOU S|O0YDS JO %/9

sued yyesH [eusiy 8L02-L 102 PeY SI00Y9S
€01 PUE ‘pes| HIN PaIJUSP) U. SABY S|OOYIS 56

sueaul Siyl s9op JeUym

B6I0Z-8TO0Z®™  BIOI-L10Z W

BIOT-BLOT sueld yleay [eiaiy BTOZ- £T0Z Sugjd Y)Ieay jejuan SPE3) IRaY (BB

_
|
|
P
%06 pe
%86

sue|d pue Spea| yljeay [eluaw yym sjooyds jo uotuodoid

pe?a| yjesy [elusaw paweu pue ueid yjjesy jeyuswi
IsnqoJ e aAey 0} pauoddns aq Jim sjooyas ||y :9 19bie]

%07
%02
%0E
%0y
%05
“
Lo
%o

&

%00T



0Z0Z-6T0Z 610Z-8Y0C BIOZ-LT10C

‘swiwelboid ealy AjlunpoddQ ay)
JO {7 1B8A Ul BNUIJUOSD [|IM YIOM jBYIA SIY) JBABMOH ‘6
-pIADY) JO Jnsal Joalnp e se pasned eale S|y} Ul YHOAA
“Uiesy |ejuswt
pue asualjisal aacidwi 0} sawiwelboid peseq
LLOOJISSE|D Ul paulRl} Usaq aAey Sisquuiall Jeis peg L
®ES
Hha

'$j00Y28 JO 9% | Bulujewal sy
19A00 0} 02/6 102 4o} pauueld ase sasinod Bujures |

‘Bujuren
paAladal aneY S|00UDS JO 9,69 S8ledlpul Blep SiyL

Y3|eay jeluaw pue asual(isal snaadw 03 sawwesgosd
Zueaw siy} saop 1eym SULIAAIDP Ul PUIRLY SIGLISW 8IS YUM S|ooYIs J0 agejuadiad

‘Yijeay jejuawu pue aduslijisal anoidwii
0} sawweiboid paseq WooISSE|d Paseq 99UapIAa JaAljap

0] paules] siaquiall Hels pey aAey ||Im s|ooyos ||V :8 19b.iel

%0

W01

®0T

®OE

el

®0L

w08



B6T0T-810Z BIOTL10T

%01

%0

%0E

%0p

%05

%09
o
%49 %0L P10_
%08 %
%06 %

"Jow uaaq
sey jebJe) 8y} Jey} sejeoipul Blep siy | o %4001
uejd uonoe
Juesaw S|y} seop 1eym 39pajd Weyp|Q Ue pausniaJl ey} Weyp|O Ul [00Y2s jo adejuadiad

: ApigeAojdwa pue
aosualjisal s ,a|doad BunoA pling 03 saniAllde JejndInd

-BJ1X3 Jeuolyippe ybnoiyj abpajd weyp|o syl 1840
0} pauoddns aq |im weyp|Q ul S|ooyss ||V : LI 18bie]




0Z0Z-6102 610Z-810Z 810T-L10¢

000'0F
0000z
000°0€

000’0y

"P3AIB08) UBUM pieoqd
diysiauped sy} o] Morq pauodel aq ||Im

000'0S

uoiyeunoul siyl ‘sueaw Ajjenb ybiy, L4 W.m..s
Jeum auyap 0} D39 yum Aemuspun Do
S| jlom ‘preog diysisuned voO o

Weyp|O 8y} WoJj suiasuod Bumoljo

19810y 00006

"Jobue) siy) pepaaoxe
pue }all 9ABY 9M SaJedipul BIep SIy |

LEB'SE 000'00%
000011

LUB3W S|y} SI0P JEUM FI0M JO plIOM 343 Yum S1a1unodud Aljenb-ydiy e yum spdnd Jo saquiny

ueld siy} Jo 8j1] 3y} J19A0 weyplo
ul aydoad BunoA Q00‘G L 19A0 0} PAIBAIBP SI3UNOIUD
Anjenb ybiy 000°06 uey) 40w Yum Jom Jo plaom

ayl yum siauunosua Ayjenb-ybiy 1noj 1sea| 18 woudy
Njauaq o} weypjQ ul pjo Jeah gi-i| A1ana3 :g| 1ebaet




"yoed} uo si }abie) sy "poob pajes mou si afis|j0) weyp| e uoisiacid Bunsixg ‘siapiaoid omy ybnosyy dnoub jaas| 1
1202 puUe 0202 Ul uoisiaoid prepuels pjob, 1810 0} 8|ge aq [m weypjO pue }os sem Jabiel S|y eouIs paonpoliul usaq aAeY S|aAd| |

-gL-1sod pue a.d suoijesyijenb jeiauab pue

|e21uy29] Mau ‘ajdwexa 4o} ‘apnjoul p|nod siy] eaA siyy 1aie] ydom 1no jo sbuipuly ayy o} 1o8lgns
‘uoileoNPS |B2IUYIS] JO JOJO BAIIoRIlIE PUR I1Snqo. B Buipjing ul paisanul aney |1m apA €| 18bae]
Jel] Uo

s1 196ue} sy - Lzoz Bunuds ul eoe|d exe) o} urebe dn pexoid useq sey Ing 0gog uwnne Aisea pue Jawwns Buunp pssned mm_a v_woa
SIU] "18qo100 Ul pjay 2Jom suonuasAlaiul asay) JO Uonds|as au)l ysi|gelsa o} sbuneaw [eniul pue papieme uaaq sey 10e4juod siy |
‘s|idnd aJow yoeau o} dn pajeas ‘@Anosye ale Aayl JI ‘pue ‘pajenjend pue payoddns

uasaq aAey ||IMm sjooyss weyp|o Aq padojanap saAljeniul yijeay jejusw aaly) 1sea| 1y 01 1ebiel

N
©

—
‘1202 Iudy Aq 1e6uey siuy 1o} elep aAey ||Im am pajediogse
S| J| PUB POPUSWIIOI] MOU SBY SIY] -Jawwns ay) Buunp pasned sem Alaaap Ing 0gog Apes ul uebaq joenuod abesayoiq & L
‘jjers poddns yjjeay jejuaw yusjeAinba awi jin} jeuonippe aa4y) 1sea| je yum ‘syuapnys fo)
oddns yjjesy |ejuaw jeuoiyppe papirnoad aAeY ||1Mm WeYpP|O Ul S|ooYIs JO 9,562 1sed| 1Y 6 1obael

"AIAOD o 1edwi o} enp | 2og Bunds |un pakejep useq sey Ing 0g0e

Buudg ul pejoadxs sem uoielLlojul 1syund “siidnd pue yejs woJ) Blep aAlelenb ‘sielsjel 4o ‘eiep wslesjuasge ‘apnjoul

03 Aj9y1| sI eyep siy) ‘19B.e) sy o} puodsal 0} ainseaw e apiaoid o} ejep Jo abukel 8 uo MeIp ||Im Jaiseyoueln Jo AlsisAlun 8y L
‘8L0¢

ui paysijqelsa saujjeseq ay} o} uosiiedwos uj ‘swajqosd yjjeay |ejudaw o} }so| sanoy bujuies)
Ul UOI}ONpPaJ B puk adual|Isad pue Yyjjeay jejusw uj juswanoidw) ue a9s [|1m ap\ /L 196ae]

ajep o} uo pauodai Jjou s)ebuie]




Agenda ltem 12

Report to OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD @
Oldham

Council

Oldham Green New Deal and Generation
Oldham update
Portfolio Holder:

Cllr Abdul Jabbar, Cabinet Member for Finance & Green, Deputy
Leader

Officer Contact: Rebekah Sutcliffe, Strategic Director of
Communities & Reform

Report Author: Andrew Hunt, Programme Manager — Community
Wealth Building
Ext. N/A

1 December 2020

Purpose of the Report
To provide an update on the progress of the Oldham Green New Deal Strategy, adopted
by the Council in March 2020, and the Generation Oldham community energy programme.

Recommendations
That the Board:-

1. Notes the progress of a wide range of initiatives under the Oldham Green New Deal
programme, despite the challenge of COVID19

2. Notes the recognition of Oldham’s pioneering Green New Deal approach

3. Notes the evolving approach to meeting the Council 2025 and borough 2030
carbon neutrality targets

4. Notes the range of funding streams being made available by the Government to
support the low carbon transition

5. Notes the payment of capital and interest by Oldham Community Power to its
Members, approved at the 2020 Annual General Meeting, and the integration of its
approach to a Phase 2 into wider community level Green New Deal initiatives

Page 163



Overview and Scrutiny Board 1 December 2020

Oldham Green New Deal and Generation Oldham update

1

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Background

The Oldham Green New Deal (OGND) Strategy was adopted by the Council in March 2020.
The Strategy set a number of objectives and pledges for delivery on environmental issues
in a range of work areas, which broadly fit into three over-arching ‘pillars’:-

e Growing the green economy
e Low carbon infrastructure and a local energy market
¢ Northern Roots

Northern Roots is a very significant project in its own right, and an update report on Northern
Roots was presented to the Overview and Scrutiny Board in October 2020.

The OGND Strategy also set two carbon neutrality targets:-

e For Council Buildings and Street Lighting by 2025
e For the borough by 2030

Progress towards the two carbon neutrality targets since the OGND Strategy was adopted
in March is as follows:-

o 2025 — Council Buildings and Street Lighting. Between 2018/19 and 2019/20,
emissions from Council buildings and street lighting rose by just under 2% from
8,395 tonnes to 8,559 tonnes, a rise of 164 tonnes on the year. The main reason for
this seems to be that the winter of 2019/20 was on average colder than the winter
of 2018/19

e 2030 — Oldham borough. Between 2017 and 2018, total emissions in the borough
rose from 786.3 ktCO2 to 811.7 ktCO2, a rise of 3.2% on the year. Similarly, the
reasons for this rise are not clear. However, it is interesting to note that in the same
period the carbon footprint per head of population remained the same at 3.4 tonnes
of CO2 per capita. Oldham’s population grew from 233,800 to 235,600 over that
same 12-month period

Impact of COVID19 on the Green New Deal delivery programme
The Oldham Green New Deal delivery programme was reviewed in June 2020 in light of
the COVID19 crisis and a number of changes were made:-

e OGND activities to be co-ordinated with wider community wealth building work
across the Council and Partnership e.g. Food Strategy, social enterprise support,
Place Based Working and Culture, Leisure & Tourism

e ‘Growing the green economy’ work to be aligned with COVID19 economic recovery
plan

e Existing EU-funded projects such as REDUCES (circular economy), RED WoLF
(low carbon heating), COALESCCE (community energy) and FOUNDATION
(economic restructuring) to be aligned with COVID19 economic recovery plan

e Work on creating a Local Energy Market to continue to support behaviour change
around e.g. the electrification of transport, remote working for homes and
businesses and cutting bills for homes and businesses

e Work on creating a “Green Business Centre” discontinued due to the need to
generate capital receipts from the site and interest from a new potential purchaser

Page 164



1.6

1.7

1.8

which would deliver higher business rates from the site than a ‘green business

cluster’

o Work looking at the potential for investment in large-scale renewable energy outside
the borough discontinued

e Work on a “Citizens’ Assembly” discontinued

e Work on a potential solar farm at Wrigley Head, Failsworth paused

o Work on Alexandra Park zero carbon Eco-Centre paused to review alternative
options with a lower cost

The above review identified £135K of savings from the Transformation Reserve which had
been allocated for OGND initiatives. However, the purpose of the review was to find
alternative ways of achieving the desired outcomes rather than purely discontinuing activity.

Additionally, the impact of COVID19 at a strategic level has the following implications for
the 2025 and 2030 carbon neutrality targets:-

o 2025 -

Council Buildings and Street Lighting.

@)

O

O

e 2030 -

It could reasonably be expected that for the 2020/21 financial year, Council
emissions will fall due to lower occupation of Council buildings. However,
Unity Partnership officers note that, “We must be aware of and consider the
variables, despite the reduced occupation this year, we are expecting gas
consumption to increase in some buildings, as a result of the need for
increased ventilation and the additional heating that is associated with this
requirement. This is something we are currently looking at with premises
such as the Civic Centre.”

A key element of the Council’'s approach to decarbonisation envisaged by
the OGND Strategy was the purchase of renewable energy generating
facilities (potentially located outside the borough) to cover the Council’s
carbon footprint. Changes in guidance on Council investments since the
COVID19 crisis means that this approach may need to change

Other alternatives do exist however, such as Power Purchase Agreements
with renewable energy generators both within the borough and across
Greater Manchester, which could both cover the Council’s carbon footprint
and contribute to the development of locally owned renewable energy
infrastructure, including community energy

Oldham borough.

O

e}

The long-term impact of COVID19 on borough emissions is not yet clear.
However, the immediate impact of lockdown had a striking influence on
some environmental indicators across Greater Manchester, with road traffic
falling by 62%, electricity consumption falling by 18% overall but increasing
by 30% in homes where residents were now working from home, cycling
away from main roads up by 50%, and an increase of 61% in visits to the
GM Green City social media channels

If some of these beneficial changes in behaviour can be embedded long-
term, it is possible that learning from the pandemic could help to reduce
carbon emissions and associated air pollution in the borough

Targeting Green New Deal activities in Oldham

An evidence base for targeting Green New Deal activities in Oldham is available from the
LGA Green Jobs online report. The pie chart below shows the number of jobs in Oldham
which the LGA expects to be created in meeting both the national 2050 carbon neutrality
target and the 2030 ‘milestone’.

Page 165



2030 ]

575

70 629

@ Oldham - Estimated jobs in Low-carbon electricity - 2030 - Count
& Oidham - Estimated jobs in Low-carbon heat - 2030 - Count
@ Oldham - Estimated jobs in Alternative fuels - 2030 - Count
@ Oidham - Estimated jobs in Energy Efficiency - 2030 - Count
Oldham - Estimated jobs in Low-carbon services - 2030 - Count
& Oldham - Estimated jobs in Low emission vehicles & infrastructure - 2030 - Count

1.9 Of course, Oldham’s carbon neutrality target for the borough is by 2030 so if this target is
to be met, even more jobs will need to be created to meet the demand for low carbon goods
and services.

1.10 The Council is therefore targeting activities in the OGND programme to boost activity in the
areas of the low carbon economy which have the most potential for jobs growth. Key
Oldham Green New Deal initiatives for the top three areas above are as follows:-

1.11 Low carbon electricity:-

e Solar PV systems for Council buildings where feasible
Supporting community energy groups such as Saddleworth Community Hydro and
Oldham Community Power

o Developing large-scale ground-mounted solar PV opportunities (solar farms) on
Council-owned land e.g. at Wrigley Head, Failsworth and Northern Roots (Snipe
Clough)

¢ Potential to extend the Council’s “Home Improve Loan” to include solar PV

Page 166



1.12

1.13

1.14

¢ Working with landowners in Oldham to develop renewable energy to supply the
Council via Power Purchase Agreements

e Exploring the potential to deploy cutting-edge low carbon technologies such as
gasifying biomass Combined Heat and Power generation for sites such as
Alexandra Park Depot

Low carbon heat:-

e Work underway to develop a 4MW £20 million Town Centre District Heat Network
which will use renewable heat from disused flooded coal mines underneath the
Town Centre. Potential to link up this new heat network with the existing one at St
Mary’s which is owned by First Choice Homes

e Exploring the potential for low carbon heat technologies at Council-owned sites such
as Alexandra Park Depot

¢ Developing a new innovative electrical heating system for domestic homes through
the RED WoLF Interreg North West Europe funded project

Energy efficiency

e Green Homes Grant for Oldham homeowners of up to £10,000 via a £4.7 million
GM-wide scheme led by Oldham Council

e Council business newsletter encouraging Oldham businesses to gain “TrustMark”
accreditation to be able to secure some of the business coming out of the Green
Homes Grant scheme

o Warm Homes Oldham continues to provide support for Oldham homeowners to
improve the energy efficiency of their homes

Achievements so far
The main achievements of the Oldham Green New Deal programme since the strategy was
adopted in March 2020 are as follows:-

o The Council has worked with the Centre for Local Economic Studies (CLES) and
Carbon Co-op (a community energy group based in Manchester) to successfully
secure 300,000 Euros for the “Neighbourhood Energy Masterplanning” project for
Oldham. This project will provide employment and training opportunities in the low
carbon sector for residents beginning with a funded 2 day a week for 2 years post
for an Oldham resident

e Oldham’s pioneering Green New Deal approach has been selected as one of three
case studies to be included in a new CLES report on “Anchor approaches to energy
transition”, recognising Oldham’s unique community wealth building approach to the
low carbon transition

e The Interreg North West Europe funded RED WoLF (Rethink Electricity Distribution
Without Load Following) project, in which Oldham is a partner, will develop an
innovative new low-cost, low-carbon electrical heating system for domestic homes
based on solar PV, battery storage and modern storage heaters optimised by a
‘smart’ controller. The Council has secured agreement to fund a 19-home pilot
project at Primrose Bank to demonstrate the new heating system, supported by
grant from the project. The Council has received interest from local businesses who
could supply and install the new heating system across GM once it has been proved
successful by the pilots. This could fulfil the Council’s aim for RED WoLF to provide
jobs and training opportunities for an Oldham business

e The Council has secured agreement from Live and Now, an Oldham-based e-
commerce software developer, to build a new online portal along the lines of
“‘Amazon.com” or “eBay” to operate on a self-funding model, with the aim of helping
Oldham businesses to improve their online offer which could in turn support jobs in

Page 167



1.15

1.16

1.17

1.18

1.19

struggling Town Centre businesses. This initiative will be part of a much bigger
online digital offer for food businesses to help them upskill and build capacity for
online retail which will in turn help Town Centre businesses to retain their shopfront
presence

e The Council has secured Heat Network Development Unit funding from the
Department of Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy of c£50K to support
feasibility work for a new Town Centre District Heat Network which will use
minewater heat from disused flooded coal mines beneath the Town Centre. The
Council has commissioned three feasibility studies from the Coal Authority and a
techno-economic study from Ramboll consultants which show that in principle we
have a viable District Heat Network scheme opportunity currently estimated to cost
in the region of £20m. However, funding for this scheme is yet to be identified, and
will be dependent on the production of a robust and viable business case as the
project is developed using the Towns Fund grant. The Council is bidding for £4
million of Towns Fund money to cover the cost of the minewater boreholes and
Energy Centre

e The Council’s Strategic Housing Team has led on a successful funding bid to the
Green Homes Grant Local Authority Delivery Scheme which has secured £4.7
million for a Greater Manchester wide scheme which will provide insulation and low
carbon heating measures for low income households across Oldham and the other
GM local authority areas

Generation Oldham

Generation Oldham is the borough’s community energy programme. Benefits of a
community-owned approach to renewable energy development include an opportunity for
residents to invest and participate in activities making a real difference in terms of tackling
the climate change crisis, and an opportunity to communities to gain knowledge and skills
in the low carbon business sector. A community energy approach keeps the social and
financial benefits of renewable energy development local.

Oldham has two community energy groups — Saddleworth Community Hydro and Oldham
Community Power (OCP). Both groups have now been operational for some years, and this
year Oldham Community Power paid its first share interest and capital repayment to its
Members, as approved at its Annual General Meeting. The Council received a payment of
£10,000 on its £100,000 shareholding, which comprised an interest payment of £1,250 and
a capital repayment of £8,750.

Oldham Community Power owns and operates around 220kW of solar PV on the roofs of
five schools and a community building. These solar PV systems were installed in 2006 and
since then OCP has been looking for opportunities to deliver a Phase 2 of their solar PV
installation programme.

The obvious choice of site for more solar PV installations has up until now been considered
to be schools — these are the standard recipients of solar PV systems under a community
energy model, and many other community energy groups across the country choose
schools for a variety of reasons, in particular the benefit to the schools in terms of reduced
energy bills and the opportunity to engage children and parents in the climate change
agenda.

In 2019, OCP secured grant funding from Electricity North West to develop and install
pioneering interactive screens in schools, which will use data generated by the solar PV
systems to educate and inform the children. The children themselves will have a part in
designing these interactive screens, and Oldham software development company Live and
Now are supporting OCP to develop the technology, on a voluntary and no-cost basis. The

Page 168



1.20

1.21

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

25

COVID19 crisis has delayed the deployment of the finished product into the schools, but it
is hoped that the screens can finally be installed in 2021.

In terms of a Phase 2 scheme, recent developments in the rules surrounding the installation
of solar PV on schools under a community energy model have changed. The Department
for Education has issued advice stating that most community energy schemes for schools
will no longer be granted a roof lease. This is because a new procurement framework for
schools to install solar PV is under development and will be launched in 2021. The DfE
expects that community energy schemes will not offer the schools good value for money
under this new procurement framework. So it seems that, at least for the moment, OCP will
need to look at other sites for Phase 2.

Fortunately, there now exists an initiative which could identify some sites. As mentioned in
1.14 above, a new 300,000 Euro project called “Neighbourhood Energy Masterplanning”
has been approved for Oldham. To be delivered by Carbon Co-op, in partnership with
CLES, this project will not only bring training and employment opportunities in the low
carbon sector for residents but will give communities a say in how low carbon infrastructure
is developed in their neighbourhoods. OCP will be a key partner in the development and
delivery of this project, and OCP’s expertise, experience and support will be key in
developing renewable energy installations on community buildings as one outcome of the
project.

Current Position

Due to the financial challenge associated with COVID19, the Oldham Green New Deal
programme has a very limited budget from resources within the Council itself. However, the
programme is having some success in securing external funding from a range of sources
to support delivery of OGND initiatives. New national funding streams for low carbon work
are helping in this regard.

It is clear though that in order to meet the 2030 carbon neutrality target, and to a lesser
extent the 2025 Council target, a strategic approach to the delivery of low carbon
infrastructure across the whole borough will be necessary.

Initial research shows the potential for the Council to engage a strategic delivery partner in
the private sector to identify the potential for, invest in and deliver low carbon infrastructure
across the borough. Initial soft market testing indicates that commercial organisations exist
which are looking to offer such an arrangement to local authorities and are looking to offer
‘social value’ benefits such as jobs and training opportunities as part of the delivery
arrangements which would align to the objectives of the OGND Strategy. N.B. this work is
purely exploratory at present and a detailed internal report will be prepared by officers in
the near future.

Such a strategic investment and delivery arrangement would be complemented by
continuing Oldham’s ground-up grass-roots approach to building low carbon knowledge
and skills in local communities via the range of community wealth building type initiatives
set out in this report, including Oldham Community Power and other community energy
schemes. This will ensure not only that residents have the best opportunity to take
advantage of any inward investment and infrastructure development which comes into the
borough but will ensure that residents have a say in how low carbon infrastructure is
developed in their own neighbourhoods.

By combining the strategic and grass-roots approaches above, Oldham’s Green New Deal
has the best chance of delivering a ‘fair transition’ to a low carbon economy in the borough,
meeting our ambitious carbon neutrality targets but in a way which meets the aspirations of

Page 169



2.6

2.7

2.8

the Oldham Plan in terms of creating an Inclusive Economy, Thriving Communities and Co-
operative Services.

Therefore the next steps for Oldham’s Green New Deal programme will be to continue to
build capacity at a community level to enable residents to take best advantage of the low
carbon transition, whilst bringing in the strategic level investment which can deliver
infrastructure, jobs and training opportunities for residents.

Carbon offsetting — tree planting

Part of the approach to meeting the Council’'s 2025 carbon neutrality target, as set out in
the Oldham Green New Deal Strategy, is local carbon offsetting. The Council has a target
to plant 100,000 trees in the borough by 2025. Using a figure of 20kg for the average
amount of CO2 absorbed in a year by a tree as it grows, this would mean 2,000 tonnes of
CO2 being absorbed every year by the new trees. The carbon footprint of Council Buildings
and Street Lighting in the baseline year of 2018/19 was 8,395 tonnes CO2, so carbon
offsetting from tree planting in the borough could cover almost a quarter of the Council’s
baseline carbon emissions. In reality this proportion is likely to be larger if the tree planting
target is met, as the carbon content of grid electricity used by the Council is likely to have
fallen substantially by 2025.

Government Net Zero Ten Point Plan
On 17" November 2020 the Government announced a new national Ten Point Plan to
achieve net zero emissions by 2050. In summary, these ten points are as follows:-

1. Offshore wind — the UK will host 40GW of offshore wind generation by 2030,
enough to power every home and support up to 60,000 jobs

2. Hydrogen - the UK will aim to develop 5GW of “low-carbon” hydrogen production
capacity by 2030. Up to £500m will be invested in a bid to create a Hydrogen
Neighbourhood in 2023, a Hydrogen Village by 2025, and to create the first town
running entirely on hydrogen

3. Nuclear - the UK will scale up large nuclear generation while also developing small
and advanced reactors. This move will cost £525m and could support up to 10,000
jobs, according to the Government

4. Electric Vehicles - the West Midlands, North East and North Wales will champion
electric vehicle (EV) manufacturing. The UK will end the sale of new petrol and
diesel cars and vans by 2030, but hybrid cars and vans will be given a 2035
deadline. A total of £1.3bn will be used to accelerate the rollout of chargepoints,
while £582m in grants will be made available to incentivise EV purchasing. Around
£500m will be used for mass-scale production of EV batteries and a consultation on
the phase out of new diesel will be introduced

5. Public transport - the Government will incentivise cycling and walking, while also
investing in zero-emission public transport. Up to £5bn is expected to be funnelled
into alternative cycling, walking, and low-carbon buses

6. Aviation and shipping - research projects for zero-emission planes and ships will
be conducted to support airlines, airports and shipping firms. £20m has been set
aside for clean maritime innovations at sites including Orkney and Teesside

7. Domestic and public buildings - homes, schools and hospitals will become more
energy efficient through a £1bn spending commitment starting next year. The
Government will aim to install 600,000 heat pumps annually by 2028 and create
50,000 green jobs by 2030. The Green Homes Grant voucher scheme from this
summer will also be extended

8. CCS (Carbon Capture and Storage) - the UK wants to become a “world-leader” in
CCS technology and will target the removal of 10MT of carbon dioxide by 2030,
equivalent to all emissions of the industrial Humber today. An additional £200m will
create two carbon capture clusters by the mid-2020s, with another two set to be

Page 170



2.9

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

5.1

created by 2030. In total, £1bn has been committed, which will support 50,000 jobs
in the UK’s industrial clusters

9. Nature - commitments have been agreed to plant 30,000 hectares of trees every
year to restore the natural environment. £5.2bn has been ringfenced to create for
new flood and coastal defences in England by 2027

10. Innovation and finance - the UK will make the City of London the global centre of
green finance

Many of these initiatives should help Oldham to achieve our 2025 and 2030 carbon
neutrality targets, by:-

e Reducing the carbon content of grid electricity used by the Council, homes and
businesses in Oldham

¢ Reducing carbon emissions from road and public transport in the borough

¢ Making funding available to households, schools and hospitals across Oldham to
install energy efficiency and renewable energy measures

e Making funding available for nature-based initiatives such as Northern Roots and
Oldham’s parks and countryside sites

Key Issues for Overview and Scrutiny to Discuss

The impact of COVID19 on Oldham’s Green New Deal programme — both the negative
impacts and the potential opportunities arising.

The potential for Oldham’s Green New Deal to form a key element of the COVID19
economic recovery plan for the borough.

Key Questions for Overview and Scrutiny to Consider

In the new pandemic situation, how can the Council best meet the Leader’s wish to ensure
that residents have an opportunity to engage in the climate change agenda, originally
envisaged as a “Citizens’ Assembly”?

How can the Council support and encourage residents to maintain the positive behaviour
changes which have come out of the lockdown restrictions, in terms of reduced
environmental impact?

Links to Corporate Outcomes
Corporate Plan:-

Inclusive Economy:-
e #ourbit: Attracting investment and encouraging business and enterprise to thrive
e #yourbit: Supporting and promoting local businesses and ventures
e #ourbit: Working with partners to create quality work prospects - and ensuring all
residents can access new skills and opportunities and be work-ready

Thriving Communities:-
e #ourbit: Increasing the sense of involvement and ownership of issues that affect
people and they care about
e #yourbit: Getting involved in your community: actively sharing ideas and experience
with others about things you are passionate about

Page 171



5.2

6.1

7.1

The Oldham Plan

Inclusive Economy

e Investment:-

o We will challenge the orthodox investment model at Greater Manchester and
beyond where it doesn’t benefit the people and the areas that need investment
the most

o We will support the growth of our key employment capabilities seeking and
supporting increased innovation and enterprise

o We will continue to invest in Oldham and stimulate investment

e Human capital:-

o We will develop a productive and integrated education, skills and employment
offer for Oldham

o We will ensure a great education and vocational training offer and enable
residents to be life ready and work ready

o We will ensure effective business support to increase investment in
enterprise, skills and training including apprenticeships

Co-operative Services
e Brilliant everyday collaborations at scale:-
o We will build new collaborations that improve living standards and the life
chances of Oldham residents
o We will bring in funding and expertise to Oldham to do great things

Thriving Communities
o Co-operative workforce:-
o We will ensure assets based working and co-production is embedded in our
unified workforce

Financial Implications

The current Green New Deal Schemes are detailed in the body of the report. As new
schemes are identified and current proposals are developed, there needs to be detailed
business planning, in line with current Council procedures, to ensure that all schemes are
robust and financially viable. All proposed schemes should also be in alignment with other
Council strategic objectives and should maximise the use of external funding within the
Council’s regulatory framework.

[ James Postle ]

Legal Services Comments

Legal Services have and will continue to provide legal advice and support in relation to any
of the proposed schemes outlined in the body of the report to affect a reduction in the
Council’'s and the Borough’s environmental footprint to assist in achieving the carbon
neutrality targets. Currently, advice and support has been provided to Strategic Housing
in relation to government grant funding for the Green Homes Grant Local Authority Delivery
Scheme to deliver £4.7m of grant funding for warm homes initiatives across Greater
Manchester.

[ Elizabeth Cunningham-Doyle ]

10

Page 172



8.1

9.1

10

10.1

11

111

12

12.1

13

13.1

14

14.1

15

15.1

16

16.1

17

17.1

18

18.1

Co-operative Agenda

Oldham’s Green New Deal programme is part of the borough’s wider approach to
Community Wealth Building, supporting the aspirations of the Oldham Plan to build an
Inclusive Economy, Thriving Communities and Co-operative Services.

[ Andrew Hunt ]

Human Resources Comments

N/A

Risk Assessments

N/A

IT Implications

N/A

Property Implications

The Council’'s Property Services is liaising with the Oldham Green New Deal Programme
Manager to provide relevant property information required to identify potential energy
efficiency schemes and to inform feasibility studies and grant submissions.

[ Peter Wood |

Procurement Implications

N/A

Environmental and Health & Safety Implications

Oldham’s Green New Deal programme will deliver against the carbon neutrality targets and
other environmental objectives in the Green New Deal Strategy.

[ Andrew Hunt ]

Equality, community cohesion and crime implications
N/A

Equality Impact Assessment Completed?

N/A

Key Decision

N/A

Key Decision Reference

N/A

11

Page 173



19

19.1

20

20.1

Background Papers
N/A
Appendices

None

Page 174

12



Agenda ltem 14

©

Oldham
Report to OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD Ceunell

GENERAL EXCEPTION AND SPECIAL
URGENCY DECISIONS REPORT

Portfolio Holder: Various

Report Author: Lori Hughes, Constitutional Services Officer
Ext. 4716

15t December 2020

Purpose of the Report

The Board is requested to note the decisions that have been taken under Rules 13 and 14
of the Council’s Constitution since the last meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Board
held on 20" October 2020.

Executive Summary

A key decision may not be taken unless 28 days clear notice has been given of the intention
to take those decisions. If 28 days clear notice of a matter has not been given, an agreement
will be needed to be obtained with the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Chair and a notice
made available as a ‘General Exception Key Decision Notice’ (Rule 13). After five days
have elapsed, the decision can be made. General exceptions will be reported to the next
relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Where a date by which an executive decision
that would be a key decision and compliance with the Key Decision and General Exception
(Rule 13) procedures were impracticable, the decision shall only be made where the
decision maker has obtained agreement with the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee
Chair (Rule 14). Where this rule is applied, the decision is also exempt from call-in. These
exemptions will be reported to the next relevant Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Members are asked to note the decisions taken in response to the Covid-19 Pandemic.
These were taken to address urgent issues as they arose in order to authorise the support
as directed nationally and locally to Covid-19 response.

If a detailed explanation is required and an officer is to attend the meeting to provide further
information, please contact Constitutional Services by 12.00 noon on Thursday, 26
November 2020.

Recommendations

The Overview and Scrutiny Board is asked to note decisions

Page 175



Background

The Chair (or their nominee) is given powers in the Council’s Constitution to give
authorisation for key decisions to be made under the following rules:

Rule 13 — General Exception

Where the decision has not been placed on the Forward Plan, but it is possible to give 5
clear days-notice of the decision to be made, Rule 13 allows that the decision may be made
where the relevant Executive Director has obtained agreement in writing from the Chair of
the Overview and Scrutiny Board (or his/her nominee) of the matter about which the decision
is to be made. Notice of this setting out the reasons why compliance with the 28-day notice
period was impracticable will be made available at the offices of the local Authority and be
published on the Council’'s website. Any decision made in this way is still subject to a
potential call-in.

Rule 14 — Special Urgency:
In certain circumstances it may be impracticable both to:

1. Place the decision on the Forward Plan, and
2. Give 5 clear days-notice prior to the decision being made

Rule 14 allows that in these circumstances the decision may still be made where the
decision maker has obtained agreement from the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Board
(or his/her nominee) or if not available the Mayor or in their absence the Deputy Mayor. As
soon as it is reasonably practicable after the decision maker has received agreement from
the Chair of Overview and Scrutiny that the decision is urgent and cannot be reasonably
deferred, a notice will be made available at the offices of the local Authority setting out the
reasons why compliance with the 28 days was impracticable and this will be published on
the Council’'s website. Where Rule 14 applies the decision is exempt from call-in.

Page 176



/1T abed

Subject Matter: Officer Rule Date of Decision By Reason(s) for the decision
Applied | and Date of
authorisation

Scaling Up Locally Katrina Rule 14 Decision Councillor | DECISION AUTHORISED:
Supported Contact Stephens, Authorisation: 14 McLaren For the recommendation in the report to be
Tracing Director of October 2020 exempt from call in due to the timescales for the

Public Health Council to respond. The decision had not been

placed on the Key Decision Document.

Green Homes Grant | Anees Mank, Rule 14 Decision Councillor For the recommendation in the Cabinet report to
Local Authority Housing Authorisation: 3 McLaren be exempt from call in due to the timescales for

Delivery Scheme

Development
and Contracts
Manager

November 2020

the Council to implement the grant. The decision
had not been placed on the Key Decision
Document.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 15

©

Oldham

Council

Report to OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD

Key Decision Document

Portfolio Holder: Various

Report Author: Lori Hughes, Constitutional Services Officer
Ext. 4716

15t December 2020

Purpose of the Report

For the Overview and Scrutiny Board to review and note the latest published Key Decision
Document.

Executive Summary

Overview and Scrutiny bodies have access to the Key Decision Document and timetable for
decisions and intentions for consultation. Where the overview and scrutiny function has not
scrutinised an item on the Key Decision Document, but that item has implications for
policy/service development, then the overview and scrutiny body will have full opportunity
to be able to submit any comments to the relevant Cabinet Member/Chief Officer during the
course of the consultation process in relation to any key decision.

Recommendations

The Overview and Scrutiny Board is asked to note the Key Decision Document and to
provide any comments.

Page 179



This page is intentionally left blank



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference
Economy and Skills Cabinet Portfolio
RCR-10- Western Gateway Town Centre Land and Director of Economy January 2021 Cabinet
14 Property Acquisitions
Description: To acquire strategic land and properties across the Western Gateway of the Town Centre
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private for financial and commercial reasons
U
%CEN-ZO- Land to the North of the Lancaster Club, Deputy Chief December 2020 Cabinet
9 Broadway, Failsworth (1935 land) [Failsworth Executive — Helen Member -
= West] Lockwood Economy &
X Skills (Leader -
Councillor
Sean Fielding)
Description:
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:
ECEN-05- | Alexandra Park Depot Director of Economy December 2020 Cabinet
20
Description: Construction of new depot and eco centre

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Delegated report (private)

Report will contain financially sensitive information




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference
ES-12-20 | Oldham town centre property acquisition Deputy Chief January 2021 Cabinet
Executive — Helen
Lockwood

Description: Strategic property acquisition

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and it is not in the
public interest to disclose the information because it relates to the financial or business affairs of the Council and a third party.

Y

Q

&ducation Cabinet Portfolio

|_\

J

PDS-08-19 | Secondary Education Provision - Expansion of Managing Director, November 2021 Cabinet

North Chadderton School Children and Young Member -

People - Gerard Education
Jones (Councillor

Shaid Mushtaq)

Description: The report is seeking approval to award a contract for the expansion of North Chadderton School, following the completion
of a tender procurement exercise.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private

Children and Young People Cabinet Portfolio - None

Health and Social Care Cabinet Portfolio - None




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision

Decision Taker

Reference

Housing Cabinet Portfolio

HSG-07- Local Plan Review: Issues and Options Deputy Chief December 2020 Cabinet

20 Executive — Helen Member -

Lockwood Housing

(Councillor
Hannah
Roberts)

Eescription: Oldham's Local Plan will guide development in the borough up to 2037. It will eventually replace the current plan (Joint Core
%trategy and Development Management Policies DPD) which was adopted in November 2011 and any saved older planning policies.

Ehe Issues and Options document describes key challenges facing Oldham, sets out broad issues and presents options and questions
@Pat we need residents, businesses and interested parties in the borough to help us answer.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private:

HSG-09-
20

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment
2020

Director of Economy

December 2020

Cabinet
Member -
Housing
(Councillor
Hannah
Roberts)




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference

Description: The SHLAA is a technical document identifying land that might have potential for housing at some stage in the future, as
required by the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF). NPPF states that a housing assessment should be used to establish
realistic assumptions about the suitability, availability and the likely achievability (economic viability) of land to meet the identified
housing need. This then determines whether a site could form part of the housing land supply and, if so, when it is expected to be
developed.

As well as providing evidence for the housing land position, it will inform the review of the GMSF and Local Plan and provide data for the
Brownfield Land Register. The base date of this SHLAA is the 1st April 2020. This SHLAA provides the annual update to the previously
Tublished SHLAA, published in December 2019.

Q

%inally, the SHLAA discusses the latest housing requirements and whether we can demonstrate that there is enough land in the five-year
E%eliverable housing land supply to meet these requirements.

'Bocument(s) to be considered in public or private: Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (as at 1st April 2020) and associated
appendicies.
Public - to be published on council's website.

Public - to be published on council's website.

HSG-10- Brownfield Land Register 2020 Director of Economy December 2020 Cabinet
20 Member -
Housing
(Councillor
Hannah
Roberts)




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference

Description: The Town and Country Planning (Brownfield Land Register) Regulations came into force in April 2017 and require each
local planning authority to prepare and maintain a Brownfield Land Register. The Regulations require the register to be updated at least
annually. This report now seeks approval for the 2020 update.

The purpose of the register is to provide up-to-date and consistent information on brownfield land that the local authority considers to be
appropriate for residential development. The register comprises of two parts: Part 1 includes all brownfield sites considered suitable for
residential development and Part 2 is for sites which have been granted (planning) permission in principle.

This report explains the process of preparing the Brownfield Register and sets out the implications for Oldham. As was the case in 2018,
it is recommended that no sites are proposed for permission in principle. Therefore, the Brownfield Register which is being sought for
proval only includes Part 1 sites.

(Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Brownfield Land Register 2020 and associated appendicies.
D

=
Reighbourhoods and Culture Cabinet Portfolio

NEI-01-20 | Award of Contract for Highways work - New Deputy Chief January 2021 Cabinet
Saddleworth School Executive — Helen
Lockwood

Description: Approval to award the contract for the highways works associated with the new Saddleworth School in Diggle

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Private -
NOT FOR PUBLICATION by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and it is not in the
public interest to disclose the information because it relates to the financial or business affairs of the Council.




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key
Decision
Reference

Subject Area For Decision

Led By

Decision Date

Decision
Taker

NEI-03-20

Highways Improvement Programme 2019/20 -
2021/22

Deputy Chief
Executive — Helen
Lockwood

March 2021

Cabinet
Member -
Neighbourhood
s & Culture
(Councillor
Barbara
Brownridge)

(Q

ﬁescription: Cabinet approved the £12m Highways Improvement Programme for delivery over the financial years 2019/20 to 2021/22 in
arch 2019.

CB\S part of the Programme there will be several schemes/groups of schemes with values exceeding £250,000 hence the need for an item
c@n the key decision document. This item relates to any decisions made on tenders exceeding £250,000 in the 2020/21 financial year to
@nsure prompt delivery of the programme.

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: N/A

NC-08-20
New!

Accessible Oldham Framework Contract

Deputy Chief
Executive — Helen
Lockwood

January 2021

Cabinet

Description: To seek delegation of the award of Accessible Oldham Framework Contract for the construction of Town Centre public
realm and minor civil engineering infrastructure projects
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Public

HR and Corporate Reform Cabinet Portfolio - None

Finance and Green Cabinet Portfolio




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference
FG-09-20 | Report of the Director of Finance - Budget Director of Finance — | December 2020 Cabinet
2021/22 — Determination of the Tax Bases for Anne Ryans
Council Tax Setting and for Business Rates
Income Purposes

Description: The Determination of the Tax Bases for Council Tax Setting and for Business Rates Income for use in 2021/22 budget
deliberations.

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:

Report of the Director of Finance

Budget 2021/22 — Determination of the Tax Bases for Council Tax Setting and for Business Rates Income Purposes

T
gackground Documents: Appendices - Various

@
HReport to be considered in Public
(0 0]

|
I

FG-10-20 | Report of the Director of Finance — Treasury Director of Finance — | February 2021 Cabinet
Management Strategy Statement 2021/22 Anne Ryans

Description: To consider the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy for 2021/22 - including Minimum Revenue Provision Policy
Statement, Annual Investment Strategy and Prudential Indicators

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:

Report of the Director of Finance — Treasury Management Strategy Statement 2021/22

Background Documents: Various Appendices

Report to be considered in Public




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference
FG-11-20 | Report of the Director of Finance — Revenue Director of Finance — | February 2021 Cabinet
Budget 2021/22 and Medium Term Financial Anne Ryans
Strategy 2021/22 to 2025/26

Description: To consider the Administration’s detailed revenue budget reduction proposals and the presentation of the Medium Term
Financial Strategy for the Council (2021/22 to 2025/26) incorporating the current policy landscape and Local Government Finance
Settlement.

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:

_Iéeport of the Director of Finance — Revenue Budget 2021/22 and Medium Term Financial Strategy 2021/22 to 2025/26

Q . .
.%Background Documents: Various Appendices

@eport to be considered in Public
0o

FG-12-20 | Joint Report of the Deputy Chief Executive Deputy Chief February 2021 Cabinet
People and Place and Director of Finance — Executive — Helen
Housing Revenue Account Estimates for Lockwood, Director of
2021/22 to 2025/26 and Proposed Outturn for Finance — Anne
2020/21. Ryans

Description: The Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Outturn Estimates for 2020/21, the detailed budget for 2021/22 and the Strategic
HRA Estimates for the four years 2022/23 to 2025/26.

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title: Housing Revenue Account Estimates for 2021/22 to 2025/26
and Proposed Outturn for 2020/21

Background Documents: Various Appendices

Report to be considered in Public




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision

Decision Taker

Reference

FG-13-20 | Statement of the Chief Financial Officer on Director of Finance — | February 2021 Cabinet
Reserves, Robustness of Estimates and Anne Ryans

Affordability and Prudence of Capital
Investments in the 2021/22 budget setting
process

Description: To consider the statement of the robustness of estimates and adequacy of the reserves in the 2021/22 budget setting
process

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:

Statement of the Chief Financial Officer on Reserves, Robustness of Estimates and Affordability and Prudence of Capital Investments in
the 2021/22 budget setting process

Q
%ackground documents - Various appendices

H
8eport to be considered in Public

FG-14-20 | Report of the Director of Finance — Capital Director of Finance — | February 2021 Cabinet
Programme & Capital Strategy for 2021/22 to Anne Ryans
2025/26

Description: To consider the Council’'s Capital programme and capital strategy

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:

Report of the Director of Finance — Capital Programme & Capital Strategy for 2021/22 to 2025/26
Background Documents: Various Appendices

Report to be considered in Public




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference

FG-19-20 | Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment Director of Finance — | December 2020 Cabinet

Programme 2020/2021 Month 7

Anne Ryans

Description: The report provides an update on the Council's 2020/2021 forecast revenue budget position and the financial position of the
capital programme as at Month 7

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: The report will be considered in public.

FG-20-20

Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment
Programme 2020/2021 Month 8

Director of Finance —
Anne Ryans

February 2021

Cabinet

escription: The report provides an update on the Council's 2020/2021 forecast revenue budget position and the financial position of the
(@apital programme as at Month 8.
ocument(s) to be considered in public or private: The report is to be considered in public.

=
8G-21-20

Revenue Monitor and Capital Investment
Programme 2020/2021 Month 9

Director of Finance —
Anne Ryans

March 2021

Cabinet

Description: The report provides an update on the Council's 2020/2021 forecast revenue budget position and the financial position of the
capital programme as at Month 9.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: The report is to be considered in public.

FG-27-20
New!

Report of the Director of Finance — Council Tax
Reduction Scheme 2021/22

Director of Finance —
Anne Ryans

February 2021

Cabinet

Description: To determine the Council Tax Reduction Scheme for 2021/22
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title:
Report of the Director of Finance — Council Tax Reduction Scheme 2021/22

Background Documents: Appendices — Various

Report to be considered in Public

10




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Formula

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference

FG-28-20 | Report of the Director of Finance and Director of | Director of Finance — | December 2020 Cabinet
New! Education and Early Years — Schools Funding Anne Ryans

Background documents: Various appendices

8eport to be considered in public.

Description: Schools funding formula for 2021/22 in relation to the National Funding Formula and Dedicated Schools Grant deficit
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Proposed Report Title: Report of the Director of Finance and Director of Education
and Early Years — Schools Funding Formula

jab)

Q
&OVID 19 Response Portfolio - None

(o]

[

Commissioning Partnership Board

CPB-08-20

Proposed Use of the Transformation Fund 2020
2021

Chief
Executive/Accountabl
e Officer NHS Oldham
CCG

January 2021

Commissioning
Partnership
Board

Description: The use of the Greater Manchester and Social Care Partnerships Transformation Fund 2020/2021.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Report to be in private as it relates to the financial and business affairs of the Council
and its partners

11




KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision
Decision Taker
Reference
CPB-07-20 | Mental Health Investment Plan Strategic Director of January 2021 Commissioning
Commissioning / Chief Partnership
Operating Officer - Board
Mike Barker

Description: The outline Mental Health Investment Plan for 2020/2021 and delivery of NHS long term plan requirements.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Report will be considered in private as it relates to the fiancial and business interests
of the Council and its partners.

§PB-06-20 | Section 75 Agreement Chief January 2021 Commissioning
8 Executive/Accountabl Partnership

) e Officer NHS Oldham Board

[ CCG

O

MNescription: To provide notification of decisions to be taken by the Commissioning Partnership Board

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: Reports to be considered in private due to commercial sensitivity and details related to
financial and business affairs of the Council, its partners and service providers

CPB-11-20 | S.75 Budget Monitoring Report Month 6 Director of Finance — | January 2021 Commissioning
Anne Ryans Partnership
Board

Description: The report will provide an update on the financial position.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: The documents will be considered in public.

CPB-12-20 | S.75 Budget Monitoring Report Month 8 Director of Finance — | February 2021 Commissioning
Anne Ryans Partnership
Board

Description: The report will provided an update on the financial position.
Document(s) to be considered in public or private: The documents will be considered in public.

12



KEY DECISION DOCUMENT — COVERING DECISIONS TO BE TAKEN FROM 1 DECEMBER 2020

Key Subject Area For Decision Led By Decision Date Decision

Decision Taker

Reference

CPB-13-20 | S.75 Budget Monitoring Report Month 9 Director of Finance — | March 2021 Commissioning

Anne Ryans Partnership

Board

Description: The report will provide an update on the financial position.

Document(s) to be considered in public or private: The documents will be considered in public.

~£6T abed

otes:
1.

New! - indicates an item that has been added this month

The procedure for requesting details of documents listed to be submitted to decision takers for consideration is to contact the Contact
Officer contained within the Key Decision Sheet for that item. The contact address for documents is Oldham Council, Civic Centre,
West Street, Oldham, OL1 1UH. Other documents relevant to those matters may be submitted to the decision maker.

Where on a Key Decision Sheet the Decision Taker is Cabinet, the list of its Members are as follows: Councillors Sean Fielding,
Arooj Shah, Abdul Jabbar MBE, Amanda Chadderton, Shaid Mushtaq, Zahid Chauhan, Barbara Brownridge, Eddie Moores and
Hannah Roberts.

Full Key Decision details (including documents to be submitted to the decision maker for consideration, specific contact officer details
and notification on if a report if likely to be considered in private) can be found via the online published plan at:
http://committees.oldham.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=144&RD=0

13


http://committees.oldham.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=144&RD=0

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 16

©

Oldham
Report to OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD Cenrcl

Overview and Scrutiny Board Work

Programme

Portfolio Holder:

Councillor Colin McLaren, Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny
Board

Report Author: Lori Hughes, Constitutional Services Officer
Ext. 4716

15t December 2020

Purpose of the Report

For the Overview and Scrutiny Board to review the Overview and Scrutiny Board Work
Programme.

Executive Summary

The Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme is designed to outline the areas the Board
will be provided an overview during the 2020/21 Municipal Year as well as issues to be
scrutinized. The work programme covers the issues to be discussed at each meeting,
issues and actions arising from the meeting and outstanding issues.

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, several reports that were on the work programme for early
in the municipal year have had to be delayed. These will be monitored by Constitutional
Services and be placed on the work programme following discussion with the Chair as
they become available.

Recommendations

The Overview and Scrutiny Board is asked to note and comments on the Overview and
Scrutiny Board Work Programme.

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD WORK PROGRAMME 2020-2021 AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING PLAN

PART A — MEETING PROGRAMME

MEETING AGENDA ITEM | SUMMARY OF ISSUE CABINET RESOLUTION / Comments
DATE & PORTFOLIO (link RECOMMENDATION
VENUE to Corporate
Outcome)
Tuesday, 16 Annual Report Overview and Scrutiny All RESOLVED that the Overview
June 2020 Work for the period and Scrutiny Annual Report for
6.00 p.m. 2019/20 2019/20 be commended to Full
Council

Deadline for

reports: 5 June
2020

/6T abed

Place Based
Integration

Verbal update on Progress

Economy and
Enterprise (Thriving
Communities)

RESOLVED that -

1. the update provided on Place
Based Integration be noted;

2. the Board Task and Finish
Group considering Place
Based Integration be taken
forward.

Poverty Task and
Finish Group

Update

Covid-19 Response
(Thriving
Communities)

RESOLVED - that

1. the Overview and Scrutiny
Board Poverty Task and
Finish Group assist in the
update of the Council’s
Poverty Strategy;

2. the terms of reference for the
Poverty Task and Finish
Group be reviewed in light of
the forthcoming Workshop for
senior  Councillors, senior
Officers and partners as

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 1 of 11




reported to the Board by the
Deputy Leader and Portfolio
Holder for Covid-19
Response.

Work Programme

Update

All

RESOLVED - that

1. the Overview and Scrutiny
Board Work Programme
2020/21, as presented, be
noted,;

2. the deliberations of the
Extending the Co-operative
Approach to the Use of
Council Asset Policy Task
and Finish Group be referred
to the Leader of the Council
and the Cabinet for their
consideration.

BGT abed

Wednesday, 22 | Statement of

July 2020 Community
6.00 p.m. Involvement

Deadline for
reports: 10
July 2020

Consultation

Housing
(Cooperative
Services)

RESOLVED that the proposed
policy and the comments made
by the Overview and Scrutiny
Board members be noted.

Customer Services
Strategy:
Unreasonable
Behaviour

Consultation

Finance & Green
(Cooperative
Services)

RESOLVED that:

1. The Unreasonable Behaviour
Policy and updated Corporate
Complaints Policy be noted.

2. The comments provided by
members be noted.

3. The updated policies be
circulated to members.

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 2 of 11

Policy Framework




Overview and
Scrutiny Board Work
Programme

Review of Work
Programme

RESOLVED that:
1. The Overview and Scrutiny

Board Work Programme be
noted.

The updates on the work
programme provided at the
meeting be noted.

The updates on the motions
referred from Council be
noted and provided as part of
the Council action report.

established to explore issues of
ethnicity and safeguarding, the

terms of reference for which to

be considered by the Chair and
Councillor Toor.

Tuesday, 8 Local Development | Policy Update Housing (Thriving RESOLVED that the recommended | Policy Framework
September Scheme Communities) revisions to the Local Development
2020, 6.00 p.m. Scheme be supported and it be
agreed that the go forward for
Eeadline for approval.
ports: 26
/Aug 2020
© Safeguarding Adults | Annual reporting Health and Social RESOLVED that:
© Board Annual Care 1. The Oldham Adults
Report Safeguarding Board Annual
Report and the tremendous
work undertaken in the 12-
month period be noted.
2. A Task and Finish Group be

Council Motions
Update:

Tax Relief for Public
Transport

Motion referred from
Council

Neighbourhoods and
Culture

RESOLVED that:

1.

The Board would support asking
the Chief Executive to write to
the Prime Minister and the

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 3 of 11




Chancellor of the Exchequer to
request that the Government
introduces a tax relief scheme
on seasonal travel tickets
(following the principles outlined
in Mr. Johnson’s Telegraph
article in 2013), making this
effective as soon as possible
and to the Mayor of Greater
Manchester saying that we all
should support such a scheme.
2. The Pay and Reward Team
report to the next meeting of the
Board on matters relating to the
offering of a Bike to Work

Scheme.
_—
93' Youth Council: Motion referred from Children and Young | RESOLVED that a workshop be
Q Employment and Council People convened with the Youth Council and
D A \ . )
pprenticeships relevant officers to address the
B resolutions in the Youth Council
o motions relating to the development
of the digital sector in the town, the
review of apprenticeships across
Oldham and offering of digital
apprenticeships by the Council.
Tuesday, 20 Get Oldham Update on the strategy Economy and Skills | RESOLVED that: Requested by
October 2020 Working and Career (An Inclusive 1. The update be noted. Board in July 2019
6.00 p.m. Advancement Economy) 2. The recovery plan to be put in

Deadline for
Reports: 8
October 2020

Services (Work and
Skills Strategy)

place for the next twelve months
be brought to the Board for
review.

3. The revised Strategy b brought to
the Board.

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 4 of 11




Impact of Covid 19
on Unemployment,
Including Young
People and Care
Leavers

Economy and Skills
(An Inclusive
Economy)

RESOLVED that:

1. The update be noted.

2. The update on the Covid-19
recovery plan be brought to the
Board at the earliest opportunity.

Community Safety
and Cohesion
Partnership

Policy Update

HR and Corporate
Reform (Thriving
Communities)

RESOLVED that:

1. The update be noted.

2. Once the draft plan had been put
together, it would be circulated to
Board Members for their
comments.

Policy Framework

TOZ abed

Update on Northern
Roots

Update on Project

Economy and Skills
(Cooperative
Borough)

RESOLVED that:

1. The appointment of further
Independent Directors be noted.

2. The appointment of an
Independent Director as Chair be
recommended.

3. An update be provided to the
Board when charitable status
was established.

4. The update be noted.

Salary Sacrifice
Cycle to Work
Scheme

Update on salary scheme

HR and Corporate
Reform

RESOLVED that:

1. The update be noted.

2. HR be requested to provide
information on the timeline for the
payroll system to be circulated to
the Board.

Requested by the
Board in
September 2020

Council Motion
Updates

‘Let’s All Do Our Bit
to Tackle Litter

Various

Various

RESOLVED that:

1. The information contained in the
report be noted.

2. The update as provided in the
report be included in the next
Council action update.

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 5 of 11




3. An update be received when
available from Environmental
Services related to Charity Bins.

Amendment to Various RESOLVED that the inclusion of the
United Nations Amendment to the report not be
Sustainable agreed or commended to Council.

Development Goals

-1 - r [

Thursday, 5 Greater Manchester | Consultation Housing RESOLVED that: Policy Framework
November 2020 | Spatial Framework The following be recommended to

6.00 p.m. Cabinet:

Special 1. That the GMSF: Publication draft

2020, including site allocations
and green belt boundary
amendments, and reference to the
potential use of compulsory
purchase powers to assist with
site assembly and the supporting
background  documents,  for
publication pursuant to Regulation
19 of the Town and Country
Planning (Local Planning)
(England) Regulations 2012 for a
period for representations
between 1 December 2020 and 26
January 2021 be approved.

2. That the GMSF: Publication Draft
2020 be approved for submission
to the Secretary of State for
examination following the period
for representations.

3. That delegation to Director of
Economy authority to approve the
relevant Statement of Common
Ground(s) required pursuant to
the National Planning Policy
Framework 2018 be approved.

20z abed

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5] Page 6 of 11



4.

That delegation to the Greater
Manchester Lead Chief Executive,
Housing, Homelessness and
Infrastructure, in consultation with
Salford City Mayor, Paul Dennett
the Portfolio Leader for Housing,
Homelessness and Infrastructure
to make minor or non-material
amendments to the GMSF:
Publication Draft 2020 and
background documents prior to
their publication be approved.

GM2040 Transport

£0¢ abed

Environmental
Services

RESOLVED that:

1.

It be noted that on the 9"
November 2020, the Cabinet
would be recommended to
endorse the refreshed Greater
Manchester Transport Strategy
and the final version of Our Five-
Year Delivery Plan for approval
by GMCA and publication in
December 2020, alongside
Greater Manchester's Plan for
Homes, Jobs and the
Environment (GMSF), subject to
the correction of a small number
of errors identified in Appendix D.
It be noted that on, 9" November
2020 the Cabinet would be
recommended to approve the
Oldham Local Implementation
Plan for publication as an
appendix to Our Five-Year
Deliver Plan, acknowledging that
this was a ‘live’ document and
would be subject to regular
review and update as
appropriate.

Policy Framework

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 7 of 11




4.

It be noted that, on the 9
November 2020, the Cabinet
would be recommended to
delegate authority to the Leader
and the Cabinet Member for
Neighbourhoods and Culture to
approve future updates of the
Oldham Local Implementation
Plan.

An update be brought to the
Board in six months.

Reports: 8 Jan
21

Tuesday, 1 Green New Deal Update on the action plan Finance and Green
December Strategy and and scheme (Cooperative
2020 6.00 p.m. | Generation Oldham Services)
Deadline for
eports: 19
®ov 2020
B Youth Justice Plan Annual Report HR and Corporate Policy Framework
g Reform (Thriving
Communities)
Youth Offer An update on the Council’s | Children and Young
Youth Offer (Youth Council | People (Cooperative
to be invited to attend) Services)
Local Plan Issues and Options Housing Policy Framework
Opportunity Area Update on the Funds Education (Thriving
Funding Communities)
Tuesday, 19 SEND Services Update on the services and | Education (Thriving Requested by
January 2021 progress against the Communities) Board in January
6.00 p.m. Written Statement of Action 2020
Deadline for

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 8 of 11




Homelessness Review of Strategy Housing Policy Framework
Strategy 2021 (Cooperative
Services)

Place Based Model

Update

HR and Corporate
Reform

Tuesday, 9 Safeguarding Adults | Review of Strategy Health and Social Policy Framework
March 2021 Board Three Year Care
6.00 p.m. Strategy 2021/2024
Deadline for
Reports:
16 Feb 2021
Licensing Policy Review of the Policy Neighbourhoods and Policy Framework
Culture (Cooperative
U Services)
% 20’s Plenty in 2020 Council Motion Neighbourhoods and Council Motion (4
Io)) Culture (Cooperative Nov 2020)
Ny Services)
=)
ol
PART B — ONE OFF MEETINGS / WORKSHOPS / TASK AND FINISH GROUPS
Date Title Summary of issue | Cabinet Timescales Notes Outcome
Portfolio
14 July Place Based Further review HR and Scheduled
2020 at Integration Corporate January 2021
5.00 p.m Workshop Reform
19 Oct 2020 | Poverty Workshop scheduled Covid19 Workshop took
at the rise of Response place on 19 Oct
Special 2020
Meeeting
TBC Youth Council Digital Apprenticeships
Motion and Employment
[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5] Page 9 of 11




TBC

Adults
Safeguarding

Explore issues of
ethnicity and
safeguarding

Health and
Social Care

PART C — OUTSTANDING ISSUES - DATES TO BE DETERMINED

When Title Summary of issue Cabinet Timescales Notes Outcome
Discussed Portfolio
22 Oct 19 Youth Council Motions: | The Youth Council held | Children’s
Motion related to Knife | a Summit in February Services
Crime and a discussion | 2020, outcomes were to
was held at O&S on 22 | be shared with O&S.
Oct 19. Council further | Make Your Mark — to
approved a motion discuss what is being
related to ‘Make Your done to address issues
BLY) Mark’ for a discussion associated with the
g with Cabinet members | environment, knife
D crime, youth violence
N and public transport.
o
o) Corporate Plan Consultation on new Al Policy Framework
Plan
Thriving Communities Update on the (Thriving Requested by Board in July
programme Communities) 2019
Future High Street Update Economy &
Fund and Towns Fund Skills (An
Inclusive
Economy)
Opportunities Fund Update on the Fund Education Scheduled Requested by the Board in
December 2020 | September 2020
Northern Roots Update on the Project Economy and Scheduled Requested by the Board in Noted.
Skills October 2020 September 2020
Clean Air Update Neighbourhoods Requested by the Board in
and Culture September 2020
Bike to Work Tax Update HR and Scheduled Requested by the Board in Noted.
Relieve Scheme Corporate October 2020 September 2020
Reform

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 10 of 11




Proposed Landlord Consultation Housing Consultation delayed
Licensing (Cooperative
Services)

PART D — ACTIONS FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS

Services when available.

Date of Meeting | Title of Report Directorate Action(s) Date Completed and Outcome
22 Jul 20 SCI People and Definition of a Large Planning
Place Application
22 Jul 20 Unreasonable Behaviour Policy Commissioning | Updated policy to be circulated to
members
20 Oct 20 Oldham Work and Skills Strategy | People and Recovery Plan and revised
Update Place Strategy to be brought to the
Board
20 Oct 20 Impact of Covid 19 on People and The update on the Covid-19
Unemployment, including Young | Place recovery plan be brought to the
_ People and Care Leavers Board at the earliest opportunity.
;gb Oct 20 Community Safety and Cohesion | Communities The draft Plan to be circulated to
Q Partnership and Reform Board members for comments
@ when completed.
S
2D Oct 20 Salary Sacrifice Cycle to Work Communities Information on the payroll timeline | Updated sent to Board
Scheme and Reform to be circulated to members. Members on 22 Oct 2020.
20 Oct 20 ‘Let’s All Do Our Bit to Tackle People and Update on Charity Bins to be
Litter’ Motion Place received from Environmental

[O&S WP at 23/11/20 — 20/21 V5]

Page 11 of 11




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	2020.11.05 O and S Board Minutes
	Minutes


	6 Minutes of the GMCA Corporate Issues and Reform Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	7 Minutes of the GMCA Housing, Planning and Environment Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	8 Minutes of the GMCA Economy, Business Growth and Skills Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	9 Youth Offer
	MYM 2019 Report
	Youth Summit 2020 Report with Infograph

	10 Youth Justice Plan
	COVID recovery Plan 20 YJB final
	Scrutiny Panel Nov 20 final

	11 Opportunity Area Funding
	Opportunity Area Funding Presentation

	12 Green New Deal Strategy and Generation Oldham
	14 General Exceptions and Urgent Decisions
	General Exceptions and Urgent Decisions 1 December 2020

	15 Key Decision Document
	KDD Published 13 November 2020

	16 Overview and Scrutiny Board Work Programme
	Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2020 21 V5


